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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
HFME

MEhi2ER 2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COIU1ISSION
LANDOif

3 ..____ --_____x
:

4 In the mattar of: :
:

5 CONSUMEP.S PO'fET. COMPA!rl : Docket Mos. 30-329
: 50-330

s (Midland Ur.its 1 and 21 :
.
-

7|
__ __ _______x

c

9 Room 2503
-Evc. rett M. Dirkson Building

IC 219 South Der.rborn Strea.t
.| Chicago, Illinois
i

11 i

fl Fridayf. 11 February 1977
e '- 1.9 |)

l
vi- |-

( 1s Micring in the chove-entitled matter wac'

14 I recer. vent:d, pursur.rt to adjournment at 9:05 a.m.
t
f

B ~ ' v- :- ar15

-;
'

le ~EEDERIC C. COUPAL, Esq., Chairman
~

17 ~.,R. J. VET.N LEEDS, Memb r

!| DR. F31ECE LUICKE, Mert.bcr-

1
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wel 1
,

1 PROCUEDINGS -

( - - -- - ----

' ;
2 CllAIRQU COUFAL: Let the record show that rir.

I

b 3 ''horry is hare for the Intervenors, otner than uow; cir. l'
b- I
ne s

g 4 lloofling and tr. Brenner fcr tne Staff; ilisc uartelman anu j
t .

!~ 5 ?!r. Renfr0w for the Licansec; and tir. Muta for Intarvenor uow. |
i-

b :1r. Nute indicated before we started tnat ne had6
F .

. 7 Lomething that he wanted to say.
..

( g 11R. 1;UT!:: Yes, Mr. Chairman.
E

g Staff scrved upon Dow by mail on January 27,

6

interrogatorics which are due on February 14., . ,

so i
4

'

I've talked to tne attorneyc for the Staft auoutg

/~T | mere tin:c in which to answer these. Part of the problem is
( ) !2 :

|( v( g some of t n intarnc.gc.torics go to our mcctinp witn tac h,PA,'

g and. the.t ::.uctins. tzkt.s place on the. dcy the interrogatories

{ are. dua.

If

h So, I uculd like to request from t.1c presiuingh,,.

I
~ officer, under Section 2. 74 (g) , r. ora time in wnica to answer

17

,4 li thcsc interrogatoricc. I have corrtitted to tuc staff tnat
L. 13 'i
-

|
1 we will answer inter 2.ogatories 1(b) , 1(d), 1(i), 1(j ) , 1(1), ).i 19

f
- 1r

)2, 3, 4 and 12 by Fel:rnary 13, which is nort Frida', and tneI y, , ,t a
t
F rem:inder ci: February 25, which is a vsak fro:e tnat Friday.

21 i 1-

l i
' i! . IR . !!OT. FLING : That's acceptable to tne Staff, Lir. -

22 I
|t
!

I Chairman.23

- CllAIR!GN COUFAL: All right, hir. Nute.(,. . 24
,

! r j

M.7 . NUTE: Thank you. 1
2_:

.

i 1. ||;
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I MR. CIIERRY: Mr . Chai rman, could we sot a date for( .c
.

.
-

2 the further answers by the Licensca and the Rogulatory Staff?

$ 3 CIIAIR:WI COUFAL: What furtner answers are due
R

4 from the Regulatory Staff?

.
5 MR. CHERRY: Mcll, I made the came motion blat

.:

j 6 they haven't listed the docuncnt: and peopic, and since you
;

-[ 7 approved thct in ccnnection with the Licensec I assumed that

L
r a ruling would be censistent.
C

E 9 CIIAIRIT.i COUFAL: Wall, lct*O mckc that --
i

10 M'. . HOEFLIMG: Mr. Canirman, I tnink the Staff

11 pointnd out the other day that it had cbjected to the complete--
, , '

( J(..
; gg nest requiremant by hr. Cherry in his initial cbjection to

'%

13 the interrogatorie:. Th: objectica was =:ce over rhree weeks

14 ago. ~

tg With regard to the re:uining tv.c interrogatories

10 to whicn the Staff :.c ponded thic Mend:y, again the Staff

37 respenc was prepared by the individual reaper.siule in a
>

F
s ; particular area of inci_7 , end in the one in crrogatoryte

i

/ going to ecs':.-benefit, the decunents relied on were referenced.10
I'

I
20 thc. responso tc the intstrogatory dealing with tae ACRS

t-
items, as I point 2d cut te the Ucard, that response was a

: a1.

s

22 judgment response, and there usre no small nunter of identifi'ed-

documents that wera ralled on for that responsc. It was ratner.. , ,
"

.

|

(. 24 a relianco upon Rcg Guidcs, PSAR's, FSAR's and a wnole spectrur |
t

' i
25 of natorials, that formsd the judgment that was taa basis of ,{

|

Li
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'vk I that response.
'

L
2 MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, if there's a broad,

IO

Y 3 spectrum of materials, it is an incredible task for me to
&

4 assume at some point in the further hearings in this case,.

5 for ma to be able to deal with that judgment in any analytical

(" 6 form with any scientific help if I don't know what tac
5
e
I 7 documents arc.

L

d a That's the purpose of a law sui , to --
t

9 CHAIRMAll COUFAL: I understand your point, cir .

10 Cherry. I neglected -- I forgot, frankly, in that set of

y; interrogatories, to look at them. I will look at tnem and

I will rule. And from the time I advise you of the ruling,12

*(,

'

33 Staff, you'll'have five days. And you, Applicant, can nave-

;4 until next W'ednesday to do whatever you have to do on yours..

gg Mn. CHERnY: Mr. Chairman, do I understand that

16 thic carplatenc s rcquirement ' applies to every 6.nswer the

w 048 Licensee has sade, because I have continued to miks this
37

d objection and they haven't listed docue nta for any questionsjg
I

that --g
r
- CHAIRIG.H COUFAL: I understand tho.t'c the case,

06
.

Mr. Chsrry.
21

t

MR. CHEREY: Okay. And my request is for the
k 22
i

Lics.nsco to list documents for every one. And that's been
..h~'x., 23I

) !

(_\[- "PPY VCd*
|24

: i
And now the Regulatory Staff: My outstanding }25

i
i
l

s _. _ .'
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! 1 request is for every single question they've answered, now, -

,
..

,

|| 2 not just the last ones.

'W
y- 3 CHAIRMAN COUPAL: I understand your motion.

P.
A 4 MR. RENFRON: Mr. Chairman, you've given us until
L
V

e 5 Wednasday to supply all those documents with the interrogatory
,1

6 ansvars. I'm asking you to move tMt until Friday, to give

L, 7 us a full wack to do that, sincu at least at this point it

t a doesn't appear as if any of our witnesses are going on next

L

E s week. That'll still give the parties until "the 7th of March, ,

to according to your schedulo, to loch at ths.t list.

11 CHAIRMP.N CCUFAL: All right, Friday.

Q( 12 MR. CHERRY: M . Renfrou, just so it's clear, I

13 undarstood ths Docrd's ruling to include documents and

14 persons.

15 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: All right, dc ycu want to make

16 a motion, Mr. Cherry?

17 MR. CHERRY: Yes.

b Mr. Chairman, I'd like to make a notion now to'
is

Y
3, suspcud the licenso en the basis of the evidence thus far.i

F

! It will literally take just two minutes to tell20

21 you what my underlying support for that is.
,

;

22 Humber one, Licensae has to preve, according to

E
23 his theory, although not mino, that he has an urgent need by

( 24 1901-32 to seb this plant en lino, and thet the suspension

25 hearings will prev'nt that necd, and that that need somehow

.
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1
,

.

prevents the remanded hearing from going forward.,.

2 I think the evidence thus far shows as follows:
6 3 That the probability encoding analysis which led
k
r: .

ip 4 to the official review of the Company was really a futile
t'
i,

'
5 exarciso,. We don't know what that number stands for. Mr.

Ej 6 Mosely admitted he never asked any of the people why they
-

7 based their number on it. It's then a judgment of a group
E I

i a of people who work for the Licensee, and who, in g( judgment,
P

|

I e came up with a load growth which supported the case for
|

10 Midland I

)
is none of the matters which all cf the witnesses,

b including Bickel, Heins and Mosely, admitted were trus, to
1

%J 12

i
13 hava a tendency to red'1cc the demand, were ever factered in. !

;

14 Mumber onc, none of the studies on price were

tg factred in. Nona of the studies on elcsticity were factored

1C in. None of the studies en inverted rata structure were

17 factored in.
,

*

[ gg And cc aven assuming that the load growth was
I
p 3g arrived at by some computational source which is relianle by |,

N
I

20 their cwn definitions and admissions they have not included
j

|

21 inquiry into the factors which all of their witnesses admitted

22 would have a tendency to reduce demand.
!

'

23 Next, the Licensee has admitted that it has no
|

f 24 program to reduca conservation. It has the suggestion that.,
't

.

*

2g conservation is " factored into its load forecast."
.

w - _ _ _ _ _- - . ,,
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1 But there is no explicit definition of what conser-

2 vation is, and Mr. Mosely admitted on cresc-cxamination that

the conservation cs a goal in terms of both wasto and reducing If 3

T
; 4 demand vac net sca.ething that the Licensea was 1 coking forward
,

f' 5 to specifically doing.
I
h 6 Hou, sinen the Aanchlinan opinion and this
t.

t.~ 7 cc:r.f.scien's remand dealt specifically with conservation, it.

L
T a is quito clecr thc.t the Licen:ce has not carried its burden
t

( 9 of proof thct an cggrecsive program of conssrvation will

to impact upon the si n of the plent .
,.

qI Eince we hncu that % ere are fE.cters in conserva-t .

O 12 tion which uill irgaat upon thu sica of t!.c plant which have
( /

13 to be excrained in titt rcrcnde'. hearing cnd which could very'

14 likely lend to a diffcreat ui=ed plant, ii. is ui,sclut:ly

is unfair, prejudicial cni foolhcedy to centinu to build the

t- plant when thr.t inquiry har net be.r.n :dc.

17 Lectly,%Iith respcct to th: lo.d forecacc, the

*
". gg Applicant has indicated that it load fere. cast is barsd on a.

b
lot of assur.ptions. Sone of thesc assuttp4. ions crc arguable'

39
.

; 20 in terms of calculations; cthara cro cicarly wrong.
*
*

facre is no showing that the Palinades plant is21,

22 being deratsd, and, ns the record now chcrc, Palisades is

23 being acked to operate at 786 megauntta, there'c a license

( 24 outstanding, and it's bG:n evclusted by the draft environmental'

F

- 25 impact statsmcnt auf the Regulatory Stcff tu show no problems.

t

| . 1
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t Also, Mr. Heins admitted on cross-examination that

2 he used the Dow figure of 300 magawatts for sales, and Dow

;

},( 3 has admittad en cross-exanincticn that that figure is only
s
o

4 175 msgawatts.g

[ 5 Finally, tha 7.pplicant has cdnitted that he has
..

k

E 6 calculated in his 1981-82 figures sales to cooperatives,
e

: 7 which have not been made and are not tha subject of contract.
,

~*

Yesterday Mr. Esins testified that if theo

P
s
b o Pclisade: ascumptions ware nct truc, if he used the correct

ic salos for Deu, and if he ignornd the calcs to cooperatives,
,

:
I

hc would have a 27 percent reserve in 1951-82. That.'s seven j

|~s/ gg pcresnt high2r, or cir. :t 50 par ent higher, than what ha

\~-()-
,

;
:

33 dcens adequcts for the Concumsrs Po':.'cr syste.T. - [
i' i

gg Cicarly, there can be no suggtetion that in that [
t

n I, p ri:S of tic: th2:e is th2 hind cf cc 21ergcccy that should h
,

I
'

rarn!.rc n.. ab:Oluta riping out of the rights which Intervenors j,h, I

g have to a henring pnrsuant to the Court cf Appeals judgment.
,

.

1

[ The n nt majcr sagtent of th: Applicant's case j*

g ,

|
|r

[ dc:12 with Dow's sced for percr. It is clonr that Dow Chem . calg, i

t>

and Const: Ors Power Company have et b2sh I tu=uouc relation-, , ,m
,

h .

chip richt now. Tuo pcrties are fichtine with each othor.g

It'c sn antagonistic relationship.I 22:
| L

l Mr. Orrefice testified that he did not know whether2r
'

or not Cor.1 would continue to buy pouer fron this plant if any fw ( 27
1

|
!|*

115 of th: cscumptions changcd. 'l25

s. ,. 1
I

uo _ _ _
b
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1g Number one, he said that if evasrything stays the
g s

g same, the cost tr.at the Applicant has stated, et cetera, that2

- 3 he will buy pcrear by the end of 1934.

4 Since we know that a delay for the time that it '

r 5 wculd tahc to have a remanded hearing will still permit
.

[ 6 the company, purs.uant to their obligations, to have the ;
,

E
7 plant on by 1984 because there's a 2-1/2 year lead timee

,

I
L a between 1983, March, which is the last day they want to have
f
f 9 it en, and the 1904 date for these two units, it is clear |

|

to that if the Applicant is tolling the truth about the cost
.

ti and about their schedules, that they cceld hcvc the plant-

on in 19H , a:S, thcrafera suspansion will not irrevocablytg

13 upset the Deu contract.

g Er. Crrcfice co statsd that cu n if construction
15 centinuot and they finished by 1931, he still kept hic

te cptiens cptn not to bt:/ if the ccst soared out of sight, or

17 j if thcro wa c other chcngcd circumstancos.

g So it ic c10ar that Mr. Orrefice and Dow's
F. judgment is not baccd en tho suspension; it's based upon theg
:

y econcnic recliticc. And nince we have the tir.e to examine
,

these tecnccic :::.'.itice uithout adversaJy affacting the .

g3

L
22 Dcu relationship, it seams to ma Applicar.t hcan't carried

3 the vary high burden of proof.

( g The ns=t point is that Applicant has argued his%

case on 'he grcunds that he's entitled tc continue constructionc25

_ _ _ _ -_________ L
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L ,- 1 because it wants to meet a schedule.
I '

2
g, Now, the schedula of that plant plus the cost
*

,

p 3 involved has baan remanded for further hecrings. Since we
!.
e

c, 4 are now dotsrmining ultimataly whether the Midland plant i
r. t

O
.

5 ought to ha built at all, it sec=3 to ma totally unfair to '

g 6 start with the assu:nption that Applicant is entitled to build

- 7 ths Midland plant.

- s In other worde, their stolo assumption in thic
!

l
.

; proceeding has beon that they are entitled to build the plant;;- e

to , ergo, tha ''re entitled to itect that schadui.e. J.nd that ic.

!

it c totally unfair c d prejudicici cscurc.ptic.: t: .nche. in

) 37, connection with the legal casa.
/ 8

g

is In my judgmant, the 1cu in clear that further
.

54 expc.:diture.c will feracicsa altcznctiven. I juct vant to lict;

th:1C . cpen-cadad kinds of prehic-as thtt w2 h we right now, which
!!

;c ; have to bo au-lycod ia the Isrc.4.:45 hearin.; and which a- a
i

17 foreclcscd:

'[ Concuners Pcwcr Company hac fin?.ncicl difficultics.;c
e

[ !
a i The cxcct nature of thoce diffict.ities, the breadth of those !

,

w,r .
i,.,

- -
,

,,

' difficulties, and tlu: character of those didficulticc crc, 1

20
:

at the nr. cant, unc1ccr. But we do kncu thr.5 Mr. K2cicy says21
-

i 22 that the Company does not have all the acnny in the world,.

F

:- 23 and so did Mr. Houcil. And.the exhibits we've produced
.I 1,

s
'-

t '"( indicate that..,4

25 Accordingly, for the Company to scve forward and

L.
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I spend 80 to another 100 million dollars will foreclose the
,

}
,,

$ 2 amount of available capitc1 ready for ther: to do something
'c

f 3 else. If they really needed a ccal plant er any plant on line
F

{ 4 by 1961, they could begin, by their own admission, right now,

; 5 without the regulatcry delays , and begin to build an 800

6 megawatt cosi-fired plant, or a hest of other alternatives
i'
# '

7 like peaking boilcrc and other kinds of ccpacity that would

t
8 permit them to realistically meet a 1981-82 date, if they,

,

p g believe it's really necessary to have that limitation.

10 Don't fergat, Dow says it can epcrate until 1934

so we dea *t have tc ucrry inything about Dcw.

12 Concumer: Fos s: Cor-:any, on the b sis of the
\_ i

13 -computction in Mr. Heins ' testimony, even if you believe every

14 one of their assunpticas -- which I don't think this Board

15 doce, or can -- n cis chout 467 tegt?..atts..

l .

1G {
Nc w, 467 mcgcwatts can be gotten in a heck of a

37 1ct of ways. anc I'm saying that only if you believa Palisades
'-

\

', is gcing to Le shut dosn in '81, if you believe they're going-

33
C
"

to make these sales tc cocperativre -- ar.d that's a relevantg
'

inqu ry in this prccceding-- and if you balisve that they.

20

sh uld be abic to use a contract figurc en megawatt sales to21

Dow Chemical as 300 megawatts, when Dcw says actnally onlyi

22 i

I
175 megswatte.

(- 24 The lact portion of why the suspension should be
i.

f 25 granted as of this time is because the Licensee has now

_ _ _ _ _ _ ._ _
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L

I admitted that there are 43 of the 86 ACRS and regulatory,

i s

[ 2 problems which have not been a result of any judgment by
d

3 the Regulatory Staff.'

. ,

[ 4 We know we live in a changing world. We know that

#
5 the Regulatory Staff could take a difforont position. There

f' 6 bas been absolutely'no discovery in thosa underlying elements
,

- 7 that have to be analyzed. |
fu |

{ s Tha Applicant has suggested that he has a blue-sky

9 estimate of $24 raillion to resolva thosa 43 prchlema, but+

to it's not baan the subject of any specific detail.

1g So at the momant no hava a plant that the Applicant ,

I

1: said is going to cost $1.67 billion, but ue don't know whether |
( l

12 it will. And there ara a lot of variables in costs. It is
!

14 an important facter in balcncing the equity.

cnd 1 15 :
i

16

i

17

: i

Y 18
k*

L
y 19

*
I

11 |:
5 |

22

23

6( 24s.
T

25
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RPE/ Finally, Mr. Chairman, all of the witnesses forg

an 1
A

Begin 2 Consumers Power Company had the chanco to say, if they wanted2

to, that that schedu]c cc 1981 wcs important enough to them3
p

in terms f me ting their requirements that they would spend4.

E
* Y

[ 5
*

t

i Mr. Keeley said that Dechtel told them the
*

?
additional $30 million would be necessary to meet that, andg 7-

he said that the company hadn't decided to spend that money
3

and would not automatically spend the money if that was thep- 3
I

diffehence bet.eca macting the schedule or not. So clearly

tha comptny docen't ecriously believe that it's got a

~x prcblem in 1981 and '32, that it isn't going to flat out say
) 12

it isn't going to meet the $30 million.,

So it seems to me the 1951-82 schedule is a sham,
;

j a charade, a suggestion that neatly fits in with the
15

| Applicant's purposes.
,

Finhlly, I'd like to renew for consideration by

.h the Ecard the fact that if we're going to do a revised cost-
18

benefit analysis and sunk costs can't be considered, that
19 - '

-

)i 'it's absclttely a slap to the public interest and.the consumers
20-

in Michigan and paople everywhere who are affected by increased
21i g. . .

L
costs to centinus to lot the money be spent; because if this

^ '

! Board permits construction to continue the Applicant by the i
-

1 23

- time of the end of the remanded hearing could have Opent |
. (- 24

$700 million or thereabouts. They've got figures that go up, -

I
1
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2 to 5- or 6 .right now, but that remanded hearing is going to

i 2 go longer than the time schedule they've analy=ed because
5
f. 3 we're almost there now.

._

| 4 If this Board lets them spend $700 million with
i
l

5 the kinds of financial problems that are floating around ),

1.

right now, or even 600, or even 100 ttore, and ycu decide |! 6

I
fairly that there ought to be some other alternative or Dowj, 7

V,;

e pulls out, where is the money going to come from to implement

'
that alternative?; p

i

10 And thr.t's just a minor question. How are we

really going to deal with those kinds of problems in ag

O revised cost-benefit analysis?33
<

33 Members of the Board, the commission was wrong'

14 when it did not automatically suspend construction. They

jg were wrong because as a matter of logic you cannot have a

fair hearing with all of these variables.jg
t

Wo'vc nov spent the time to demonstrate to thisg
..

.
F

Board that the Applicant has not carried its burdan of proofg,

i
! with respect to thosa variables. The public interest isg

,

being adversely affected. The people who are being involved

*

in this proceeding, who have assisted in bringing out the'
(:
; facts, are running out of funds. You don't need any more

inf rmation, and you can suspend the license now.23

( p Just one last point I want to get into, and that
f.

?

25. is the credibility of Consumers Power Company.

.

.I1
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I don't care whether you call it lies, or whetherlt3

s!
.

you call it negligenca, or whether you call it malpractice |2 .

t'by lawyers, or whether you call it just plain utility way.7 3

of doing business becauce they don't believe regulatory staffs
|4

:

L or boards will push, but the follouing is clear: Consuners !,
5 tI i

Power Company no more intended to coma into this procacding i
'

7~ . |6

t to have an open cnalysis of the facts than I intend tomorrow'

E .f

I .

'to walk cut and jtnap off the E::Pire State '3ttilding. ,
L 6

Ua kncu ths didn't intend to do that frem t::e9
.

preparation of the Te.c.ple testimony. 170 knou they didn't
to-

.

intend to do that from the Falah:2 memorandum. Exhibit 25, ,
'

11 g

.G which says, "Let's delay the proceeding." We kncw they
12

! didn't intend to do that from their orproccion from the
13 ..

i
.I

]BoardofDirectorswhentheysaidtheycouldfinessethe3,$,

i Dow Consumars rel.tienship if Cherry didn't show up, because
15 ;

I

i they werer.'t worried about the Ragulatory Staf f because; gg
I

Renfro?. had gena d c.. to chapa up Brenncr. They versn't-

g
L

I worried about you b :ca.uce of the historical lach of exercise ;

la i

|
of responsibility by boards. I'm not talking about this

,
'

19

particular Eonrd, b2t I cm tclhing abcut the way boards
2')

generally hr.va handic.d Cons.:r.orn Power Company activities. !
i
*

( 21 |
L They've always boca able to get something from

g
l the liuclear Regulatory Co:: .liscion, so they bolieved thatg

,tharc was ronlly no problem for them to get it here. As
24

i5 i ;

| the Applicr.nt has told you many times, "Tcil me how many
25

|
:
I
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,7%

s

( Alt 4 I witnesses you want. Want another one?" so that you can feel

\

f 2 comfortable that you've got a stack of papers and you've

|"

I 3 got thirty-five or forty pacple so you can create the fiction.
[

t

4 4 and all those people can't be wrong.
.

5 The Applicant has not carried its burden of proof.

f, 6: There is no need'to continue this case. We chould adjourn,
- :

I 7 have the suspension take place, and begin the rcmanded hear-

f
: 3 ing.
E
'

s CIIAIRMAN COUFAL: Do you want to respond, Mr.

!

10 Renfrow? I think ccuncel spoke for abcut 10 rc.inuter. You

'

3g can have a like time.

(9 12 : MR. REN' ROW: I guess,- Mr. Chairman, I'd like to
y p
q

13 start uith the question of the Commission being wrong in not

u! suspending it irnediately,
t

i
gg ; Wa startad this proceedini with that sama alle-

i

10 ' gation. Uc discussed the fact that the coalition case indeed
i

| *

17 i sat forth the standards for whr.t you do.when a court ranands
!

-( a case to the Conuaission after a decision is mado.'

33

13 The Cca.ticcion was not wrong. It did what the
i

20 | Court of Appeals tall it to do when the cacc. is rc anded,'

determined how 1cng it wculd taha to do a revis:d cost-,.
-'

|
g3| benefit analysis, r. hen determined it did not have the infor-

,

E i

23 i mation; so it gave this Scard the discretion to hcid ax
i !

, <

'( 2,; suspension hearing. That's what the Cou-t of Appeals
-

25 requires; that's what was done. They arc right.
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t5 1 Second of all, when you look at the question as

\
2 to what you're supposed to do in a suspension proceeding,

.

-
3 Mr. Cherry keeps talking about having to establish an urgent

need. The question of urgent need is not the question.4
i

What this Board has to do is balance a nurcher of factors.
[ 5

It has to lock at all those factors and determine whetherI s

or not it makes more sense to suspend pending a revised cost- !
7

benefit analysis than it does to continue.F, e
L
T It has to look at the benefits that would resultg

frcn continued construction; it has to 1cok at the detrinents
10

that wculd result frcm continued construction; it has to
3,

(N) look ce the benefits that night result frc= suspensicn; it
e-

12,

( has tc lock at the detriner.ts that might result from sus-.

13

Pension; it has to balanco all of those and' reach a decision.
14

It dcas not d2psnd on urgent need. It does not
15

16 .; have -- the Applicant does not have to establish that h

wonid be prejudiced totally by not being abla to go forward.g
,h

It's a balnncing. factor, a number of censiderations,g

: NcW, thare were a nunbcr of statements made that
g

r
> I could go back to. Mr. Charry's argument in its entirety

20.
.

is basad on asucmptions that he was allowed te out into his

| questions on cross-examination which he has provided no basis
22

for.
'

23
.

1

{. While the Board allowed him to ask those kinds I|,[ 24|

1

! of questicas, they did, rule that until he provided the basis |25
|
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,

bit 6 for the assumptions they would have no weight. As of yet>

q ,--

I' 2 those assumptions have no basis.

F

[. 3. I would like to go through just a few of those.

&

[ 4 Mr. Cherry talks about price elasticity and

5 conservation not being factored in at all. That was not the'

(' testimony. The testimony was that you could not separate
6

i out change in living, price elasticity and conservation, butf 7

h that there was a factor which.had been identified as a resulta

of all those items which had been applied to the fiorecast[ g

and did indeed dampen demand.go

The tectimony was you could not separate out what
33

Portion of the whole segment w'as attributable to price
12

f elasticity or to conservation or to change in living styles.
33

y That was the testimony. -

8We then get to Palisadec, on which wc ve had a15

16 running argument. Mr. Che:ry talks about the DES. This Board

kncus that the DES doec not addrass the safety considerations.
37

[ As part of my proffor of prcof I will establish,
18

E

[ when and if the Board allows me to, that there have been no
,,

alrulations submitted by Palisades on the safety side which
20

w uld allcw thet unit to go from 686 megawatts to 786 mega-
21

.

watts.
22

What is before the Commission is an application
23

filed in January 1974 for : . retch which has the environmentaly

information in it and all the other information except the25
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cc a physics which go to whether or not this unit couldP bit 7 g

O
raise its power level and operate. The problem at Palisades

2

is uncertainty. The technical people cannot tell at this.

3

- point in time whether or not that unit will have to be,. 4

|
derated, taken out of service, or whether they may get some-

5
E

thing abo e the 685 negawatts. Now, that would be the'

,

.E state of the record.
'

-

* 7

b The state of the record now is an assumption by
8

;

Mr. Cherry with no other evidenco that there will be an
g ,
.

increased powar level and that somehow or other you could

* take it out and have it on line back in the 80s. There is
-

,
11

I ' no basis for thosa statamentc; it's just a hypothesis.
12

<

(. Until ha providec the basis, you cannot rely
13 |

| upon that fcr c ruling.
14j

} As to Do';.', Dcw has statad its corporate position.
j 13

Mr. Orrofic- tcstified ac to Dou's corporate position.
16

: Dow's corporate positicn is that it tends to go along, it
17.

,

i tende to ccmply with. tha contract -- whatever the words
I 18
;

E Dow used. I will not try to paraphrase it, since that seems
f 19

a
L, to ha a problea. Bab at this point in tir.e they're con-
i 20

- tinting. ,

21
3

Mr. Orrofice also testified that the $90 million,'

22
I which is the maximum in the Dechtel budget, would not affect

I
that economic analysis.-( 24-

Ife have set forth in our brief to this Board the
25

L
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bt 8 1 question of the Dow position. Dow has said they intend to
r-

" '

2 honor that. They need the steam. Mr. Cherry says, we'll, they'

L
.,

| 3 cannot get it until 1984; then they will stay in the contract.
'

$
I, 4 But 1984, if it stayed in the contract until that time, is
F

5 not relevant'to the question of when do they need it. They

6 need it as soon as they can get it. Mr. Temple stated that;
$'

7 Mr. Orrefice stated that.r
r

a Consumers has a schedule by which it believes it

i g can supply steam in that time period of '81 and '82.
.

to certainly there are some parameters in there. -

11 Mr. Cherry talks about Mr. Koeley's testimony.y

O 12 Mr. Cherry says that if we really wanted to do it we would

is spend all this money and make it. Well, that's not quite

1.; the testimony.
I
|

s

15 , As Mr. Keeley stathd, they aircady have contingencief;j
i

1

je [; in the schadule to absorb delays, so the qucation comes |

e

j7 j whether or not those contingencips can absorb the delays
.

without spending the money -that was Mr. Kecley's testimony-.

gg, ,
,

c .

'

until.they could analyze whether the6 contingencies already l33

i in the schedule can absorb wheit BechtS1 perceives to be a20
.

21 problem, and certainly they're not going to say right now' '

'

22 whether they're going to spend the money.

23 Mr. Keeley also testified that in doing that
\>

..'d
\

24 they would shoot for having these units on line in March |
. (,

t -

!- 25' of '81 and March of '82, and that he believed that was a

,
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bit 9 1 realistic schedule. So did Mr. Howell.
?e

Now, to talk about the need for the Dow plant,l k
; 2
&

Mr. Cherry mentioned two figures for you, 300 megawattsi 3

%
4 versus 175. That's not the testimony.

[
Mr. Bickel testified that the number he used5

,

was 200 megawatts. Dow says they only need 175 megawatts.
6

If you subtract the 200 megawatts it makes less than 1 percent
[: 7

r- difference in the forecast. So whichever one of them is
f a

b g' correct, the 175 or the 200, it does not affect the forecast
r.

'

*as to what the Consumers systen demand will be during the
> ,o
c
.

period in question.
| ,,

.

Next we talked about s'inancial difficulties, -once
~~

,g

( 48 ' again based on Mr. Cherry's assumpticos as to financial
:_. ,3

difficulties. We have proffered evidence to this Board on
,4,

thoce to show that in fact Consumers is able to finance and
15

can finance this unit. There are interrogatories in this
16

case which also show that Consumers can finance it, so once
37

again we're on his unproven hypothesis.
,,

i Mr. Cherry misstated the record again when he ,'
,,

) said that a coal alternative could be built by 1981. Mr.
y

t Keeley's tes*imony was that it would be seven years fromc
, 21t

today if we started, at a minimum, and that would be 1984-1985.-

g
> Once again, with ACRS, we have a misstatement.

g

Mr. Cherry said forty-three out of eighty-six were not okayed
- ( 24

by t'e staff. If the Board will look at Exhibit 33 in=

|- 25
-

%
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,

1

!LO conjunction with the answers to interrogatories, it wills q 1o ,
. -

see that forty three out of eighty-six of the items havef' 2
F
[ not been approved by the Staff in the form of a letter as

3

f a result of Reg. Guide issuance. It does not take into; 4

a unt those matters approved in the PSAR, those matters
5

maitted to by the Applicant in qt$estions from the' Staff
n 6

with regard to their review.
7

A |

f' certainly there are some open items, but this ,

,
!,

Board can look at those exhibits and see that provisions-
,

have been made for them in both the scliedule and the cost.g

Now, Mr. Cher y finally gets back to the. revised-

11

cost-benefit. He says that we shouldn't be allowed to

spend any money and decide to stop. The problem that I
,3

'

have with that argument is that, if you look at what the
g,

Court of Appeals has said, especially in the coalition case

where they added this factor of tilting the balance of the

cost-benefit away from the abandonment as an alternative, if
,,

.i you analyze the reason why you will see that the court was
6 to

f.
logical. It said, "Look, if your cost-benefit balance was

19

correct when you first ande it, every dollar that you spend.

will make that first analvsis more correct."
21

So it said what a Board has to do is, it has toi

t 22

L look at whethar, kncwing this fact, the amount of money to
n 23

be spent in the interim suspension period will tilt the

1

F.nd 2 balance away from the alternative of abandonment.

|
1
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1 That is one of the factors this Board has to
.r .903 #3

.

na MELTZER
2 consider. There is testimony on that which has not been.

3 touched, which indicates that if construction is allowed to

p 4 continue you will not tilt the balance st.*Ly fromthe alternative.
t
t

5 That factor has to bu laid up ngt. inst the other
'

_
,

[ 6 factors. The questien is not whether or not you have to do a
e

{ 7j revised cost-benefit analysis and te do thatycu have to stop
i

k construction to enchle yourself to do that. The Court has6
E

[ g alrecdy addrecccd that qucation cnd said uhat the Board has

1

,; to do to bafora it determines whether or not to continue, ,!
-

. c.i. :,
I

i. '
L is iclaaca e.ll c f t ha f auters, i

11 i; t

i:
/~~; il There it cvide.nco in this case, evidence in this '

,,
t , . . . e
\~J f '

( r.acc cvidui..e chai. h.1s beea proferred, which clearly shaus .I3
i.

I
that th: h.N'.ict. .t r..?:ts itr burdan of proof r.nd to grant i3 ','

I
i.

- j',Mr. Cherry'smobiere. thic tima would be ncorrect.,.
.

,,

l! CID.Dilin. COUT..L: Thanh you r;cn*ler. n.cg ,, ;

b.I i
:

It. . . h MR. ::OEFLE!G: Mr. Chai.m..an?'

'
.

.' ! CMITSIC: COUPI4L: Did you wnat to say anythina. , 1< ,"_
P, |,
'

Mr. Eo9.fli.io?
- 19

*

.*
i

.

! M F. II O E :'L I N G . Just a few tordr. 1r C ,
,

. :
f

j With rer:rd to Mr. Cherry'r action, I would simply,,
ci;

comment th:t I thin:c tha r.ction is cremature at this time. 1

22 l
*

-
1

L The question or suspar.:len should be treated when we have a I
f r~~x, 23
i

-

\ !
,

|x_/ completa racord on tha facters that the BoErd has to use to I

( 24
'

make its judgment. I,

2a '

,

I
| Du
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h,,J)
1 The Staff has not yet put on its case and we haven't

b]mm2
A.
r,

F 2 seen Dr. Timm's dircet case put into evidence either at this i
!

e. .

3 point. |f
!L.

! 4 But going more to the questicn of prematurity, I

5 think,is the assumption in Mr. Cherry'c mocion that the

Applicant at this point has fe.iled to meet its burden ofG

'
7 proof. And I think that that assumption is only valid if,

L

e indeed, the Applicarit takes the position that it has closed-

g itc direct casa at this point in time and the Applicant clearly

to hac not taken thht position.
.

This case has been transformed ?:o.1 a T'to type;3

f-s |
12 ' case. The Eoard he.c permitted the Intervencru extensin

(v) i

13 discovery, almost tinlimitad discovery, ang. the Board has

g f, pernittad the Inte;;ve. ors unlimited creac-u;c:t.inatior. of ;

|
|

the prcfiled tastimony of the Applicant.
15

And it would appear in this 'cind of content, that the.gg

App:.ic:c.nc is clnarly entiticd'. to supplem:n: its direct case.g

j And thsca gO hi.ch to the ai.cycate ths.t Mr. Renfrcw mada-

g
I
'

yesterday. And until th2 Applicar.u is entitled to supplement !
1g

,

s
its dirceu esca, I don't think we. can dia.cacc a motion to

.,
u

suspcnd, b:.n.d c.n the failure of the Applicant to mcet itsg

| \ burden of proof.

L

CHAIRP.AN COUF;J : Mr.Nute?
7 g

)
\"' MR. MUTE: I havs nothing to add to what Mr. Renfrow

24

said, Mr. Cnaira:nn.
Zo
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.

mm3 1 MR. CHERRY: Do you support Mr. Renfrow, Mr. Nute?
(~ .

s s

2 MR. NUTE: I said I have nothing to add to what

o

h 3 Mr. Eenfrow has said. That is what I said, Mr. Cherry.
k
p 4 MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, I ask that Dow

I 5 Chenical be ordered to take a position on the motion.

[
L- 6 You ordered them to act like a party. What does
I

p 7 that mean,"I have nothing." Do you have anything further to,

F
g add to what I said, Mr. Nute?

L

t. g CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Mr. Cherry --
!

10 MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, I ask for an implementa-
.

>

tion of your order to require them to be a party.; g

./''T Don Chemical has cat here and has spent money and12(_) .

33 has participated as a party, and I ask you to have them --

34 to tzll thtm -- that they have no position on the motion, or

that they have a position, or that they don't care about it,5

g or they havan't analyzed it, or uhy haven't they analyzed it,
.

I or is it tmportar.t to tham, et cetera.g
.

CHAIRMAT. COUFAL: Do you have a position on it,.

,6. -
,

i
i

! Mr. Nute? '

12 :

ha. NUTI: . Mr. Chairmar., as I stated, I have nothing!,'O ,

!

~ to add tc what Mr. Renfrew has said. 'I
|

'

21 '
,

s
I support Mr. Renfrow's responses. ~ '

j,

I
Any additional comments wa have to make, we would j. 23

'

. .

prefer t mak in brief. At some time I cra sure the Board(' 24
| .?

~
*

i will ask for them. j25
i

.

I L
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mm4. 1 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: All right.
,r ,
'

2 MR. CIIERRY: Mr. Chairman?

3 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: We are not going to rule on that

[ 4 this morning.

5 MR. CHERT.Y : I apprsciate that.,

But I would like to make three points in rebuttal.6
F.- .

CHAIP3 TAN COUFAL: Do it very quickly,p 7,

h- g MR. CHERRY: Yes.
>

[ 3 My argument was not based on a legal standard.

go I believe that we should prevail on the balancing.

Second point, if the Board docan't suspend, then
3;

it muct thaeretically be able to sa.y that the hearing on the;g
s s"( remand can end when the construction ends, because you haven't33

made any limitation nor nas anybcdy argued that a particular34

numhcr would tilt the balance.g

And if ycu do believe th:t, than it is absolutelyg

I insane to suggest that wt can cnclyze alternatives when thel e

!.

I plant is coupletad.
-

[ If ycu dca't believ2 that, then what is the magic
; 19

I number? Why isn't it $6- cr $760 million.
[ 2D

[ N ar.t , Mr. Renfrow scys that the balcncing should,

~

be tihing away from s.bcndonment.-

i'

That is not true. It is tilcing away from any'

i 23

alternative, including abandonment.
,

And lastly. in terms of Mr. Hoefling's complete-

g

_ _ _
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mm5 1 record point, in a lawsuit when a plaintiff moves forward and
.. D

2 his witnesses are cross-examined, he doesn't get a chance to
f.

k 3 put or. rebuttal testimony. He gets a chanceto put on redirect
b;
j 4 testimony. And redirect testimony is of the witnesses who
s-

3: 5 were on in the first place.
\;

The Applicant has rested. And I don't care whether
[ 6

he thinks he,has rested or hasn't, the Board has properly7.

ruled that his other testimony is rebuttal.8

If I choose not to put on a case at all, hep g
:

doasn't have a chance to put on any robuttal, because there isgo
f:

n thing to rebut. Ergo, I am making this motion asking the
11

Daard to rule on the state of the record at the close of the
12

( Applicant's case with the full knculedge that we may notg
} put on any evidence,and Dr. Timm may not be available tothis

14

! Board.gg

CHAIR!IAN COUFAL: All right.
16

Mr.Hoefling, do you want to call your witness?
,7 ; ,

!
'

MR. HOEFLING: Yec.
i 18 4

:
P I call Mr. Lawrence Crocher to the stand.

13g-

Wher:aupen,
*
.

LAMRENCE P. CROCKER'

21$

was called as a witness on behalf of the Regulatory Staff,

and having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified

as follows:
(. - 241

r MR. CHER.l: Mr. Chairman, I ask that all witnessesTr 25s

I i

.

*
-.__
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! nun 6

1 in the room who have not testified be asked to leave, pursuant
..

2 to the reasons I have given earlier.

: 3 MR. HOEFLING: Staff objects to tile motion for the
r.
C

4 reasons that it stated earlier.

5 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: I have forgotten what - is it'

y- 6 Mr. Croker?

'i
. , 7 THE WITNESS: Yes.

r
g CHAIRMAN COUFAL: What is the subject of his4

b

/ g testimony?

10 MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Crocker discusses ACRS items

and also the quaition of the smaller Midland facility asy

scheduled.

9 12

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: All right.
- 13

Overruled, Mr. Cherry.14

DIRECT EXAMINATION15

BY MR. HOEFLING: j15
;

Q Mr. Crocker, would you give your full name and
37

state your position?
[ 18
r

f.
A My name is Lawrence P. Crocker.

39

I am the technical assistant to the director of;

20

project management for the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
21

O What is your relationship to the Midland project?
22

A Until August of last year, I was the project
23

I k(- manager, licensing project manager on the Midland project, I

24y ,

r
and had bzen in that capacity for a period of about five months. '''

25

. . .. -_ . . .-.
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nun 7

1 Q Do you have before you a document, two-page document
|s

2 entitled, " Lawrence P. Crocker, Professional Qualifications"?

3 A I do.<

y 4 0 Was that document prepared by you or under

[ 5 your supervision?

E

}- 6 A Yes, it was .
L

. s I should say that is a three-page document, not a7

8 two-page document.

t,

g Q Excuse me, a three-page document.

,
10 A It was prepared by me.

t

3 O Is it true and correct to the best of your knowledge ;

and belief?12
-

A Yes, it is.13 ,

,; O Do you have before you a three-pag'e document

15 entitled "NRC Staff Testimony of Lawrence P. Crocker Relating

16 to the Possibility of Constructing a Smaller Nuclear Plant at*

,

Midland"?37
1
L A I do .

'

j,

r

| Q Did you prepare that testimony?3g

- A Yes', I did.
20

V

O Is it t:run and correct?'

21
6

'

A It is.l 22
_

E Q Do you have before you a seven-page documentg

i entitled "NRC Staff Testimony of Lawrence P. Crock'er Relating24
;

'

i 25 to Delay of (bnstruction and Makeup of Lost Time"?'

I:

! i
. . _. - ._- - - .
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mm8 1 1 A 'les, I did. ;
i ;

? !
{. '

2 Q Did you preparc that document?g
t ,

r !

[' 3 A I did.
r
'

1

e 4 Q Is it trua?
t

E 5 i A Yes, it is.
f it-

g

i,. 3 O Do you le.vc befora you a 10-paga document entitled,

? :
E ,| "Drcft Analysis of ACES Report of 11/18/76?,
P -

,

E l
L 6 7- 'IGS I dC-
r:

F e Q Did you prepare that docundat?
e

m A I did.

3; I, M2. CE 3.7 : I~.r. Eocfling w e that docittent
1

I

distributed in 14cvra.icr?; 32

v(
n ia. UOEFLING: Oh, than?t you, Mr. Cherry.

u B1 t'ty c f citrificccion, Mr. Chairrun, 12 pre 2iled
I

.: ; cur testir.cnf en Novcr.bor 5 with the Board. Ti.a AC.'S letter..

l
.g | cc.mc o.Q o.1 Ecvac.bc: 18, 1976 cubccqttah to the filing of the.

.:
8

| pre.11c.1 tacuibcny., . ,
-

. ,

.

I Chis material was . pre :ars.-1 following, tha iscuance. . , . io
i
!

of tt.at lehnar cn.'. wac brought tothe hc . ring in Midland,, g
t. .

t ! tihici. I bcliev.; ccc.renced on H07cabt.: 30th, and was distributed, , .

=J. :
f i

[ t to ti.o ~)Ertice 2n2 the Ecard c.t tlict ti:n.
P.1 ;r

.

MR. CERT : Do ycu hcVe ancther copy?42
t .

MR. HOEFLIUG: Docs the Scard have copies?

,O{.
u.

- o.a

'
I hcvs cdditional copies herc...

p
s
'

CIO. IRE'LU CCUFAL t I don't have a conv in front of me..:.u --

.

.I



. . . . - _ _ _ _ _

4133

.

Wait a minute, maybe we do. Yes, we do.mm9 1

'
2 MR. CHERRY: I have it. It doesn't have a title,

:
? 3 is that correct?
4

.

f 4 MR. HOEFLING: Right.

[
| 5 Does the Eocrd need copics?

'l
DR. LEEDS: It, we have a copy.[ 6

E

( BY MR. UUEFLING:7
Y

S Q Did you prepare that 20-page document, Mr, crocker?
r
'

A Yes, I did.g
'

\
,

; ic 0 Do you have any changes to that document?
,

A Yec, I would like to make some changes to it.g ,

r( ;g On the first page, I would like to delete the

( word " draft."-

33
.

3d Q Where docs th.t word appear?.

A on the first page of the document.g

g g CHAIRMAM COUFt.L: First linc?
,

.
-

'"EE WIT'.!ESS : l'irst line, " draft analysis," just-

..

u \.
'

' deletc thc. verd "drcft." That uculd he my final testimony.,

I
BY MR. HOEFLING:,' ,,, | ,,,

?- .

,. o i

O Imy other changec?( , 3,
*

.

|.
'

A Yes.
,l jv

i

Towards the end of the document, Item Ho. 10,
|
1

Instrur.cntation to Fol.'.ott the Course of an Accident. That |2o
!

(" would ic about five pages back from the end of the document. j, , , . , .

!
.

CIU.IRMAII COUFII: Wait, I am having difficulty. |25
1'
..

i

!.
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mm10 1 MR. CHERRY: Could you be more specific than the
I

2 bottom five pages?
'

:
3 THE WITNESS: Yes.

i 4 Actually the fourth page bach from the end of the

I
5 document.

. h
k MR. CHERRY: What page number is that?6
Y.
| 7 THE WITNESS: It has a number 2 on it going to that

F
8 Particular item, Instrumentation to Follow the Course of an

[ g Accident.
i.

. 10 MR. RENFROW: Mr. Chairman, I get confused with

f- the conversations bach and forth.
11

12 If there is going to be questions up here, could

t 13 they coma .through you, ple.ase?

i 14 THE WITNESS: Cn that I would like to point out --

15 CHAIR!GN COUFAL: This page starts with the word

" license"?
i.

1G

THE WITNESS: Yz::, sir. )[ 17

CHAIRMA:: COUFAL: And then it starts a new
, ,g

partgrcph, "This anpc=t of the problem. "
. .jg

I THE WITNESS: That is correct.20

h CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Okay.
21

THE WITNESS: And indicate on the.t page that

1

Regulatory Guide 1.97 was still under review by the Staffg

| and the ACES.3

f I would lika to point out that that review is25

.
. _ _ - - . _ _ _
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?

Yr '\ .

Ii 4

C',_ nuall I complete. The Final ACRS Review has been completed and we

t
,

'

N 2 e::pect the document to be published abou the middle of March
V

p 3 of this year.
:

4 BY MR. HOEFLING:

I
5 Q Do you have any other --

.
!

CHAIRMAN COUPAL: That is going to be hard to write
6 ,

j in this tectimony. )
I i

Mn. HOEFLING: Mr. Chaire.nn, it could simply be
,, o
' 1

reflected in the record by what Mi. Crocker said.g
a
lI

CHAIRMAM COUFAL: I guest it will havo to be,to
1

THE WITNESS: I have one furthcr addition. I!
1 i|.

(% (On the next- to-last page of the docum nt, at the( 32

( n
cnd of tha first fu:.1 paragrcph where ne indicate that the dp- o

.' I

Staff had review :d revised information on :;uality assuranca
'

9, ,

i
t

33 j fron the Andiennt and that we censider the cregram.to be j
t *

i i

i acceptatic. ig
| !
'

I should add thtt that was dccu.r. anted nor in c !|I 1I .
I i|

letter dated I:cvsator 2C,1970 frcm Mr.13arkcr of the Staff
, ,,

..

b.
wo Mr.nowell of Consumers Pcuer. .

, 1,,

!-
BY HR. HOEFLI110t

20 ,

I
e

j Q Is thst the extant of your additions to thrt '

I
,

docume,+9 '| ?
i 2,. ,,

.

i
A Yea, it it. ,

. '') 2,
t-

,
i /

'1 . Q With thosc additions, is the document true and
'

- 21, ,

;
e

! cor::cet? [25
4

0

I
!
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S* . mm12 1 A Yes, it is.
V n
v \o

2 MR. HOEFLING: The Staff would move that Mr. Crocker'

3 quaEications and the three pieces of testimony that I have

4 identified, be admitted into evidence and bound into the

5 record as if recd.

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Is there an objection?
,6

[ 7 MR. CHERRY: Yes, your Honor, I object.

8 I havo no objection to be documents being admitted
t-

9 into evidence as if read, but I have objection to relevancy

to on several portions of the testimony, which I would like to

address.
'

,,
-

.

. O May I?Q 1s-\

! (. CHAIRMPli COUFAL: Yec.33

(4 MR. CHERRY: The te=timony of Staff witness Crocker
,

dealing withthe possibility of constructing a smaller nuclear15
>

16 power plant, which. deals Uith an economic analysis is beyond

.thic witn3GE' expertis3. None of his three-page expertise37

includes anything about economics, unless he did it while
1G

-

|he wac a platoon leader. 1

19

And his Army development in all that is all kind
20

of cupporting the nuclear program frem one end to another. But

'

it doecn't scy that he has made any analysis that would '

,

entitle this person to know about econom.u.s, which is what

'

he talks about in the Crocker Testi=cny, Related te the, 24

Poscibility of Constructing the Smaller Nuclear Power Plant. :25
1

i

!
o

_ _ _ _ _
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E

h smal3 1 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Can you direct me to the particu-

<
2 lar part of the testimony you are talking about, Mr. Cherry?

.

f 3 MR. CHERRY: I am talkingabout all of the testimony

h 4 contained in the three pages entitled "NRC Staff Testimony
B

of Lawrence P. Crocker Related to the Possibility of Construc-'

5
:

ting a Smaller Nuclear Power Plant at Midland."[ 6

h CHAIRMAN COUFAL:. Wait a minute. I am having
7

9
L
p e trouble getting it.
e:

1 .g All right.
'

10 MR. CHERRY: Mr. Crocker has submitted three

separate sections to his testimony. Two are prepared with
11

titles, the third has got " draft" stamped all over it, which

O(
12

he has now adopted as his final testimony. But it doesn't
33

have his name written on it.34

Have you found it now?
15

okay. If you Icok at that testimony, he testifies
16

in very conclusory fashion, is the kinds of certainly
37

historical overview of what kind of reactors were available;
[ g

he talks about standardization; then he ends up that he

r
doubts that the purchase of the s:naller unit is a realisticg

alternative.
g - s.

'

And he bases that on the cost analysis, the
_ g
L

|
cost of developing other designs, and the cost of movingg

forward to do alternatife analysis. And there simply isn't
24

. . .
,

anything ip his qualifications, nor in the testimony, to'

25

_- - _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _
_ - - . . _ - . _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ . ____
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|( mml4 I support any of that relevant at all, because the Regulatory

( - -

2 Staff has suggested that the only alternative which is !
ir .

+. |

'y s renconable to analyce is.the alternative of a 1600 megawatt {
> |

_

,

4 coal-fired . plant.p
>

4 And, having taken t'at position in their Draftc5 .

1.

[ c! Environmental Impat:t Statement, they have an a matter of feat j
* i

'l 7 and law, ruled e.t that any other alternative is a reascachle [
.

: I' '
u one to analyte. Ergo, if thic testimony is ofrerca as an

>

; e alternativa, then there thould be a more e:prcuc statement j.

:

I;c that they have Accked at this among cther alternatives and

concluded it ic unreascnable for certain racconc stated.11 i
i

! Since they haven't done that it ic irrelevant,g

. g because they cre not claiming it is an citarnative that
i

. . _ , . , ought to be analyzed.,

i

I Thr.t is my relevancy argument.,,
0

-

Pg .j Uy argunent cs to thic witnacc'c qualificaulonc,
'
.

I
gcea to thO economic analycic which hac to he the br. sis for,,

o 1
.

rejecting cn alternative, becauco you don't reject en,0 '. ,

t
i alternctiva bect.uce you are in the Army and work for theg
C
e

; Nuclear Ecgnictory Ccymicsion.'

.g,

And, if tha Decrd is concorned at all about this'

, 21
.

-

gentleman's qualifications on ccanomic matters, I want them to,,

ask a few quertionc. If not, I will.g3..

CHAIPF1.U COUFAL: Juct a second.24 ..

!

- |,

25 Go ahead, Mr. Hoefling.
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mm15

|m( 1 MR. HOEFLING: I think Mr. Cherry has framed a
L/

b/

2 twofold objection.
~

|

First, he o' jects to the testimony on the grounds* b |3

$e 1

,r 4 of relevancy. And I think that the testimony is clearly

5 relevant.

~ 6| It discusses the' alternative of constructinT, or

l.

'

.; 7 feasibility of conctructing a smaller facility to supply whatevd,

N._. 3 quantities of pcuer they judge to be required, '

l.'
3 And I think the Aeschliman decision explicitly

|
,:

i

|| indicated that considoration chould be giva:1 to examining the ig
.

,! alternatita of a sas11ar facility. I,,

p!
..

r

12 So I don'c think the relovnncy ohjastion ofi

Im
,it

'M Mr. Charry has any merit to the e::' ent that the Stcff has* c,,
'- 1

. I

! deternined thr.t the Staff has determined that the coal,,
i.,

|

I altern2tivo is the only reasonnble alc' ern.-':ive for analycis..,
.. ;

.:

f, We will cle.rly un6erline that conclusion as en exa:cination ofp.
le
-

.

,

L., other citarnatives for reasonablenars and rajoction of them.n

-

Thw ea:;ond portion of I~r. Cherry's objection
!

,,

< m
;

t - - I
g goes to qualificatiens of Mr. Crocker to make tliiss judgments.,,

.o,
,
.

| I think ta have to bear several factors in mind.
-

, , , ,
a ,

i
,' .'Ir. Crocher is qualified as an engineer, he is qualified in-

z,i

the areas of construction. The judginant that he is making is,,

not a strictly economic judgment. It invc.'.vec considrationsg

(A) of availability, of plant design in an eng:.neering sence, it i
'.y.

.p_%
| invcivos considerations of the feasibility of taking a facilityj-

, , _.a
,

!
,

|

__ _ ._ _- --
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1

mm16 I that is under construction and converting it to a smaller ;

s . i
'

2 facility. i

;
- 3 These are engineering-typo judgments, and judgments i
[. i

r ie 4 based on construction experience, Mr. Crocker is qua.lified to !

!~
,

5 make.

6 So, to the extant that Mr. Crocker is qualified

j 7 in these arcas, he is making a judgment as to the feasibility

a of going to a smaller facility. I think he is qualified to
k

h 9 make that judgment.
,

-

10 CLIRMAlf COUFM.: Have|.you got a copy of Mr. Crocker':
.

qualifications? I don't have theta here.11

g (Mr.Hoefling handing document to Board..'-

MR. CHEERY: Mr. Chair: nan, if I could, just for a\ 13

g second, in rebuttal to Mr. Hoofling's remarks, he said that

the A.+.rchlinan decision contemnlated discussion of theg

]83CIIGE fECiliDF*16

But it didn't contemplate discussion for a smallerg

racility on the realictic ability to physically convert it tog g

{ i,

t ena fron what is there noti, or where the components ware there.'

g

! It did that la tarus of what the demand would bo,.o

in ter in of ennrgy conservation,,,.1

And indeed,. if Iir. Crocker's position is that thea,,

present facility can't be made smaller, then maybe he oughta

to tastify, because I take it if we build it any bigger, it'

24

! is going to make it even worse. So I will now withdraw myg

_. __- _ . _ __
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1 objection to Mr. Crocker's testimony on this point. And I
O ) mm17s

L ~Y ' 2 have no objection to this testimony on relevance.-

I
L

3 But I still press my objection on his expertise.
f
w

4 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Okay.

Give me a couple of minutes to review this. It5
>

has been a long time since I have read it.: 6
t

7 (Pause.)
r

f CHAIRMAN COUFAL: We are going to overrule your8
b

[ g objection on qualifications, Mr. Cherry.

You may ask some questions on the . witness'jo

qualifications.
3,

,

I

MR. CHERRY: May I do that now?
12

CHAIRMAN COUFEL: Yes, go ahead.
13

MR. HOEFLING: I have one other itam I would like14

to take care of with the witness, that doesn't go to
15

qualifications in this particular sense.16

If 12. Cherry wants to begin with his or --
f-

MR. CHERRY: If you have offered all the testimony,
k 13

I I have offered objections. But I will go to'the voir dire
,,

on economics right now.
20

But, if you have more on his qualifications --
21

.

IG. EOEFLING: No, I want to have him discuss
22

certain exhibits.3
'

) MR. CHERRY: You mean substantively?y
.~.
c

MR. BOEFLING: Yes.g

. _. __ _ _ __ --_



_ _ _ _ _ __ _ -_-__ __ --_

' _:...._..____._. . . . . _

..

4142-

I

1
nun 18 MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, I would like to confirm

O-t 2 for the record I spoke'to Mr. Gunderson during the recess,
,

i
8

$ and I asked him since the Federal Power Commission was
I.-
9 providing an expert to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and4

|-

f they were a public agency, could I get some assistance from5

k 6 the Federal Pct 2- Cortmissicn from him.|,
- 7 And he said, well, he didn't think he could do it

h a because of the relationship, but he saw no reason why a

- s Federal Power Cor:=tissica expert could not be made available to
!

10 And he gave ne his telephone number and I told him I
_

me.
i.
3 11 would cc'.1 him Monday. 1

O 12 And he said he would set up an arrangement whereby

,G( 13 an expert with at least Mr. Gunderson's qualifications could
.a .

14 meet with Dr. Ti=n and go over this information 'and make thef
15 whole re:curces of the Federal Power Commission available to

| me.16,

1
17 And I inteni to do that. '

te l'J.. HOEFLING: !!r. Chairman, I think we have

F 19 identified !t. Gunderson as a potential Staff witness, and

20 I certainly would appreciate it if, before Mr. Cherry talkss

.

21 tc any of r:y witnesses, that he either ack me or invite me

b

k 22 to be tharo when he does.

23 I don't know what the substance of his conversation

(., was, other than what it. Cherry has related to me. I am surei24

25 that is an accurate relation, but I am going to have to reserve
t

|
t s

_ .__-__ ._- - _. ___ __ -_-



-_ _ - _ - . . __ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _

.

_ . . _ . . . ,
-

,

:-
- 4143'

mm19
1 some comment on it until I speak with Mr. Gunderson.

.-

[ 2 MR. CHERRY: That is all the conversation entailed.
I

e 3 I did not discuss his testimony with him, because

2

f. 4 I don't even know what it is.
-

5 There was a remark made by Mr. Brenner, " don't
,

talk to that 'e::pletive deleted? ." Bue I just ignored that.
. 6
0

MR. RENFROW: Mr'. Chairman, I'm sorry, I hate[ 7
u

representations made on the record that aren't quite full anda

t g c mplete. That is not full and complete.'

I wont go into the rest of the details, but I
| 10

think probably we will get along a lot better in this
11

Proceeding if.the Board did enforce its rule that counsel12

were not to talk to witnesses in this case or other parties( 13

without counsel for that party being there.
14

I have stated before that subjecting a witness to
15

the kind of abuse that is taking place in the halls and in
16

the courtroom during recess, is not proper. And I think the
17

l

Board ought to enforce that, order.-

,,

I CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Well, I don't know what kind of

F

abuse has taken place, if any.
., 20
i

Mr. Cherry, if you are abusing these people during'

21
I

t the recesses or in the courtroom, don't do it. !-

22

| i
MR. CHERRY: Okay.

23

If I do it, if I believe..I am doing it, I will stop... 3
..

p
' But the only reason I talked to Mr. Gunderson is simply to25

| . |
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. 1
-

1
'

20 1 finc' out whether or not an agency of the United States.

" b.. 2 government would provide an Intervenor with some assistance
i
r

,

3 when he needs some help. !a
Y

h 4 As a matter of fact, Mr. Cunderson told me he had
E i

[ 5 a high regard for what I was coing in this proceeding, and I l
'

i
j

'

art'ime that is why he agreed to get someone to help me. j6
b

I 7 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Okay, fine.
.

k 8 MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I dont think it is

5 j
g Mr. Gunderson's place tcr make a decision that relates to this

'

to proceeding without speaking with counsel or having the advice

of counsel.g3

12 Now, if Mr. Gunderson has made some representations

'( 13 to Mr. Cherry, again I am reserving comment cn those until I
|

14 have an opportunity to speak with Mr. Gunderson.

15 What I ar.1 asking the Board to do is to tell

16 Mr. Chorry not to talk to my witnesses without my being there

37 or seeking my consent.

CHAIRMAN COUFA'.: I have got a little problem withgg

[ that. I know that was an order that was issued in thisgg

I
20 pr ceeding some time ago, that councal can't talk to anybody

,

else's witnesses. And I am not sure that Iagree with that.

2:
i

kind of an order.22

23 I am going to let it stand to get us through the

::]'( 24 rest of the day. But you might be prepared to address that...

p s

! 25 I am not sure that this Board has got a right to order any'
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,,T usn21
V I attorney in any case not to talk to a witness where he is a

O.-,

L
2 public employec.

b

( 3 DR. LEEDS: Let's also be careful and look back in

d
) 4 the record. If I remember correctly, that occurred in

f

!- 5 Michigan, in Midland, Michigan during the first week of the

k. 6 hearing, and we were very concerned about it during the

[ 7 hearing. But not talking to aftertmrdc.

l- /

[ 8 Our ruling, I think, went te witnesses alone. And

[ g I share the chairman's concern. And I can tell you that,

to becaurs I don't think -- I*ar. Coufcl obviccoly cculdn't have

| bean a party to thoce diccuerions of i.a 50trd in Midland,11

O) but wc also sh2re, au laast I as a mm6sr cf thn nonrd, sharc.o
\ u-

v(
13 that concera about talking to nemhcre of tha federal government,.

14 government e:aployces,

gg | I uliderstand the problen of the witnecs, and I
*

|

16 undcratan3. the probian of an attornsy wanting to be prese.t.

;7 I think our ruling at that time uns that during the hearings,

and if they ware ' continued over the weckend, it should be such5 18
h

that nn attorney Si the party chaul6 be present.3g

IIR. EOI: FLING : I ur.darctand vuur conce- n,Ev, -

Dr. Leeds. 172 will icok into thr.t quartion.
21,

But I de think at the very least, if counsel is
, n
b going to talk to a witnosc or a prospective witness on then 23a 1

|

'-f[ 24 part of the Staff, opportunity should be afforded for
.

u counsel to be thera during discussion.

- _ _
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num22
1 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: We know your position, Mr. Hoefling.

[- (~
2 DR. LEEDS: We understand.,

,

( 3 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: We are just indicating we,are not

5

f 4 entirely r. arc we agrau with your position.

5 This is not to say that wa. are making any requiremeni'

> 6 that any ' government witness c any other witness in this
L
F lawsuit talk to Mr. Cherry if he doesn't want to.7
y

f a VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
5

| 3 BY MR. CHERRY:

to Q Mr. Crocher, what graduate degrees do you have in

statisticr?11 ,

!

I A 11onc,g2

13 Q Whnt g: aduato degrees do you have in business'

14 administration?

15 !. Conc.

16 0 What graduate degrecc do you have in economicc?

A Monc.y;

Q Lat undergraduate degrecs do you have in[ jg
-

b statistics?
'

19g

A Ncnc.20

0 What undergraduats &grees do you have in business
21

.

administration?. 22

A Nene.,s 23
),

4 O what uneergraduate eegrees do you have in economios?2,

A KODO*25



_ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ - _ _ _

. w...; . . . . .. - _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _

i

.'. 4147
.

I," Q What courses have you had in statistics?
(

.

k .

2
1 A I have had a course in -- undergraduate course in
I

3 statistics. To my knowledge, that is the only one as I recall.

f 4 ~

Was it a one-semester course?Q

{ 5 A Yes.
'

.

'

f 6 g- Do you feel yourself competent as an expert in
I 7 statistical analysis?E-
:
e
y 8 A No, I do not.

)e
'

I 8 0 What economic courses have you had in undergraduate

l
10 school? '

i

11 A I have had, as I recall, one full year of economics

h 12 undergraduate, and then a semester cource at the graduate level
k i

13 in engineering.

14 Q Do you consider yourself an e: pert in economics?

15 . A No, I do not.
I

16 Q What undergradur.te courses have you had in b2siness

17 administration?

|
c

A None that I recall.t la

I

1s Q Doc s your testimony which relates to a smaller plant
P |

8 '

20 depene. in pa:-t upon ane. lysis of economic, statistical and
.

. 21 accounting mattars?

22 A Does it depend upon analysis of it?-

'

- .

23 No, I dcn't think it dcas.

9( 24 Q Dces it relato -- well, let me put it another way.

25 Is ycur -judgment about your testimony in terms of a smaller
,

.

, - -- ,,.- _ - _ . , - , _
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, 24 1 plant at Midland, substantial.ly relate to economic, statistical

2 and accounting matters in connection with ultimately arriving
1

)

3 at the judgment?

4 A It does not relate substantially to it, no.

f.

$ 5 0 coes it relate to economics at all?
?

6 A Certainly, I think economics comes into it.
e-
P

- 7 O Tell me how without getting into the substantive

a testimony. Tell me the procedural method by which economics
"

g comes into your testimony?
e-

10 A I would say just in terns of the overall costs of
i

i the facility, availability of the facility -- of a facility of3;

O
;; j that nature, whether or not one could perchase it.

ti
- g 0 Oh, you are not talking about thc. relative costs of9

each ono. You are just talking dont the availability of
14y

I

g [ material?
f1

u A Escentially.
it
't

jy !; O So that is not economics at all. You are just
,

!
g j talking about whether or .not there is a supplier who might

,

L

be able to ssil a particular component?g
r

A That tras the pocition I was in at the time I
2G

I
: Prepared thic testimony, yes.

21

0 So your testimony is not in connection with this
22

smaller plant? You do rot represent that it has anything toy
-

s /''( do with an economic inquiry as to alternatives, just tog,

I the availability of material?25
6

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - . . - _ _ _ _ _ -
. |
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g num25 1 A Yes, that is essentially correct.,

(.'p
'2 Q Ardyou are telling me that you rejected the

g
>

[ 3 smaller plant on the basis of your judgment as to the
y:

r 4 availability of components, but you made no economic analysis
F

[ 5 at all?
c.
k

Is that a fair statement?;' 6
R
n I

- |- 7 A I made no economic analysis.
c

b That is correct.a
r

p Q On page 2 of your testimony you state in the first

f so full paragraph --

:
>.

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: You are getting a little beyondy,

voir dire, aren't you, Mr. Cherry?
12

MR. CHERRY: No , I don't <-hi nk so.
13

I was just going to ask him, not questions I
14 ,'

substantive, I was just going to ask him questions as to
15

whether or not that is an economic judgment at all.
16

1

BY MR CHERRY:
37 ,

'

Q In the second sentence in the first full paragraph
3g

A

I which reads:
,,

"I doubt, however, the purchase of a smaller,

unit is a realistic alternative."
21

.

Is it your testimony that that is not based upon
3

'
any economic evaluation?g

~- A That is right.3
'

MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, I now move as an
25

l
I U_ _ _ _ _ _
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1 additional ground, renew my objection in terms of relevance.
,

g - (' '
'g 2 This has boen now proferred by Mr. Roefling - and

t.
g s I think I remember his words, he says, "While we argued that
i

b 4 the 1600 megawatt coal-fired plant was the only alternative
f
f- 5 that we thought was reasonable, that by definition meant
i:

f.
I we excluded others. Therefore I am offering this alternative."6
.

{ end #3 '
'

7
-

F
'

8
I

.

't S
a

10

|n
l

12

'

13

it

15

1G

17
:

10 I

w
:
.

OI.
i

21

22

23

'. 24

r
2s

_ _ _ _ __ - - -.
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1 And, tharefore, I'm offering this alternative.

(
2 Clearly, this gentleman has stated that he has no expertise"

'
i

3 in any of the underlying catters, that he has not made an ,

t
!

4 economic analysis. But yct it's being offered for that purposej
?

h 5 by Mr. Hoefling, and it ccntains economic judgments. !
r-

53 6 I think : hat it's a total imposition on the hearing
*

(f..
y to have Mr. Crocker's judgemcats, when clearly he's not in

! a the position to make them..

?

[~ g MR. HOE 7!ING: I think that Mr. Chcrry has essential.
'

,

,. 'to made our case for as of what Mr. Crockcr is saying. He's
. .

*

looked at the smaller alternativa, he's looked at it in the
,. ,,

,

*C\ sense of c aipenent availability, in the sence of engineeringp-C/ i

[ feasibility, in the sense of licensing such a smallcr facility, '. g

g and he's reached t'ic judgr.cnt, baacd on his engineering

g/ y- knctilcigc, bass.d on his ccnstruction expericacc that these

conaidcration: nahc. such an alternative feasible for thisg
P

f ac'.lity . And 'hc utbstanco of his testin:ny is based on17

j thesc jueg:;n. cats.g
F

Si= ply going forward with the Midland facility asg, g
, I

f I

is, and perhaps - naning it at a reduend povar lovel is clearly I

.C
.t.

e.

the feasible apprc sch, and not to, in ossen=2, substituto the'

st
,,

-

[* entire facility with a smaller facility that has the22.

I ' engineering limitations, the licensing limitations and
23.

componcnt availability limitations that he testifies to.|
(.. 24

| $
|

'

| CHAIR!D21 COUFAL: Your objcction is overruled.. , , .

[
a

,

I

l

m.__- L
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V.

1 MR. ' CHERRY :. On this portion of the testimony?'

,_

(' (
2 CHAIRMAN CGUFAL: On whatever objection you made '

3 so far, yes. J
i

4 MR. CHERRY: All right. I'm going to make some

[ 5 more objections, relcting to the delay of construction and

?

(: 6 the muheup of lost time, which is his next testimony.

-y 7 Do you want me to --

8 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: That's not been offered, has it?

I
i 9 IG. CHERRY: Yes, it's offered.

10 CEAIRMAN COUFAL: All right. Where is that now?

i
E It's entitled what?;;

u M?.. CHEnRY: That's entitled MRC Staff Testimony

y
13 of Lawl:enec B. Crocher relating to Delay in Construction and

y Makeup of Lost Time.

CK;.IRG.N COUFAI.: Okay, what's your objection?u 7

I
i

; c, MR. CHERRY: Wsil, I'd like to voir dirs this'

.f gentlw.an un a couple matters now..

.

CEAIPJIAN COUPAL: All right.[ g
|

'

I I

) is .

. .!
J BY MR. CHURRY:.- '3

.

O What'cra the ccuponents of the precent worth
21

,

analysis based upcn a 34-year lifc of the plant, beginning,.g

E
with the year, for example, 1980?'

23

HR. HOEFLING: Objection to that,. Mr. Chairma.n.(. p

' THE WITNESS: I told you, Mr. Cherry, I'm not ang3

!
'

.

I
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i

1 expert in that and I don't pretend to be.
'

I
./c

L 2 MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I have an objecdon, -;

k'

7 )
[ 3 and I'd like that question and the answer stricken. There's i

m i
':-

; A nothing in Mr. Crockar's testimony that goes to present worth
r

g 5 analysis.

k
'

J 6 MR. CICRRY: Yes, thers is. Ha has atated that
F.

7 7 he's made certain judgments in the second part of his testi-
'

s mony regarding the calay in construction.

[ g CHAIRMAN COUFAL: All right, give me a couple of
!
i to minutes. I've gou to road this again.
E
p

3 (Pause.)

12 (Mr. Cherry leaving the hearing room.)

c- 13 MR. BRENNER: Mr. Chairman, excuse me.' I thought
.

;
14 the Board just spoke to Mr. Cherry about this, and~he goes

,

15 out of the roon and on the way out he's pestoring and bother-

.' sc ing Mr. Gunderson again with snids comments. This is just
:=

17 inappropriate to the decorum of a court of the United States
;

and, t'terefore, intppropriate to this hearing also.jg
.

.

I don't mean to take the Board 's time, but this3g

g is important in torms of what Mr. Cherry is doing to our

witnesses. They're not here for that kind of treatment.21

CHAIRMAK COUFAL:' 'All right.22

23 MR. DRENNER: I'd appreciate you're saying somethinc

a to him on the record when he returns, Mr. Chairman."'
;

;

/ 25 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Well, he's out of the room, so
t
.

-
.

. .
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1 it's tough for mc to say it to him now.
:

( 2 (Pause.)
[ 'c
E 3 DR. LEEDS: Mr. Hoefling, do you happen to have a |
L

'

E !
4 copy of Mr. Crocker's? We have two copies up here, and I

R
t

> 5 think if you could just hand me one of the Reporter's there.

f -

i (Document handed to the Board.)
'L .

6

[ MR. HOEFLING: That doesn't contain the ACRS --7

k I can get you a copy of that.g

1

? g DR. LEEDS: No. I don't need that.
?

I jo Dir. Cherry returning to the hacring rocm.)
:

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Mr. Cherry, an allagation wasgg

made while you were gone that you mado some sort of a remark12
-

to Mr. Gundercon as you walked out of the rcom.13

Now, don't taDt to the Staff'$ witnesses.g4

HR. CHERR'l: He's not a Staff witness.15

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: -- or prospective witnesses.-

jg

HR. CHERRY: All right. I'd just like to stats
37

!. what I said. I said, "Mr. Gundsrson, you'd better stay in
18

( the rocn because you might get in trouble with your lawyer."
19

t
.

[ That's what I said.g
. .

I CHAIRIAN COUFAL: Well, I den't know what you said,
21

but don't talk to him and that will solve the problem.
,

,24

k MR. CHERRY: In this room?23

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: In this rocm.24
.
I MR. BRENNER: Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry. As I25

_ _ -. . _ _ _ . , . _ __ _..___ ..__ _ _ _
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I understand that limitation, it's just don't talk to him in

b-L 2 this room, but he can hadger and pester him outside.
:

p,. 3 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Mr. Cherry, don't badger him

k
g 4 anywhera.
?

5 MR. CHERRY: I won't badger or pester him anywhere.
V

6 11R. BREUNER: Or talk to him.
E. '

7 CHAIRMA11 COUFAL: Well, now, I'm not going to go

I g that far. He can talk to anybody he wants to in the whole

9 world, you know.. .-

*

to MR. BRENNER: No, sir. I'm talking about our
.:
Y e::perts uho are aseisting us in this procer. ding.11

- g CHAIRMAN COUFAL: There is & rule in oxistance, an
'

s . 13 order made by this Loerd E long time ago, and I said this

14 morning it still stands. I've got some doubts about it, but

it still stands. Fcr the rest of tho day let's --13

13 MR. CHERRY: Okay, but I just want the Board to

'
37 unow that on Monday morning I'm going to telephona Mr.

t

.

Gunderson, so if you intend to rcevalucts that rule -- I don't
L.

E want to violate anything, but I'm going to make that call
13,

Monday morning, and I'd like you, in light of your remarks,g, g
E

to reconsider it before we recess.i

DR. LEECS: Could you make it a conference call,.

.

with Mr. Brenner on the line too? Lau him initiate the call,

g to you no it'll solve that problem, and you could get your..

t '

| I 25 inf rmation and Mr. Brenner could be on the line?
'
\

s
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1 MR. CHERRY: Well, the only purpose of my call to 1

C |
7

2 Mr. Gunderson is to get the name of someone that I want tor
b

f a be able to talk to.

r
F 4 DR. LEEDS: I understand.

E \

5 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: We'll get to you before -- J

DR. LEEDS: I'm trying to get you a free phone call.
[r 6

h 7 MR. CHERRY: Okay. I'll be in my office at 10:00

t
? 8 o' clock Chicago time. Mr. Brenner, will you and Mr. Gunderson '

T

! telephone me?g
l
|MR. BRENNER: No, sir. I'm going to consult with

10

Mr. Gunderson. We don't know what went on, because of your
11

shabby tactics here this morning. This is not the first
12

.

procoeding where this has been done, and Mr. Charry has been
13

chided by other Boards for the same thing. I'm surprised -p

MR. CHERRY: I think i.t's clear where we stand.15

Can I go on with Mr. Crocker?
16

E. BRENNER: We'll check the lau on it for you,
17

Mr. Chairman, and get it to you as soon as we can, dictated
g

by the tirte we're spending here in this proceeding with this
y 19
.

kind of -
.,04

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Al'1 right, go on with your voir
g,

dire, pleasa, Mr. Cherry.
- 22

MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I think we had a
, 23

motion to strike the question and answer on the grounds thath 24
7

25 Mr. Crockor's testimony doesn't contain any present worth

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ._. . - - _ _ _ - . --
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1 analysis. I don't understand why Mr. Cherry is voir diring
i him in the area of present worth, since that's not what he's'

i 2'

i

j 3 testifying to.

IL

[ 4 MR. CHERRY: Well, he's talking about delay costs.

The delay costs have to be put into a framework, and --5

3
MR. HOEFLING: He's not.

6

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: I'm going to sustain the motion-

7

to strike, Mr. Cherry, whatever it was.8
r

Go ahead with your questions.
p 3

BY MR. CHERRY:10
- Mr. Crocker, have you made an analysis, or did youQ3,

purport to maka an analysis, in this testimony of the economic
12

impact of what you say is a delay in construction?
13~

A I have not made such an analysis for this, no.
34

O But you conclude, do you, that construction will
15

have an adverse economic effect?16

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Mr. Hoefling, I know you're
37

h doi:::q that unconsciously, but you're acdding your head at
18

f
the witness when Mr. Cherry asked the question. I know that

3,

. r- was not intentional, and I'm not accusing you. But you kind
( 20

f sit there and go like this (indicating) and please don't
21

,

do it.i 22

F MR. HOEFLING: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.
23

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: It could be construed by someone
y

to be a signal to the witness. I'm sure it wasn't intendedt,

| 25
,

. , , - - - - - - , . , - -
-- - , , , , , . - . . - . - . , , , ..-n- .,
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1 as such, but don't do it, 6.,yuay.

'

Go ahead, Mr. Cherry.2
.

; 3 BY MR. CHERRY:'

r

4 0 Mr. Crockor, would you?

5 A I don't romember the question.
;
,

'

3 M?.. CHEnRY: fir. Reporter, would you rs=.d it? |
t

>

I. h"acrcupon, the Reportcr recd from the record as
|7

,

; a follewc:

, s "O But you concluds, do you, that construction
'

ic util have an adverso economic effagt?"

i BY IIR. CHERR*l:g
n

(V(
) Q Do you so concitdo, !!r. Crockcr?p~. ,

i

T. I don't.b'alievc I understand tho quecW.cn.
ni
33| 0 All right. I'll try it another way:

!

h You told m?. you mcdc no acenomic cnnly3ic choutgg
h I
e e
i the deslay , and you say in ycur conclu:: inn -- c :d I quote the :
;d

g .

i
i t
1 first sont::ac.r

37

'
"A ninu ncnth nucp.acion period uculd rcrult in

i s,,

I '

a proja:ct delay of at Ic. cat 13 months and theg
f

11 dolc.y could renconchly be e::pected to entcnd to,,9

I,
'

15 conths, dcpen.'ing upon the statz of the econc:Irf . '!
|!

. . .

5:

i
Now, uhtt I ucnt to knou is:g

'
In your conclusione have you anclyzed the effcetcg

1

(.-
of what yce pocit to be a delay? In other vords, you indicate

'

<y- ..

!
| that it will be adverso. From an cconomic sanse of this Iia

1
|1|

I

i L
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1 delay, or beneficic17 or do you make absolutely no represen-

0-t 2 tation about the economic impact of delay?
h i5 3 A I don't believe I addressed the economic impact.

;E' 4 I was thinking strictly in terms of construction of the plant.
?

I 5 Q Just to be absolutely clear, then, none of your
f.
P

6 testimony deals with whether or not this delay would be'
,.

y ,

f 7 costly or uncostly or financially advantageous or financially
f:

f a disadvantageous to anyone?

9 A I did not approach it from the financial standpoint. |
I

*

,r to Q And I take it that nona of your testimony involves
a

,: ii comparing the delays or makeup in schedules in any other

f') 12 alternativo, even in the limit d sense that you're dealing

13 with the Midland alternativa; is that correct?
|
|

u A I thint that is correct, yes, as I understand it. I

33 0 So you haven't done an economic analysis of the

10 dulz.y you cssert in Midland, and you haven't compared your
;

! 17 conclusion in Midiznd to ar.y other alternative, is that

!
correct?,3

A That is corrset.19 ,

f 20 0 Including abandonment?
.

| A Yec.21
!

MR. CERRY: Mr. Chairman, I will now make a22
1

23 motion that this witness is positing information and dealing |

'

24 with conclusions which can hava only prejudicial impact upon

| this record.25

|

*
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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c .

Mr. Crockor has not mado any kind of an analysis

. .

2 whatso3ver to determino what the impact will be. He refers

[-~ 3 to economics of the ocenemy throughout, but h3 is a self-
.

E
t 4 proclaimed non-expert in all of the crets that we require

5 for that kind of judgment. And I taink he's singly not the

f 6 witnes to maha this kind of a showing.

5
q 7 Therefore, I would a::k that tha inform:ticn not

Y
a be put in the record.*

|

.I 9 MR. HOEFLING: I think that the prcblem we have

to here is that soma pcopic haven't read Mr. Crc P.cr's testimony.

i Mr. Crocker is cicarly testifying as to tho
i

(ov) gg sched'.'.lc ascociatcd uith the Midland fccility if there's

13 a suspension. It's as simple as that. That's what he's

14 ccying.,

I

i
;c If Mr. Chn:ry wo21d liks to cddress the relevance

t

..
g. j of that point and somshow t311 us how t!ut information is

i

I
g prejudicial to this record, I'd lika to hear it.

",.

i CW.IRG;I COUFAL: Dr. L2 d3 has a question.; gg

DR. LEEDS: Mr. Crockcr, lot me get somethinggg

!

{
clear in my mind:20

21 Y tr prof 23sional quc.lifics.tions indicata that

22 you hcvc rotaincd responsibilit,/ for th Midland plant-

G{ 23 temporarily.

f 24 THE WITNEES: Yos, sir.,

,

25 DR. LEEDS: And on pago 3 it says you're responsibla
.
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i

1 for the safety evaluation of Kewaunee -- if I pronounced '

t

[ (*
I

2 that correctly -- Vogtle and the Koshkonong plant. But I
|

i 3 don't find Midland in that list.
L

< 4 THE WITNESS: I had indicated Midland at thef
.

f 5 opaning of the qualifications statement, Dr. Leeds, and I
r

)' 6 didn't fcol it was necoscary to put it in again at the end. )
r.

f. 7 DR. LEEDS: Okay. When wora you on Midland?

b
c 8 THE WITESS: I indicated a very short time, sir.
a

e Really I inhcrited responsibility for liidland last spring,
?

[ to about January or ?nbrua::y, and rntained responsibility for
i

3 the cpplication for tha plant frcm thara through August, at,

(O 12 which time I uan ruassigned frca Project Hantgoment to ' 1

/

13 Technica' Assistcat.
'

$4 DR. LE3DS: So you'::a not an old tim Midland

15 type porcon, then?
| I
! THE WI'.L' NESS: No, sir. !IC
|
8i7 DR. LE3DS: Tall ta about y':;ur c::poriencc3 in the I

L
ii Aray thora, with respect to construction, as to effects of Ite

L

j gg strikcc or whatavor oise, shutdownc, and so forth and so on,
a

| 20 | which a largo amount of your testimony dealc with.
J '

THE H ' SS: At y u cight c:: pact, un had no21

22 GXPorianco uith strihas in the Army, at least not in the'

3 military ccnstruction end.

I
". Dn. LEEDS. Wcil, it might have been civiliant

'
25 ' contractors.

.

.
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3 THE WITNESS: My actual construction experience,

f 2 sir, was I spent one year in Korea as a platoon leader
,

[ 3 company commander and an engineer in a cesabat battalion

F 4 engaged primarily in road construction projects, but also
r

5 son.s airfield construction.

6 Two years as an aida to the Engineering Generalj
[ 7 in the Far East where we were -- I was involved with the

8 supervision of construction activities throughout .the Far

9 East, and several months experience as a battalion cor=aander.

to for an en<Jincering construction battalien ilwolved with tne
.

11 planning and the executica of construction projects :!or

(O
12 the military personnel.

l
i

13 I spent twc years in the Eastern Ocean Engineering

'14 District ac the Officer in Charge of Construction on the

15 Island of Terciert. in the Azores supervising contract

IG construction efforts. Cl.vilian contractors were doing the

17 work, but the military was inspecting it. .

i la Shat is the extent of the actual construction
:

I
is experience.

?

20 DR. LEEDS: So you hava no cxperienca directly-

21 relctsd to problems of shutdans, restarts,. and that kind of

'

22 activity that you discuss in your testimony?
i

23 THE WITNESS: Yes, I have had e:tperience with that

(' 24 on the various projects that I've been involved in. At one
. ~

25 ti:ce or another the work would stop for some higher priority

t |

| ~~

1t
__
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1 '

effort or something, and then restart at a later date. I

C
2 am familiar with this, with the problems of stopping a project

3 and then starting it up again later on.

4 DR. LEEDS: Thank you.

k 5 MR. CHERRY: MR. Chairman, I'd like to just ask
t

6 one question as an afterthought en the basis of what Dr.

7 Leeds scid.
I

8
L BY MR. OUERRY:

f Q Mr. Crocker, have you ever been responsible8
,

1

10 directly for hiring and firing of conntruction forces in the j+

r

) 11 neighborhood of 900 to 1300 people on a construction project 1

i

-'

12 other than reads?

. 13 A No, I haven't.

14 Q Have you ever bcon directly responsible for

15 hiring and firing of large amounts of people on a road

16 building mattsr, upwards of 5, 6, 7 hundrad people?

17 A No, I have not. l
.

I 18 0 h' hat exp3rience do you hava in actual buying and
k

19 procuring of major components for a largo commercial venture,y

[
i- 20 whether a building or a nuclear plant, or whatever? You
i

21 know, actually being the onc 'h-+ daes the inquiring, the.

22 buying, chocking the market places, and so on.

23 A None.

'

24 Q None whatsocver?

25 A No.-
'

.

. _, ._ - . - _ . _ _ _ _ _
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1 Q What experience do you have in analyzing into
,r .

'

k 2 the future the availability of procurements based on whatever
,

I |
F 3 trends or factors one would look at? lI l

E 4 A As far as procurement, none, i

!
,

'
5 O What experience do you have in projecting future

s availability of a labor force in a particular area?
v

_.. 7 A None.
:
i.

I a Q You said you were involved with Midland from
1
t

s January through August -- from April through August of last7

to year?

3i A It was about February I believe.
.

12 Q And sinca August you've not been involved in

13 Midland?

14 A Yes, I have been involved with it, but there's

15 another project manager assignad to ths Midland plant now.

16 Q What's been the extent of your involvement since

17 Augdst?

A I've been invcived with the preparations for this
i 18
i

! hearing, as far as preparation of this testimony, to go togg
?

20 the hearing. How far it continuas, I'm not sure.-

Q Well, who is the person who is at your ' evel thatl21

22 is doing the wo'rk on the actual Midland project since August?
'

23 A It ren11y has been split between myself and the

. 24 new project manager.

.

25 Q And who is that?

_ . _ . . _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ __ __. .. . _ _ . _ . _ _ _
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1 A A gentleman named Ray Powell, P-o-w-e-1-1.
'

2 Q Is Mr. Powell more knowledgeable about the Midland
|

3 project than you are?

'

4 A I would judge not, an of right now, no.

5 Q Well, can you enlighten me at all about why, if

?

6 you've essentially stopped responsibility for Midland you

f. 7 were asked to continue as a witness through the hearing

I *

8 since August?{
s A As of the time we were preparing testimony, I

f
.h to was the project manager, at the time this thing started.

k I did in fact prepare the tesH eny, and we have continued33

12 on that basis.

13 Like I said, Mr. Powell is picking up the project..

; 34 At the pressnt tima there's very little going on by way of

'

15 licensing activities, other than this hearing.

16 Q Mr. Crocker, what experience have you had in
,

17 supervising the shutdown of major construction projects? !

A Supervising the shutdcun?ig

f
0 Yes. Let's take, you know, the Midland project

33
,

as it is now, and using that as an examplo list for me all'

20
!

the axperiencs you've had in supervising and having direct'
21

responsibility for going ahead and shutting down, doing22

whatever has to be done.23

A I was directly involved with a shutdown of a( 24

E civilian contractor effort in the Azores while I was there.25.

. -

O
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3 Q Describe that for us, what it involved.
.

~

2 A This was a contractor i default on the contract,

3 as a matter of fact. The work that the' contractor was

4 putiting in was not in accordance with the plans and specifi-
*

.

5 cations.
1

( 6 After a warning by the resident engineer on the
a

!. 7 job, action was . finally taken to default the contractor and-

e

E a shut down his construction activity on the site and move him
[

f 9 off the island.
-

i

to -Q What was he doing? What was he constructing?

E A He was constructing an ammunition bunkar for theji

12 Navy at that tima.

( 13 Q What's an ammunition bunker lack like? !

|
A What's it look like? This was a very fancy14

rd building, as a matter of fact, for unduwater demolitions.

|
16 It involved very heavy, massive construction. As a~ matter I

17 of fact, quite similar to the kind of construction we find

gg around a nuclear plant.

Q Was it a big empty building for storing ammunition?gg

f A It was not an empty building. It was compart-3
t.

mented into various rooms with considerable electronics21

involved to monitor conditions.in the rooms.22

23 Q Any othar projects?

\

,
24 A That was the only civilian project I have any

t 1
'

L 25 contact with in shutting down. On the military side, any

l
-
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1 number of projects that I was involved with there that we
.Q'

2 shut down upon completion of the work.
|

3 Q No, no, I'm talking about in the midst of the work. |
,

4 It's only the ===Mtion bunker?~

6

I 5 A Yes.
i

a Q And did you have experience in connection with

that ammunition bunker concerning vandalism? You say you get
g| 7

b a a lot of vandalism, et cetera, because of a shutdown. Now,

you were on an Army base where I assume security was providedf s
:

to by the Army. Would you agree with me that those are different |

k'
situations than a civilian shutdown?ii-

12 A This was on a Portuguese island, as a matter of

_ ( fact, under the control of the Portuguese, not the U. S.is
;

14 military, and there was a considerable amount of vandalism
.

both on that job and every other job on the island.15

16 -Q Because of animosity against the Army?
.

~

MR. HOEFLING: Objection.'

17
:

)- BY E. CHN:
18

:

( O Well, are you suggesting that the situation that --
3,

9 .

MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I have an objection.
[. 20

-

t~/ MR. CHERRY: I'll withdraw the question.
21

BY MR. CHERRY:22

Q Are you suggesting that the situation with respect
23 ,

to what you say about the vandalism on this Azores island is24(-
l i 1!he sama as might be found in Midland?25

:
,

k *
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.f\

M] A I would judge quite similar, yes., any construction'

f..

site.2
i

O But you're saying that the temperament of the i,
3

peopic -- you've made the analysis that the level of violence
4,

or vandalism in the Azores by Portuguese is equivalent to

whatover would happen in any city in the United States,
-

includ.ing Midland?
.

I
E 7 '
.

h A I'm not sure I've mado that judgzent. But I am8 ,

p i

reasonably certain that if you shut down thc Midland site,

and walked off, it would not tako very Icng before you'd

see mcterials start to disappecr from the site.
11

es, O If you shut dcwn and wclked off?
( 12+

A fnat's right.
13 -

i O You'd e:tpect that --

CHAIRMAli COU.?AL: You're getting into crcss-cxamina -

If

tion row, Mr. Cherry.

13. CICRRY: Mr. Chairman, I would renew my.
17

7~ motion new that the gentleman's qualifications with respect
a 18-

I

i! to his testimony on the construction activitics, shutdown,
i 19
1

labor strikes, vandalisa -- I mean it's totally unsupported.
20

He hcs no experience whatsoever that's relevcnt to this
21

g proccading in connection with this portion.

L tm. HOEFLING: I think Mr. Chcrry's objection is
A 23

Q( frivolous. His voire-dire ensnination fully indicates Mr.
24,

,

Crocker is qualified to make tho judgments he reaches in L25
,

. - . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ - - . ,
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: his~ tastimony. j^
c;

i'

2 (The Board conferring.) '

.

3 C H /.I n C O W , W Your objection to the receipt 8

4 of the testimony is overruled, Mr. Cherry.

1
- MR. CHERRY: On the basis that this Board believes I
L '

e. .
. thct he' qualified to mche. tho judgments? Ik- 6

e )

( CHAIPE2.!! COUFAL: The tastimony is received.7
. 1
E t

fG. HOEFLING: Could I go forward, fir. Chairman?g
I '

.

fir. CHERRY: I havs sorrathing on the ACRS. |g

MR. HOEFL.CIG: Vcir dirc?g

MR. CHERRY: YcO . I mean, I'm doing okay, right?

O(./ It unan't my witnuss thct the Docrd said they had --12

( CHAIRMAN COUPAL: Gcntlemen, we don't necd that
33

kind of stuff..

14 ,

BY MR. CE2RRY:g

O Mr. Crocker, you have analy=cd the impact andg
I

havc reuolve.d the P.dvi.2c:f Cerr.ittco en Reactor Safeguards
*'

,
.4,

cctters in Pccu 3 cl' yo :r testimony that wcs labeled as a

! draf: that ycu've noi. recoved, of Nove=bor 10, 19767
to '

( A I'm not sure I undcretand the question. I did4,- i

[ l
i prep:re this, yes.,

21-

Q I was just csking you if you cro asserting that
'

you have analy d all the outstanding ACRS problems that youa,

addresssd and have como to sc=c conclusion about what ths. ,[ 24
t
i ACRS problen is in terms of resolution or non resolution and
!

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - __ _ __.__ ___.__ __ __
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e y
:

i '

!j impact upon the construction project. That's the purpose ofI

2 the testimony?i
e
?

3 A Yes, that's correct.
,

4 Q !!ca, if you have no econocic axperience and don't
I

$ consider yourself an scenomics expert, how ha73 you made an

s analysis of the inJact on the Midicnd project with respectr
r

I -

7 to matters which are resolved or unresolved?
;

8 MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I object to that. I

9 don't believe the tcstimony discusccc the economic impact of

N to resolution of thosa n.attsrs,
d

( 31 Again, I think if soccenc had read the testimony

12 they'd be in a let hatter shipc to go ferrcrd witn this

13 witnusa. Thic is just deity.

u C'fAIPli*.3 COUFE: It lcohs -- cor:cet ma if I'm

1s wrong, but is this hind of a compcndium of sQct appaars in

i is the filo?
s

,

F 17 W,. ECEILING: Mr. Crocher has tahcn the 11 ACRS
.

18 itene and he hac c::cr.incd the Midland facility in light of'

39 thoso ACPS itces, and he's reporting in his tcctimony where
.

20 this facility stands uith regard v.o each on: of those 11

E items.21

I - 22 He goes furthor, and for thoso iters which are
; ...

23 not totally rasolved hs examincs whether what is going to
i

g take place at the sita within I believe it's the next nine

.. .
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(.
r CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Give me an example of one of2
I
i 3 these '_ hat you just refGrrGd to.

I
4 MR. HOEFLING: I bolicve item number 10.,-

3

f
CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Give no just a second. Are you5

I surn i''s item number 107; 8

f MR. HOEFLING: No. It's not item number 10. It's
,7
)-

C item number 9. Iten number 9, which is 7 pages in from tho |e
E 1

~bach.,

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: All right. I'vc got it.yn
.

(Pausa. )

CHAIR *aN COUFAL: All right. Now, you had ankod
N.

.a quGCtion,'Mr. Cherry. It would save time if you wouldg

repeat it.
,4s

MR. CHERRY: I'll withdrcu it. I just have two !lo_

oth0r nuestienc tc ask.
16 -

BY MR. CHERLY:

C Do you have an intimate famili.arity, Mr. Crockor,

with the verhing c3 the Advisory Countittee .on Reactor Safe-
'

i guards? *

A I'm not surc I would say an intimate familiarity.

I baliove I'n as familiar with their oceration as other Staff
22 -

members.p 23

L(2 0 And I tche it i.t is that familiarity which enables
24

f
'

! r . you to t:ake ah analy is cf uhore items stand vis-a-vis ACRS
25

i

|

| \
l
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I review, et cetera?

2 A Yes.

.
3 Q And you understand, I take it, Advisory Committee

-

on ' Reactor Safeguards letters and what they mean when they4 ''

N
I !

5 say cortain things?y
e

b 6 A I'm not sure I could agree with you in the
Y

absoluto, but as far as the general meaning of the letters,y 7
P.

'

h. 8 I would say yes, I believe I understand th"em.

f thorpe fis
and 4 g

3

10
.

.

11
-

12

( 13

14

15

!

16 |
!

17 '
-

|

I, 16
?

[' 19
-

r

N

*.

.
21

-

i
22

23

(: 24
'

s.y
i ! 25

.

__ __.
.__ . _ . __ __. .__ _____________ _ _ _



_ _ _ . . _ _ . . . . . . . . _ . . . . . _ _ _ _ _

r -

.

4173"

RPE/ y

1 G And part of that is what you base this testimony'

al h.n 5 g on, that understanding of ACRS communications which you have ,

!-

8 read and analyzed over many years? Is that correct?
,

a. |

4
A. Yes.

5
G That would include letters for a lot of pinnts?

j. 6 MR. HOEFLING: Objection. That's a broad
D

[ 7 question. What's a " lot of plants"? j
> 1

|i 8 'MR. CHERRY: Well, more than six, seven, eight,
? |

f 8
nine.

10 MR. HOEFLING: What letters are we talking about?

I Il MR. CHERRY: ACRS letters of suitability of a
.

12 particular application. That's the letters I'm talking about.

13 BY MR. CHERRY:',

14 G Are you talking about some others?

15 3, rem generally familiar with the ACRS letters

16 that come out on the plants, yes.

k 17 MR. CHERRY: Okay.

18 fir. Chairman, on the basis of the witness' testi-'

,
_

many that he understands the Advisory Committee on Reactor19

20 Safeguards, I will not make a motion as to his qualifications;;
t

: 21 but I want it clearly understood that I intend to get into

22 on cross-e:camination his understanding of the ACRS letters

23 for him to form the judgments that he has made.n

!q) 24 7gi s on that basis that I'm not now making the
'

!

) 25 motion of qualifications, because I'll be able to demonstrate

_ - _ _ _ _ _ . __ __ _ _ - . . - - _ - - - -- -
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t 2 1 certain things on cross-examination. I just want my position

O
r - 2 clearly understood, which is why I asked him these questions

3 on voir dire. He is the witness who can give me that infor-

r

'[ 4 mation, and I want it.

i
I 5 I have no objection to the qualifications.
L

. e're not buying a pig in aE CHAIRMAN COUFAL: W6
b

4 7 poke, Mr. Cherry.

8 MR. CHERRY: I'm making no motion that requires

a your ruling. I'm only stating for the record what my

to judgment is.

There's also one other thing. I want to object::

12 on the basis of relevancy, because in my judgnent the only

13 Purpose - the only matter that has to be inquired into

14 on the matter of the ACRS questions for purposes of a

l

15 suspension herwing is to whether there are unrescilved ques- |

tions- that should be analyzed in a deeper hearir.g."16

I believe the Staff has taken that position,
17-

that there are unresolved questions. Their conclusion thatL<
18.

| it won't impact or not is a question that involves safety,
3,,

f, .
.

I have stated at other times that I 5.ntend, when"

20
e

I* we get t the remanded hearing, to move to reopen the
21

L

antire safety quer, tion on a lot of significant manters as-

22", .:
L soon as I get some finalization of discovery; therefore, I23

|*

believe that it is improper to go into that situation at this i( 24
't

25 Poiht. That's my re16:vancy requirement.

.

-- - - - - - - - . . --- -,w,- , - - -- -- -
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lt 3 MR. HOEFLING: The Staff objects to the limita-

tions that it. Cherry puts on Mr. Crocker's qualifications. |'

2
!

3 and the introduction of,his testimony.
,

4 Mr. Crocker is looking at the November lu, 1976,-
,

::'
'

| ACRS letter. He is examining it, and he's making an evalu-! 5
-

i|j aticu of it. I den't know what Mr. Cherry's other letters'

h g li
.

p ,! are refarrir.g to, but the only letter at iscuc is the
e >

-, i.
ITovember 18, 1976, letter. That's the substance of Mr.3

I
Crockcr'c testinony.g g

:12. CUE 2RY: I uccid further n.ake cn objection,n t
i

i
' on rele rancy in light of > h:t M: . Hoofling cz..if., thnt tha

,ta

ACHS hr3 not yet issued n letter thc.t's in complisnce with
k,,

| :

tha Jeschlican decision. They hr. van't even anzvered the
13

j Board's most recent inquiry, so this uitnecc is tectifying,g
I

racily, with ra:. pert to a letter which tLe Board has sug-jg
18

il

q gact;.d naade ccme fr.rthcr "bcefing up" to do and accordinglyjg

| ir irr.:lerent.t e
!i

.E h Uc're nc.u in the e::act s 20 position as haring
. , , ,

..

i

le ] Heine tactify about negotiations abcut a con'cract tnat
!P

F 1

i isn't draft.2d. Thr.t'c the samo picco we're in nou wii:h the |

20 '

1
i

Crecher tsctimony.
,,

41

CHAIRMTui COUFAL: It's true that we may have

further racponse frcm the ACRS, but at least we can address ||23 |

9- the ren:.consa we trxc ce far.Q. 24
i

IIe're going to overrule the objectica, Mr. ChCrry.g
l

.

.
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it 4 1 MR. CHERRY: On that bcsis, I have no objection

0
'

2 to the testimony being inserted in the record as if read.

3 CHAIRHAN COUFAL: All right.

k
h 4 -Identify for the record the documents that you've
t

l' 5 moved on, fir. Hoefling, so vc can be sure that the record
.

b 6 will be properly made on that.
c-

( 7 MR. HOEFLII4G: The Staff has moved and the Board

8 has admitted into ovidence the folicwing docur.ients --

f 9 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Ue haven't admitted anything.

10 You've just coved it.
,

! MR. HO.'TL.TdC-: Oks.y.
I' jj

I
m i. .

,- ) 12 l.- The Staff has moved tlnt thu Zullouing four
t

13 dOCU" ants bo =#"i44'd into evidence:

la ' L 3- page docun.ent er. titled "Le:rcence ?. Crocker,

L|15 Profe:csional Gun.lific Bions."

16 |, A 7-page documcat enti.tled ":tRC Staff Testinony

}

! of IAvrence P. C c0kcr R31ating to Delay of Construction37
I
l.

.r
i- and I*i:c-no of Lost Cine.''1 e., -

k !

[ | A. 2-pnge docuraent entitled "URC Staff Testimony ;gg
t t |

i of Laurence P. Crocher Reinting to the Poccibility of |20
|
.

,' p,; Ccustructing a Sraaller Nuclear Plant at :-lidland."
i.

22 And c 20-pcge document entitled "Drtft Analysis

k I

23 of ACRE Report of 11/1G/76." i

1

( 2t CHAIM1AN CCUFAL: The dccunents identified by
, ,

j gs counsel uill be received and will be bound into the record
| |
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I LAWRENCE P. CROCKER: O(
! PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

|
I am the Technical Assistant to the Director of Project Management.

Until August of 1976, I was a project manager in the Division of Pro-

ject Management, and it was my duty to coordinate the safety evaluation

of those central station nuclear power plants for which I had primary
,

)
responsibility. Since assuming my present position, I have temporarily

retained responsibility for certain projects, including the responsibilityI

' for the Midland plant.

I graduated from the U.S. Military academy at West Point, New York in

1951 with a Bachelor of Science degree in military engineering. I was

conunissioned a Second Lieutenant in the Corps of Engineers, U.S. Army.

I served on active duty in the Corps of Engineers from then through

August of 1970, at which time I retired in the grade of Lieutenant

Colonel. My military experience included assignments as platoon lead-

er, company commander, and battalion commander of various engineer

| units; overseas duty in Korea, Japan, the Azores, and Thailand; and

( service on the Army General Staff. During my military service, I
*

attended various Army schools including the Anny Coninand and General

Staff College.

I

In 1955, I entered Iowa State College, from which I graduated in 1956

with a Master of Science degree in Nuclear Engineering. The following

G
(G

)

, , . . . . . . ., .

. )
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year was spent attending the Oak Ridge School of Reactor Technology

(ORSORT) at the Oak Ridge National Laboratory (ORNL). Upon graduation

from ORSORT, I remained at ORNL for an additional year as Technical

Liaison Officer for the Amy Nuclear Power Program with the responsi-

bility of representing the Army's interests at ORNL. From 1958 to 1960, ,

I was a Project Officer in the Army Reactor Branch of the Atomic Energy

Commission with responsibility for managing, coordinating and techni- ]

cally supervising contractor activity on a research and development_

project leading to design of a pressurized water nuclear power plant.

After a 3-year break for an overseas tour and attendance at an Army

school, I was assigned in 1963 to the Office of the Inspector General,

O Department of the Amy, where I was responsible for inspecting the

operations and safety of the Army's nuclear power plants and research

reactor facilities. From 1964 to 1967, I was assigned to the Office of

the Chief of Research and Development where I served as the point of

contact within the Army General Staff on all matters pertaining to

research and development on the Army's nuclear power plants and research

reactor facilities. From 1968 until retirement from the Army in 1970,-

I was the Deputy Director of the U.S. Amy Engineer Reactors Group, with

responsibilities including operator training, nuclear power plant opera-

tion, engineering support to the operating plants, and limited research

and development activity.
:

O

- - . - . -- - - .
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Upon retiring from the Army, I accepted employment with the U.S. Nu-

clear Regulatory Commission, (then the U.S. Atomic Energy Comission)

as a Project Manager in what is now the Division of Project Management.

In this capacity I was responsible for the safety evaluation of the

Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant which was licensed for operation in

December 1973 and for the Alvin W. Vogtle Nuclear Plant which was

Licensed for construction in June of 1974. I have had primary respon-i

sibility for the safety review of the Koshkonong Nuclear Plant. I am
,

a Registered Professional Engineer in the District of Columbia.
.

O

O
.

e

4

%

O
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICAt

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY ) Docket Nos. 50-329
50-330

|(Midland Plant, Units 1 & 2)

NRC STAFF TESTIMONY OF '_AWRENCE P. CROCKER

RELATING TO THE POSSIBILITY OF CONSTRUCTING
,

A SMALLER NUCLEAR PLANT AT MIDLAND

Introduction:

In this testimony, I discuss the feasibility of constructing a smaller

nuclear plant at the Midland site as a substitute for the nuclear plant

now under construction.
.

Discussion:

The Midland Plant is to consist of two pressurized water reactors of

Babcock & Wilcox design, each with a rated heat output of 2452 Megawatts,

thermal. Unit 1 is to have an electrical output of about 460 Megawatts,

electric, and, in addition, is to supply approximately 4,000,000 pounds
,

per hour of process steam to the Dow Chemical Company plant. Unit 2 is

to have an electrical output of all Megawatts, electric.

The design of the nuclear steam supply systems (NSSS) for plants of the

Midland type was offered by the reactor vendor during the late-1960's.

More recent NSSS designs offered by Babcock & Wilcox have been on the

.
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order of 3600-3800 Megawatts, themal . In recent years, the other reactor

vendors in the United States also have been offering nuclear steam supply

systems in the range of 3000-3800 Megawatts, thermal. This no doubt is

due in part to the emphasis of recent years on standardization of nuclear

plant designs at or close to the maximum authorized power level of 3800

Meagwatts, themal.
,

Nuclear plants smaller than the Midland design have been constructed in
,

the United States and I would judge that if a utility really wanted to I

order a smaller size unit today, any of the rea.ctor vendors would be-

capable of supplying a NSSS of whatever size desired. I doubt, however,

that purchase of a smaller unit is a realistic alternative. Since recent

utility and vendor efforts have concentrated on larger units, both a time

and a cost penalty would be incurred if a utility ordered a smaller plant. ,

|

The entire cost of developing the design probably would have to be charged <

l

to the single smaller unit or the pair of smaller units since there apparent- i

ly is no market for additional smaller units. Further, since units in a

smaller size range have not been ordered for a number of years, extra time

probably would be required for design, and it is likely that additional
~

licensing effort would be required since the NRC staff would not be

familiar with the design.

The Midland plant now is about 15% complete. We have been infomed by

the licensee that the bulk of the NSSS components are now on-site await-

ing installation. Similarly, many of the balance-of-plant components

O
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are either on-site or on order. Work on the reactor containment struc-

tures, the auxiliary building and the turbine hall is well underway.

Under these circumstances, even though a smaller plant might be available

for purchase, such action does not represent a viable alternative. The

engineering and construction have thus far proceeded on the basis of the

particular design for Midland. A change to a smaller unit would require

essentially a complete new design with a consequent loss of the bulk of

the engineering and construction efforts expended to date and a probable
,

loss of a great portion of the component procurement to date.

If for some reason it should be determined that less power is needed from

the Midland units, the present construction could be continued and the

units ultimately could be operated at whatever power levels are desired

up to the rated capacity. This continued construction of the current

design would provide for ultimate expansion to meet increasing power

needs. In my view, completion of construction of the present design,

even though the forecasted power needs might be less than the plant rated

capacity, would be far preferable to any attempt to redesign the station

to accept smaller units.
.

Conclusion:
,

Continued construction of the Midland plant to the current design does

tend to further preclude a subsequent change to a plant with a smaller

output. However, for the reasons stated above, I consider such a change

to be an infeasible course of action at the present time, so continued
|

construction would not affect my conclusion.

- _ .. . . -
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( UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of )

CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY Docket Nos. 50-329
) 50-330

(Midland Plant, Units 1 & 2) )

NRC STAFF TESTIMONY OF LAWRENCE P. CROCKER

RELATING TO DELAY OF CONSTRUCTION AND MAKE-
'

.

UP OF LOST TIME

Introduction:

This testimony provides my estimate of the time required to shut down and

subsequently to re-start the construction of the Midland Plant in the event

of a nine-month suspension of construction. I also discuss the question of

whether Consumers Power Company could make-up for time lost during a sus-

pension of construction.

Discussion:

. Construction activity at the Midland Plant now is in full progress, with

about 1200 workmen on site. Construction of both reactor containment

buildings is underway and work is in progress on the auxiliary building,

turbine building and associated plant structures. At the present time, the

principal activities consist of placement of reinforcing steel and struc- *

tural steel, and pouring of concrete.
1

O

.

__ _ _ __
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Should an order be issued to suspend further construction, some period

of time would be required to close down the project. In addition to

personnel related matters such as laying off members of the construction

force and termination of subcontractor effort, specific efforts would be

required to bring the construction activity to an orderly close such

that construction materials could be protected from the elements and so

that work now in place could be protected. Further, it should be recog-

nized that continued effort would be required to maintain the integrity
,

of the various protective covers and to assure that the construction site
"

is not subject to vandalism. Thus, the shut-down of construction should

not be viewed as an instantaneous occurence. Rather, it is a gradual pro-

cess which would require a minimum of several weeks to accomplish, and

which ultimately would result in some residual, continuing effort to

provide necessary maintenance and site protection services.

For a suspension period on the order of nine months, I would estimate

that about three to four weeks would be required to close down the

present construction activity in a condition that would allow reasonable

protective measures to be taken. The bulk of the work force probably
~ could be disbanded about two weeks following notification of the sus-

pension, with a slower personnel reduction following that period, ulti-

mately resulting about two months after issuance of the suspension order

in a residual force of perhaps twenty persons to handle continuing

maintenance and protective services. These persons also would have to

receive and store those materials and supplies that are now on order for
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which delivery could not be cancelled. It should be noted that this
j

shut-down of the construction activity really could be carried on during

the initial period of suspension and could be provided for in the sus-

pension orders. It does not have to be provided for as a separate period

of time.

The time required to re-start the construction following a nine month

suspension would be largely dependent upon the state of the nation's
'

economy at the time the suspension order is lifted. While re-mobiliza-'

tion of comon laborers should be relatively easy to accomplish, it is-

likely that a period of several months would be required to obtain the

services of skilled workmen such as welders, pipe-fitters, and riggers.

I would not expect skilled workmen to remain in the vicinity of the

plant waiting for the construction to resume. Rather, it would be more

likely that they would scatter across the country to other jobs. Thus,

at the time the suspension was lifted, I would judge that a period of

perhaps four to six months would be required to locate the requisite

skills in the proper numbers to resume construction efforts.

,
In addition, subcontractors more than likely would be comitted on other

projects and would not be imediately available to start work at the Mid-
.

land site. Both equipment and personnel probably would be comitted

elsewhere. In addition, a finite time ob>hvarly is involved to adver-
|

tize for the necessary subcontract wN, %tect the subcontractors,
l

negotiate terms for the subcontract, efic.;, and assure that the subcon- )
l

'

tractors meet the quality assurance requirements for the work. i

'

.
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In view of the above, I thus would judge that a period of four months

is an optimistic estimate of the time required to get the construction

effort underway again following a nine month suspension. The re-mobili-

zation time easily could be more than four months if the economy is

booming at that time and could extend to six months or more.

I turn now to the question of whether time lost during a suspension
f

could subsequently be made up. Under certain circumstances, it is

possible to speed up construction work by taking such measures as adding-

additional personnel to the work force, using extended work hours be-.

yond the normal work shift, or going to double-or multiple shift opera-
,

tion. Within limits, by employing such methods, it would be possible

to make up for construction time lost. My experience has shown, how-

ever, that for a variety of reasons the additional work accomplished'

I during a given period of time does not normally bear a one-to-one rela-

tionship to the additional effort applied. Thus, two weeks worth of

corderuction progress by a given size work force usually cannot be

accomplished in a one week period simply by doubling the number of work-

ers or by going to a two-shift operation. Problems such as materials
*

. scheduling and handling, equipment breakdowns, and personnel utiliza-

tion generally manage to make the total effort less efficient than for

a smaller work force over a longer period of time.

|
'Certain construction activities are critical to the overall project

scheduling in that they must be accomplished prior to other work. For.

example, reinforcing steel and embedded items must be placed and must be'

,
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checked for adequacy and accuracy of placement prior to concrete pours

i around these materials. For the concrete pours themselves, the maximum

rate of pouring is limited by the curing time required for that concrete

previously placed. Welding and general erection of structural steel is

largely a sequential operation wherein certain activities must be

accomplished before others can be initiated.

Working conditions and the project status also have a considerable in-

fluence on the rate of construction placement. Where working space is
,

,

limited, where the working conditions or the work sequencing must be

closely controlled, or where special skills are necessary, attempts to

speed up construction by employing more workmen, or by going to overtime

or multiple-shift operation could actually be counter-productive. This

becomes extremely crucial toward the end of a project when control of

workmen becomes difficult at best, where the workmen are operating in

relatively limited space due to previously installed work, where the

services of the most skilled workmen are required, and where many of

the activities, of necessity, must be accomplished sequentially.

The present schedule for the Midland Plant calls for a Unit 2 fuel

'

loading date in November of 1980 and a corresponding date for Unit 1 in
;

November of 1981. Thus, the utility currently plans about 47 months

(from December 1976) for completion of construction of Unit 2 and an

additional 12 months for Unit 1. To accomplish this, work at the site

currently is proceeding on the basis of one full shift plus a partial

shift. Thus, Consumers Power Company already is employing a portion'

O

. ._ - -. - _ __ -
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of the possible alternatives to speed up construction.

As I stated earlier, following a construction suspension of nine months,

I estimate that a period of four to six months would be required for

remobilizatica of the construction effort. Thus, a construction sus-

pension of nine months entails a total delay on the order of 13 to 15

, months. This represents nearly one-third of the presently scheduled

time remaining for completion of Unit 2. In my judgment, it would be

impossible for the utility to make up for a construction delay of this

magnitude, particularly when they already are attempting to accelerate

the rate of construction placement by employing more than a single shift.

Considering the present stage of construction, the utility could, in my

judgment, accelerate the rate of placement of construction by going to

multiple-shift operation or by employing additional workers on each shift.

Following a construction suspension and subsequent remobilization, this

option would still be available. Such efforts probably would enable the
;

utility to complete the construction in a shorter period of time than if
i

they continued with essentially a single-shift operation. However, it |

should be noted that in accordance with the present schedule, Unit 2 of the

Midland Plant is to have fuel loaded in November of 1980 and is to be
ready for comercial operation in March of 1981. Any significant delay in

the construction schedule thus would cause the unit to be unavailable to
help meet the 1981 sumer peak load for the utility. While the possibility

exists for reducing the impact of a 13 - 15 month delay on the comercial

O

|
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! .M . Draft Analysis of ACRS Report of 11/18/76F

lO ' n' '
-

! On November' 18,1976, the Advisory Comittee on Reactor Safeguards, by

"Su p n Re n id n nt Un t ad2 u ntal

report was issued in response to a request from Chairman D.M. Head of ;

\-

the Midland Atomic Safety and Licensing Board for a clarificat'on of |
!

the Committee's reference to "other problems related to large water re-
!

actors" used in its report on the Midland Plant dated June 18, 1970. In

the November 18, 1976, report, the Advisory Comittee listed eleven items

f- which had been identified in Comittee reports on other similar comer-
|

cial nuclear power plants which had been reviewed during the months prior i

to the Comittee's review of the Midland Plant. These eleven items are

those items referred to by the Ccmittee as "other problems" in its re-

port of June 18, 1970. My testimony that follows addresses the current

? status of resolution of each of these eleven items as they pertain to the-

Midland Plant. The numbering is the same as that in the Advisory Com-

mittee's report of November 18, 1976.

I

I should note in passing that the Advisory Comittee on Reactor Safe- i

guards is a statuatory comittee charged with perfoming an independent j
,

review of applications for licenses to construct and operate comercial I

|
>

nuclear power plants. Beginning in early 1967, Comittee reports began j

noting that certain matters of concern to the Comittee really were i

1

applicable to other large water-cooled reactors as well as to the specific

plant then under review. For some time, these so-called " generic concerns"

were denoted by asterisks in Comittee reports, and then, starting ini

|
[ early 1968, language similar to that used in the Midland Plant report

began to appear. On December 18, 1972, the Comittee issued a report on

.. .
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the " Status of Generic Items Relating to Light-Water Reactors". A

second such report was issued on February 13, 1974, a third report on

March 12, 1975, and a fourth report on April 16, 1976. These reports

have provided a bookkeeping accounting of the status of resolution of

the various matters that the Connittee hat identified over the years as
,

being of generic concern. The April 16, 1976, report is the most re-

cent such accounting and includes those items identified in the earlier
,

reports.

.

e

.

%
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1 - Separation of Protection and Control Instrumentation-

The applicant proposer' . sing signals from protection instruments for -

control purposes. 5 e a rrnittee believed that control and protection

instrumentation should be separated to the fullest extent practicable,

and recomended that the Applicant explore the possibility of making

safety instrumentation more nearly independent of control functions.

-

This matter is not identified specifically in the ACRS report of April

16,1976 " Status of Generic Items Relating to Light-Water Reactors: Re-
~

port No. 4". However, General Design Criterion 24, " Separation of Pro-

tection and Control Systems", requires that "the protection system shall

be separated from control systems to the extent that failure of any

single control system component or channel, or failure or removal from

- service of any single protection system component or channel which is

common to the control and protection systems leaves intact a system

satisfying all reliability, redundancy and independence requirements of

the protection system". GDC 24 further requires, that, " Interconnection

of the protection and control systems shall be limited so as to assure

that safety is not significantly impaired". General Design Criterion 22,

. " Protection System Independence", requires that, "the protection system

shall be designed to assure that the effects of natural phenomena, and
;

of normal operating, maintenance, testing and postualted accident condi-

tions on redundant channels do not result in loss of the protection

function - - - - ".
|
t

The Midland Plant is required to be in compliance with these General

Design Criteria. In addition, Section 50.55a(h) of 10 CFR Part 50 re-

quires that for construction permits issued after January 1,1971,

. .
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protection systems shall meet the requirements set forth in editions or
l

revisions of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers

Standard: Criteria for Protection Systems for Nuclear Power Generating |
|

Stations (IEEE 279) in effect 12 months prior to the date of issuance of

the construction permit. For the purposes of this regulation, the "in

effect" date for the current edition of IEEE 279 was June 3,1971. The

construction pemits for the Midland Plant (CPPR-81 and CPPR-82) were

issued on December 15, 1972. Thus, the design of the Midland Plant is
~

required to be in confomance with the requirements of IEEE 279 - 1971.

This concern of the ACRS therefore is resolved for the Midland Plant,
'

which must comply with the requirements of General Design Criteria 22

and 24 and IEEE 279 - 1971.

1

O |
|

1

|

I
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2 - Vibration and Loose Parts Moni.toring

The Comittee recomended that the Applicant study possible means of

in-service monitoring for vibration or the presence of loose parts in

the reactor pressure vessel as well as in other portions of the pri-

mary system, and implement such means as found practical and appro-

priate.

In its April 16, 1976, report entitled " Status of Generic Items Relat-

ing to Light-Water Reactors: Report No. 4", this matter is listed as-

item II.5. The Committee notes that "Stalie-of-the-Art results appear

promising. More work may be required prior to decision as to installa-

tion of equipInent." This matter still is carried by the ACRS in the

category of " Resolution Pending" indicating that final decisions have

s - not been made either as to the necessity for such equipment or the

particular type or appkication of such equipment if installation ulti-

mately is deemed to be necessary.

The staff Safety Evaluation Report on the Midland Plant, issued on

November 12, 1970, and the Supplemental Safety Evaluation issued on

January 14, 1972, make no mention of a requirement for a loose parts and
.

vibration monitor. Such equipment as might ultimately be required can

be- 4rnthe: nature dfeadd-os equipment which chuld1Be.iadded
~

to a plant at any time. Thus, there is no need for a decision at this

point in time and further construction of the Midland Plant will not

preclude addition of such equipment as might later be deemed necessary.
.

-

..

1
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( 3 - Potential for Axial Xenon Oscil.1ations
:

The applicant was continuing studies on the possible use of part-length

rods for stabilizing potential xenon oscillations. Solid poison shims

were to be added to the fuel elements if necessary to make the moderator

coefficient more negative at the beginning of core life.

The portion of this conce.n relating to possible xenon oscillation is not

identifiable as one of the generic items in the ACRS report of April 16,

- 1976. However, this subject is addressed in the staff's Safety Evaluation

Report on the Midland Plant issued on November 12, 1970. The staff noted

that analyses at that time indicated that the core would be stable to

potential radial or azimuthal power oscillations due to xenon, and that

potential axial oscillations could be controlled by use of part-length

D
s

. control rods.

Tests of core stability were performed during start-up tests for the

Oconee Unit 1 reactor, a sister unit to the Midland Plant reactors. A

diagonal (combination of axial and azimuthal) oscillation was induced

at 75 percent full power and the reactor response was monitored for 72

hours. The azimuthal component of the oscillation was damped, but the

axial component was divergent. At 70 hours into the transient, the part-

length rods were used to suppress the axial imbalance which was reduced

to near zero where it was maintained.

On the basis of this demonstration of azimuthal . stability of the Oconee

Unit 1 reactor (esseatially identical to the Midland Plant reactors) and

the ability of the control system to suppress axial oscillations, we>

conclude that this concern is resolved for the Midland Plant. It would

.
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not be affected by a continuation of construction of the plant.

That portion of the ACRS concern relating to the possible use of poison

shims in the fuel elements to make the moderator coefficient more nega-

tive at the beginning of core life is identified as item IB.1 in the

ACRS report of April 16, 1976.

This matter is considered to be resolved by the ACRS, which notes in its

April 16,1976 report that, "PWRs presently have or expect to have zero
-

or negative coefficients. Where some Technical Specifications allow a

slightly positive coefficien.t, the accident and stability analyses take

this into account. Burnable poison provisions have been designed into

PWRs to reduce otherwise excessive positive coefficients to allowable

values" This matter, therefore, is satisfactorily resolved for the
_

Midland Plant and would not be affected by continued plant construction.

-
.

.
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4 - The Behavior of Core-Barrel Check Valves in Nomal Operation
,

The Applicant had proposed core-barrel check valves between the hot leg

and the cold leg to insure proper operation of the ECCS under all cir-

cumstances. Analytical studies had indicated that vibrations would not

unseat these valves during nomal operation. The Comittee desired

that this point be verified experimentally.
,

This matter is of generic concern to nuclear steam supply systems design-
''

ed by Babcock and Wilcox. Other reactor vendors do not use core-barrel

vent valves. The concern of the Committee was that there was a potential-

for the core-barrel check valves to open during nomal operation allowing
I

by-pass flow.

For the Oconee units, which are of B&W design and sister units to the
|s

Midland design, the staff initially imposed a 4.6% reactor coolant flow
j

penalty in the thermal-hydraulic design analysis to provide conservatism

for the possibility of leakage through the vent valvis during nomal

operation. By letter to the licensee of the Oconee Nuclear Station (Duke

PowerCompany)datedJanuary 30, 1976, the staff advised the licensee

that it had concluded that sufficieHt evidence had been provided by
.

Babcock and Wilcox to assure tht the core-barrel vent valves would re-

main closed during normal operation. Accordingly, we advised the licensee

that the vent valve flow penalty could be eliminated provided the licensee

established appropriate surveillance requirements to demonstrate, at each

refueling outage, that the vent valves are not stuck open and that they

operate freely.

- ._ .. _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _
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The resolution of this matter is directly applicable to the Midland

Plant design and would not be affected by continued construction of the

Midland Plant.

.

1

i
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5 - The Potential Consequences of Fuel Handling Accidents'

I
The Committee believed that further study was required with regard to |

potential releases of radioactivity in the unlikely event of gross

damage to an irradiated subassembly during fuel handling and the poss- )
ible need for a charcoal filtration system in the fuel handling build-

ing. The Committee recommended that this matter be resolved in a

manner satisfactory to the Regulatory Staff. I

- This concern is identified as item I.6 in the ACRS report of April 16,

1976. The concern now is covered by General Design Criterion 61 of

Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 50 which requires that fuel storage and handling

systems be. designed to assure adequate safety under normal and postu-

lated accident conditions. Regulatory Guide 1.13 " Spent Fuel Storage

Facility Design Basis" describes a method acceptable to the NRC staff.

for implementing General Design Criterion 61.

By letter to the applicant dated September 29, 1976, the staff noted that

the initial design of the Midland Plant did not include charcoal filters

in the exhaust system for the spent fuel storage facility. However, the

staff also noted that during discussions with the applicant, the appli--

cant'had agreed to install charcoal filters in conformance with Regulatory

Guide 1.13. On the basis of this comitment by the applicant, the staff

concluded that the design of the Midland Plant is in confonnance with
'

Regulatsry Guide 1.13 and is acceptable.

This concun, therefore, is resolved for the Midland Plant and it would

not be affested by continued construction.

:
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6 - The Effects of Blowdown Forces on Core Internals

The Comittee recor1 mended that the Regulatory Staff review the effects

of blowdown forces on core internals and the development of appropriate

load combinations and deformation limits.

This matter is not identified specifically in the ACRS report of April
.

16, 1976.
It is covered partially, however, by Regulatory Guide 1.20

.

" Comprehensive Vibration Assessment Program for Reactor Internals Dur-

ing Preoperational and Initial Startup Testing". By letter dated
-

. September 29, 1976, the staff infomed the applicant of our conclusion
.

that the Midland design was in full confomance to Regulatory Guide 1.20.

There have been recent concerns raised about the loads on reactor inter-
nals. The

staff now is working with the reactor vendors on this matter. The

vendors, including Babcock and Wilcox, are developing thermal-hydraulic

codes that properly handle the loadings on the core internals during
sub-cooled blowdown. We expect that versions of these codes acceptable

to the staff will be available within about one year. To date, the

indications are that the internals design of the Babcock and Wilcox
reactors is acceptable. In the event analyses indicate' that the internals

design is not acceptable, resolution is not affected by continued plant
construction.

.

O
.
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nual3 1 If we cannot understand the ACRS standard of due

; 2 consideration, then it is impossible to cross-r++ imine'

:
3 Mr. Crocker on the meaning of his statement that this matterf

p g(,
~

t
, will.be resolved in accordance with the ACRS standards.

;. y4
f In other words, he has testified that Reg Guides5
1

h 6 are based upon ACRS meetings and standards, and that he-

,

Y has read all of these letters and understands what the ACRS-- -

7
I
j. . a means, et cetera. And then he is giving you his judgment |

g that there isn't any problem here, presumably because they are )[
3,

$ to going to be resolved.
E~

If we don't know what the standard of the ACRS,,

is, then we cannot inquire into that ratter.
,

-

r 12
\'

"

DR LEEDS: Isn't it also the Staff understanding |33
,

f of what they are to do, because those matters are .usuallyy
i

~

left for the Staff to resolve?ig ,

1 i MR. CHERT *i: Exactly, because Mr. Crocker is now |g
|

[ going to testify and has before, thatthe ACRS is going to
97

o

rely -- they sent a letter and said we are going to watch this
, g,

more carefully.

CHAIRMAH COUFAL: Wait a minute.g
r

DR. LUEBIC: Mr. Cherry, in your pursuit of this
21

general ideac have you accumulated cases that have gone into; 3
;

L operation, say with five items unresolved?
23

MR. CHERRY: Oh, sure,24

t As a matter of fact I will tell you where this began25

. . _. _- __ .- _ _
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,

Innl4 1 This began at the Emergency Core Cooling System
C

| 2 hearings when Milton Shaw was on the stand and I had gotten
L i

[ 3 a list of all of the ACRS letters, and I plocted a chart. I

E 1

'

f 4 And I found out ths.t if you continu5 to add up the problems
r

f 5 that they cay luve got to be recolved during construction,
.f
[. 3 and then you go to the operating staga letter of that, you find''
w
it

. p y those problems haven't been resolved, and thc ACRS gives some
:'

b lip service to a reasonable dispatch.
'

a
$

'

s That is the beginn'ing of unrecolvad letters and^

f. '
+ to generic problemc.

t

f
You sec, then the gace becacc ti'nt baccuse they.m

t
. 32 couldn't very well issue a letter with unresolved. problems of

. x.)( In the construction casa,they developsd in late 1973, this

k " generic.~1ist" and said it applies to the inductry.14
P

! 15 Then told the Regulatory Staff, ycu go work on that list,

g and then kind of tried to pretenri is didn't apply to the

37 operating stage.

-[ CHAIRMilN COUFAL: Okay.
35 ,

MR. CHEREY: But wait a minute. Therc is one other;g

j ' point.
,

~

gg

i
: When Mr. Shaw was asked if he knew this very care

21

question, if he was acked -- and this is the head of, at that22

time the AEC, and as I want to tell you how this circle goes --23

if he was asked whether or not the ACRS meant that if dueg4
k

[ 25 consideration weren't given to these problems construction was - -

.. _ _ _ ._
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|

mm15 ! during construction period, the plant shouldn't be operated,
'

I

d
M !2 'ha said to me, you ask the ACRS because they have signed off
i I
6 8

L 3 on this plant. And if thsy think there is a problem, then'

E

f'' / 4 they ought to say so. I have relied on their not saying
e

''

g 5 anything, in effect.

"

So what has been happening all of these years, is
- a
P .

-

that the ACES makes these judgments, right? I try to get
{ 7
-

at them, I can't.
- 8

F

R The Regulatory Staff says it understands it. Andg

I
i now, if you sustain this objection, I will not be able to getgo

into t:hnt inquiry. And everybody thinks that this m iysisi. 3,

E,

y has been dous.
12

F

And I think I can denenstrate, Mr. Chairm n,g
i.
i if y u vill let me with Mr. Crocker, that there is no realistic14
L

basis on which you can conclude that the Rep.:latory Staff and! 15

16 q Ge .W really unerstancs. so:ne or those mere pressing problem:r
-t ,

with respect to the Midland facility.g

'G. IICEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I think we just had a-

18,
. .

! rather far and wide-ranging development of concerns that
i-

f Mr. Cherry has for the Acas in general,'the way they do
20.

F

business.
21

:

I thinh what we have got in front of us, is a
r

; Court of Appeals decision that said, let's clarify a petrticular

1 tter. And that the ACKS has issued what in their view, was24,

.

I a'furthGr clarification of the itenS that concerned then.'.: ,

i. 1

s
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mm16 1 We have eleven items in front of us at this point.
.,

2 I think that the proper line of inquiry for

3 Mr. Cherry to follow is to take those elevan items and to

4 question the 6 Staff as to what their view is on these eleven

5 items, as to what their view is of the ACRS view on the eleven'

p.
r-

6 items, and as to whether or not we have an ACRS position and
g

h. 7 resolution.

I a And if we do, that is the end of the inquiry.
~

P

[ o We don't have to explore the words, due consideration

t
y 10 1r we have an ACRS position. ACRS has said thi's Reg Guide.is
j .

[ it. We know what the standard is. And Mr. Crocker can tell us;; ,

,

t?. whether or not the facility meets the standard.

k Let's get into some substantiva testimony here13
,

.

|- 14 instead of playing semantic games with words that we c writtenr
"

.
'

six and seven years ago.g,; i
-

i
f

I

(' 17 |
!

'

18

- 19
'

.

f -

f
i 21

| )
'

22
5

N

24 ,
,

P

$.

t
. -
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1 DR. LUEDKE: Mr. Hoefling, the part that was read'

1 |
F. 2 by the witness from the ACRS letter is different fr,om this
K

; 3 paragraph that you have just finished speaking to.
t-

4 MR. HOZFLING: Well, what I'm speaking to is that. I

we have an identification of 11 items --5
'
r i

'

DR. LU2BKE: That's one paragraph in the ACRS
6

7 letter. I'm saying that the thing Mr. Cherry had tha witness7I,

.

b' 8 yead is another paragraph, a different paragraph..
F -

[ 9 MR. HO2 FLING: Well, that paragraph goes back to
,

B

C
the 1970 ACRS letter, which is the general language that thoi 10

b

[- Cok"t of Appeals found to be inadequata.
33

i
'

What I'm saying is that we've com: a long way from 112
-

.

that language. We now have a very precise identification of
- 13

- '

.what the ACRS mandated.j ,

' i
It would appear to mo that the inquiry should'bc --.g

DR. LU2 DICE: Oh , I sco . You'rc making a cace for,,
.. -

old styles and new styles. '

; g

' ' MR. HOEPLING: I'm trying to makc the case that
t e,,

,

ut now have idcntified uhat those ite=s are, and the correct
1.

! -

|* '

lino cf inquiry, I feel, is to probo those items from the-

,c .s
j .

t

Staff's position and the ACRS position. It may be that each'

21
a

; cria of those 11 items has been written off by the ACRS with
a 22

* v ry e::pli it standard that this facility meets. ' And it
| j 23 '' *

i
- could be, if that's the case, -- I don't sea what'. . .g,

>

p .
i

[ g* DR. LEEDS: Weil, they ought to be able to rell
_ ..

. ..
.

e

f --- _.-______________..___._____m__
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us that, if that's the case.
'

.

I'r ~

2 MR. HOEFLING: Yes.I
a

[ 3 CHAIRMAt! COUFAL: Well, I need to talk to my experts.
F

7 4 MR. RENFROW: Let me speak to it before you do)
5 thr.t, so I don't have to de it when you como back.

.

'. Dr. Luebke is correct on the twc paragraphs.) 6 ,
o

. f, But you've gct to listen to all of it, because what we just7

I
, 8 got is an education in why Mr. Charry dcesn't understand the
E I
'

3 way the Ac2s works, you sea, becau.3e he doesn't read all the

words.10

['.
It says:g

~

"The Courlittee believes that the aSove ' items12

13 can be resolved during constructiou and that, if'

34 due consideration is given to these items, the

15 nuclear units prcposed for the Midland Plant can

bG CcCtructOd with rer. sone.ble cscurance thar16

they can be operated without undue risk to the
17

health and safety of the public.''.

33

Mow, it made a finding, or was supposed to, that
_

3g

'r construction can ccatinue with eensideration given to these'

,
i .r.0

'. item:.
21

4
The next point in time it comes back to the ACRS-

22t
r

is at the operating li' cense review, when they review the
23

entir Project in its totality. Wouldn't they also review --24
f thsy also review all the items they've identified may need-

25

'

.
_
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I some more work during the past five or six years. And,
*

2 indeed, after the plant is licensed ACRS also identifies

I 3 other iter.s that they require the Staff to go back to plants
E.
c- ,

4 that are operating.
{r.
Y
j 5 It is a continual process -- continual. It never .

P

-[:
6 stops. That's the ACRS's job. And what the Court of

k',

7 Appeals has said is, "Look, what you've got is a bunch of

b a people here who are supposed to think up problems that may 1

b I

. 3 occur, and send the Regulatory Staff out to solve them."
|F

[ 10 And if you get down to the basis of hou they go
. .

[ 33 about doing this, if they really believe it's a problem --

h Y.cu're going to ruiu one of the best functions you have for12

13 them, which is lika a think tank. They'ro going to think

[ 14 up prob 7. ems for the Staff to work on and industry to solve,
i

15 so ttiey cnn continue to make reactors safer and safer and

16 safer.
t
t -

[ 37 And just because they are problems does not mean
-

that the ACRS does not consider them safe.-

[ 10

E Noti, to get into this wa're going into what ther gg
.i .

E court in Aeschliman said, we want to stay out of it. A20
|
k clear rule. What they said was got a clarified letter from21
F

the ACRS, Board; that's your responsibility. I assume
L 22
-

23 you're carrying that out the way you believe you ought to do.
.-A

24 The only way those clarified items come up is

! 25 whether er not they may be foreclosed during the suspension

|
.__. _ ____ -__ _ - . . - - -- .-
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(O
fd period. The only thing before you right now is not this

eC
2 whole hullabaloo about how this works, or how that works, the

I
k 3 language.

4 The question is whether or not the items are going
r

to be foreclosed. That's the only matter before you.5
:

} DR. LUEBKE: And the witness is presented to speak
L 6 |

Y |
to that second to last paragraph, as I understand it?.

7

MR. RENFROW: He's prepared to spt.ak- the way I8
F

understand it, to what the ACRS responded to was what otherg
J
,

pr blems were they refarring to in that next to last para-to

graph. As I understand it, that's what the Court of Appeals

required this Beard to ask ACRS. And, indeed, they didn't

( say any m r hearings on ACRS, they didn't require ycu to'

u-

do anything. They just said clarify. Now, the Co:rmission34

decision in Vogtle you may have to look at whether somethingg
,

would be foreclosed.;
i

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: All right. We're going to take

.' a couple of minutes. l

13

(Recess.)
- 10

4

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Mr. Cherry, we're going to permit |
. 20

<

3
i! you to ask a question similar to the one you asked. I think
1El

[ ;

the one you asked is technically objectionable. |
r, 22 ,

If you will ask him what the Staff's understandingt

is if the "if" doesn't happen -..

24,

.

$ MR. C E*tRY: Okay, that's what I wanted to ask
: 2a

]
t

_ _ _ - - _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - - - - _ - - - _ - - - --
- - - ' - - - - ' ' ~ ~ ~ ' ' ~ ' ~ ' ~~ ~
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3 anyway.

2 So the objection is overruled to the qualifications

3 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Yes. Go slow, because we're

h 4 just liable to butt into this.

[ 5 BY MR. CHERRY:
.

5
6 Q Mr. Crocker, is it the Staff's understanding of

7 the paragraph we were discussing that if due consideration

h a of those matters are not properly attended during the

I
9 construction of the plant, then the ACRS conclusion abouti -

E

[ 10 the operation of the plant as to safety -- public health and

e
I 11 safety, has been eroded or qualified or changed in some manner

'

MR. RENFROW: I'm going to object to that. I'm- 12

13 going to object to it just on the grounds that because of

14 what wo're in, the discussion that went on as to the

it; paragraphs and items that Mr. Cherry specifically identify

to exactly, on the record so it's clear, exactly what he's
l

17 referring to, and exactly what he's asking Mr. Crocker, and

to the record will be totally clear and we won't have any

39 more misunderstcnding about what this exact question is and

f what the exact items are that he's referring to.20
>

I MR. CHERRY: He read the paragraph. It's in the21

22 record.

23 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Go ahead, Mr. Crockar. Can

23 you answer?

I
! 25 THE WITNESS: My understanding of the question is:

|

|
f>

_ - . - - - .. . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ - . - - - - -- _ _ J
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I
, If these items that were addressed by the ACRS

2 are not resolved during the construction phase, that their

3 letter in effect beccmas -- that thef would withdraw their
R

- 4 endorsement of the plant? Is that the effect of the question?

[ cud 7 5

-E thorpe fis
"

6
.

. ?

8
*:

i 9
i
;

i 10
i

i i

2 11 h
!!
:|

) 12

(.
.3.

:
.

14
'

.

15
1

te !.

,

.I .7

e

IS
.

De

,

^

21
.

k

l
r

23

9(I 24,,

F
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:
|

t ib 5orpe/ 1 G That's the effect of it. It's your understanding

C'.t 1
Begin 8 2 of what those words mean that I'm after.

.

'

To state it another way, do you understand that3

.

4 the "if" clause in that paragraph, i.e., if due consideration
Y'

5 is not given these constructions, is a critical precondition

fb 6 to the conclusion of the ACRS? IF that your ur.derstanding?
E
b 7 2. No, I don't think it is. I don't believe it is,

e

a a critical factor.

L s These items on all plants are in gffect left open
'

tc for lator resolution at the timo the construction permit is,

i

[ i3 issued. Some are taken care of during construction. They.

32 also are subject to a later review at the operating licenser

J..

,

i3 stage, at which tima a final determination would be made as
|

14 to whether or not the construction hz.s been adequate and j,

.. -.

I

m thoso matters have been resolved adequately. |' il~

to j 9, I'm not ts.lhing about th"* m just talking, i|'rd

j. i
% ':

17 Pa . Crockor, about the words that say, "If duo consideration*

< . .

iis given to thesa items, the nuclear units proposed can be, in
i
F constructed with reasonable ascurance."ig

. .

I I I want you to tell me if by your answer I am to '
ne

V

I
-

,; ; assume that your understanding of that is that if due con-
F | '

L 22 r struction is not given
,

"

23 CHAIT M COUFAL: Wait a minute, Mr. Cherry. That's

24.- "due considerntion."'

.

.
-

MR. CHERRY: Excuse me.25
r

| L

_ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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t2 1 If due consideration is not given to these matters
,

2 during construction, the plant nonetheless will operate
3 pursuant to, et cetera.

4 I mean, is that your understanding of the impli-

$ 5 cation of that ACRS paragraph?t:
-t

h 6 THE WITNESS: Again, I'd have to qualify ny
i:-
r
a 7 response.-

8 The ACRS in the letter identifies areas pertaining
5 t6 a particular plant or a series of plants where they feel

.

L
; that either the Staff and/or the Applicant should give somei 10

$
'

t 11 additional design considerations.

12 The ultimate resolution of these matters in some
-(- 13 cases is taken care of by the time the plant is constructed.

.

i14 Others are continuing concerns that may or may not be re- |
i

15 solved at the time the plant finally is constructed, but
._ .

j
( 16 during the final review for the operating license we, the :
. ;

,

i. 17 | Staff and the ACES must cc.~2 to an agrec=ent that the t

f*

1 facility as constructed is going to be adequate to assurei 18 '

:

n 19 public health and safety. -

f
L 20 BY MR. CHEPSY:
.

21 1 0 What I'm trying to get at is your understanding
'

22 of the term "due consideration," Mr. Crocker. Let me see

23 if I can go about it in another way.
'

"

, .
24 Is it your enderstanding that due consideration

I-
L 25 does not mean the problem must be resolved prior to the

.

L I
__ __ __._
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bit 3 1 completion of construction by a fi:c?

E 2

[
2 A Yes, I uculd guess this is correct. It need not

5

; 3 be totally, finally resolved.
;

'y.
* 4 0 So due censideration means if you have a safetyt
r

I

E 5 problem, or put it anothar way, you will cgree with ne that I
' l
g s the itens to uhich the ACPS refers arc related to safety,

F-
a 7 correct?

n. I

E 8 A Corract.

[ 9 Q. So the ACP.G is saying that as to the problems, to
1

your underuttnding that are related to safoty, if you give,; 10 |

t :
* t,

[ i;
'

. | due consideratiou cf thoca problens the plant can operate.
-

' /l.

-Q 12 correct c

13 A' Uhe plant can operate; that is correct.
.

s .'

. i.s G But "due consideration" nay just necn a good-faith

|effortandcontintllytryingtofindtheans.rcr?is
|

! -

; ic -j A Ip. nany ar:ac thic ic precisely the state thct |

*

,
17 I we're in, yas.

u
'

( '
is O Eut "dne 00ncidorntion" docs not te n rocclutioni

t :

|oftheoutstandingsafetyproblems.E
33

. ,

t 23 A In sono ca90s it is resolution. In othere it need,
-

:
I i not b a final rs:clution.! 21
t !

| G Do you knov what the standard that the ACKS applies22

cs to what is good-faith working on the answer to a problem?23

, ( 24 I mean.- her de yo : figura cut whether semeene is doing the

best job they can to try to solve a safety problem?; 25
:

.

- _ - --
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o
1

V bit 4 1 A I do not know the standards that the ACRS applies

C.F
2 to it, no.

3 Q. What is your understanding of what standards the-

h
; 4 ACRS applier, since on many of these the ACRS delegates to
t

,k 5 the Ragulatory Staff tha job of enforcing that? Isn't that
:

't -g

'b correct?6
h

- 4 7 A That is correct.
t

; g Q. Well, if you don't know what the.ACRS means, hou
r

[ p do you enforce that standcrd?

i
to A I'm not surc "onforce" is the right term to use

,

L

on that, either. In many caccc this is uhtt arcunts tot is

'b) a best efforts basis'right nou.
,12

'

is ,
M.ny I amplify that?

-

|
. 14 G Suro.
I

15 A For example,. there are efforts undo: . fay on abnormal

is bohavior of fuel. This applies not caly to the fuel for the
'

[ 17 Iiidland Plant but to nuclear fuel in general.
,

1

ic There are studies underway at vcricus igi:cnatories,~

[

studies undertray by the reactor vendors,. and this is a con-11,

t.
*

.

tinuing program. It's net ccmothing that's going to'ba$ E0
F

-

'

absolutely reco1ved by the time the Midland Plant.is ready
21

L

to go in operation, or any other plant, in all probability.22

| - 23 Ac the industry goes along and matures, we will
l,

i learn more and moro about it as to go.24p ,

>

k
25 G okay.'

1

|
1

-
- _ _ _ _ _



. . . . . . . _ . . _ . _ - . . - - . . . _ _

#
t

c-

E .' 4220,

v.

5 Does this good-faith attempt, which - I guess

O''

2. you'vo now told me that "due consideration" as to safety
i

b

i 3 problems which are not resolved during construction really
e
:

!{ 4 means a good-faith effort by the applicant and the industry

) 5 to msolva then. That's your understanding of what the ACPS

. r.
. 6 means, correct?
h

A. I believe this is essentially correct, yes.k 7
4 *

f g G Does it have a time limit on it, Mr. Crocker, or
e

L' could they continually give good-faith efforts for an un-g
t

.

i 10 limited leh th of tima as long as thay were looking for an
F

F
anzver?

3,

i
[ N A. I hncu of no absolute cut-off date for it.12
F

G So as you understand the problem ti. asa outstanding
I

- 13

y safety problems that the ACRS cays due consideration should

,
i 15 be given to, it'c your understanding that the plant can be
L

Is constructed, operatec., decommissioned, dismantled and buried,.

%
-

''
37 and so long as the applicant was trying to work to solve,

h 18
the problem the ACPS standard would be met?

E

h A. I think the plant in fact could go through itsjg

t

entire lifetime with some of these itens still being held| 3
e

in a res lution pending category by the ACRS, yes.21

0 And that's what you understand to mean "due22
L
'

consideration," that the problem in effect never has to be23

21 resolved during the life of the operating reactor?
,

t
25 A. I think the problems are coming closer to solution

i

u_ - - - - - - - - - - - -
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k it6 1 all the time. There are scoe that may not be resolved as

~.

2 of the time the plant goes into operation.

3 Q, I'm talking about the standard of the ACRS,

4 what you understand is its enforceability?p
.-

[ 5 You're telling me that as to the safety-related

J
6 problems it is within the judgment of the Regulatory Staff"

f

P 7 that'the ACRS and the Staff is satisfied with a good-faith-

e

8 effort to try to find an answer to the problem, and so long

S as that effort is being made the plant can be operated, gog

r to for 35 or 40 years, and then be shut down and dismantled
s

11 and go through its wholo life without ever having solved

12 those problems, is that correct?

\ is A. With the proviso that the Staff and the ACRS also'

14 feel that there is an adoquate icvel cf safety at the plant

is even with this particular problem. I don't know which one

I, you have in L1ind.
Even though that is not;absolutcly re-'

16

17 | solved, if we feel that the level of safety is adequate to
i

18 allow the plant to operate, then yer, under those conditions*

39 the plant could ge into operatica and ultimately be de-
*

.

20 c issioned with scmething s'. ill outstcnding.-

I s
t

21 Q. What is the star.dard by which you judge that some
,

22 Problocs must be resolved,. other problems don't have to be-

.

I
23 resolved on any tile = basis, and others retily don't. nave to

( .24 be resolvec'. at all so long as there is a good-faith ' effort

25 - at trying to find an answer?
"

.

. _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



.

,
~ ._.. . _ _ . . . . . _ , ._ . . . _ .

*,-

4222-

m
~.

It7 1 A The standard hes to do with our view rif the

i 2 impact on the cafety of the plant.
'

4
e.

I 3 G And that's a judgmental factor?

h.
A 4 1 That's a judgmental factor; that's correct.
;

h 5 G So .what you're telling =c is if I wanted to look

.Y
e into the cystem, Mr. Crccher, there is rer11y no objectiva'.

~

.k
\ s* * dard that I can look at to find out whether or not your7

t

R. I judgment on these outstanding cafety problems that don't'

a
[
[ s have to be resolved during operation is correct or not? Is
s

w

[ to that what you're telling me?

b
h. I thin'- it would tako e pratty thorough knowledgej ,;

i;.

[' \_(/
12 | of rocctor safety in order to look nu these and determinc

!
-

what the impact on any particular plant ic,- 13 |

t.: G So in c sense uhat you'ra saying, Mr. Crockor,
- !

'

13 is that the inquirr that is made et thecc public hearings

16 j on ACRD hr.tters and thoce judgmental factors is a fairly

I
37 ucciccc exorcise unlecc the partiec making the inquiry are-

'

I as scphisticcted as the Regulctory Staff at a minimum?- gg ;

[ i
' A I'm not stre it's what I would chtr40terize -;g

i

- 20 well, I'm sure it's not what I would characterice as a'

E
-

useless entreico. I think it.'s very vcluabic.-

2i

22 The ACIis is mad.e up of - what?--sixteen, I

'23 believe, very knowledgeable membbrs in various aspects, not

24 only of nuclear safety but mechanical. engineering, electrical
,

l 25 engineering and this sort of thing; and as a group they.

i
,

; -

Io ;
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' rovide, I think, a great deal of comfort to the Regulatoryit 8 1 p
'

I 2 Staff in their independent review of the application if
}

3 they can also look at it and say, "Yes, we agree with the
f.
E'

i.

4 Staff; we don't resilly see any big problems here." !|
1,

f

f 5 g They kind of take you off the hook, huh? ,

..
.
ji

-{
6 L No, they don't take us off the hcok at all.g- :

.

-3 7 G What did you mean by "a great deal of comfort"? )
l

I a A To knou that a group of very knowledgeable indi- !

t |
r

9 viduals arrives at the camo generci conclusion that we, the
:

t

io Staff, have arrived at.
,

k O In cther words, if &b co experts will share the3, ,
.
.

re::ponsibility there isn't one you can point at for boing12

w)
*

33 wong?
,

.

L I don't thinh it's a quartion of sharing thoy
,

g responsibility. It's a question of confo.m. ation.'

10 C Mr. Crockor, would you agree with mo generally
i. - i,

i

17 ; that by stating thnt you hcVe mado a good-faith and arc
..

;

I fmakingagood-faithefforttoresolveaproblemdoesnotja
I-

mean that you will resolve it?
[ ig

f
' L In the abatract, I guess'yes, I'd have to agree

20f
' with you that a gcod-faith offort in itself dass not neces-

21

sarily it. ply a resolution.22 ,

G Then yot will cgree with mo than in accordancef

,dp uith the Regulatory Staff's understanding a more clear24
,

t wording of the last sentence of the letter wc7va beeni 25

.

I
_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ __
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bit 9 1 discussing of June 18, 1970, would be as follows:

2 "The coramittee believes that the above items

a can be resolved during construction and that if

1;
4 due consideration is given to these items the

Ip..
a

A 5 nuclecr units proposed for the Midland Plant can
6

'I he constr'icted with reasonable assurance that they# 6

t
'} 7 can be oparated without undue risk to the health

I
V.

F s and safety o5 the public; however, whether or nom -

,

9 these items are resolved during ccustruction, so

|

[ 10 long as a good-faith effort is made to resolve them
i> 1

during the course of construction or tharoafter atgg.

12 any tima during the life of the plant, the Midland )

Plant can be constructed with reasonable assurance
. 13

(* s

'

34 that it can be operated without undue rish to the

health and safety of the public."15.

16 Would you agree with that?

is Well, I got lost on the way through.37

MR. CHERnY: Would you read that back, please?
is

CEAIRMAN COUFItL: Can she just start with thegg
.

"houavcr"? He cbvicusly knows what's in the paragraph.;- 20

THE WITNESS: I know what's in the paragraph."
'

21
T

I':2 not sure what the "however" part was.22

MR. CHERRY: Let me shorten it by saying that23
i

24 I would insert, in order to get this understanding, to
|

i 25 recd as follows:
|

1 t

|

t
, _ - . _ __ _ .._ _ __ _
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10 I "The committee believes that the above items

i 2 can be resolved during construction." INSERT "But

E

[ 3 whether they are resolved or not, that if due con-

!

4 sideration is given to these items, which means a
[

5 good-faith effort at trying to solve the problem,
.p
3 6 the nuclear units proposed for the Midland Plant can

i
be constructed with reasonable assurance that they1 7

a can be operated without undue risk to the health and

s safety of the public."

to THE WITNESS: No, I do not agree with that. I

i
1 11 den't * W k you can read it that way.

12 BY MR. CEERRY:'

; 13 0 Okay.
I

14 But you de agree with me that the ACES is not
.

15 saying that the itens muct be resolved during construction,
,

16 correct?i

I 17 A It has got to be resolved to the satisfaction of

F the Staff and th'e ACRS~that there is an adequate level of'

18-

k

F is safety.
,

3
i 20 0- But I'm not talking about the safoty of the plant.
[ .

2: I'm talid.ng about the item. That's what the ACRS has re-',

". 22 ferred to.
,

|

23 A I don't think you can deal with the item without
|

A
(_d, 24 dealing with the safety of the plant.

1 *

' *
25 0 So then the latter should read:

|
|

1

-. _ - _ - - - , . . . - . - - - _ - _ . - -
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bit 11 1 "The Com:nittee believes that the above items

F 2 can ba resolved during construction, and that if due

|
3 ' consideration is given to these itens the nuclear

;I
I 4 units proposed can be constructed with reasonable
r

.. g accurance that they can be oporated. Eut if the 3
,

, .

.
>

cj items cre not rasolved and if due concideration is
'

f; j notgivahsolongasagood-faitheffortisbeing
-

7 ;
e e

;i made and wo make a judgmental factor about the opera-? t

I ie' tion of tha plant without resolution of these items,,

f
,

to - then the plant can be operated."t
,

!

|}' ;, IIR. RENFROW: con I have that question repeatad,

,' 39 picccc? I got lo::t.:

D
,Q ja

.

CEAIPIIAN COUFAL: Did you got lost?
'
,

|
'

& 14. * THE WITESS: Ycs, I kcap gotting lost in here.
I

'tS I h:Vo tried to indicato that this is a judgucatal

ic facter battfeen the Staff and tho'?/:R.S that when we hava
'.
'

;7 . reached the ctago that we agrec there is a reasonable assur-
|E,
,

i Ic |
ance that the plant as designed and conctrcoted can'be

operttai cufoly, then we'll let it go.;.
39

! ! There cre; va-f well be scan items chich havo not., n
--r.

Y

been finally recolvcd to the catisfaction of the Staff or
21

,

the 7.CM at that point in time.3

BY MR. CERRY:23

. u D. So "due cencideration'd as you understand it in-
t ,g .

I 2- cludes the fcilure of having resolved some of those items
1

' ;

s i
F 8
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t 12 1 to the satisfaction of the ACRS and the Staff?

? 2 A No, I don't think so, not the failure to resolve
b
b.

3 it.p

r
s 4 4 You caid there may very well be sone items that
e

5 are not resolved to the satisfaction.
.

:
A 6 A Not ultimately resolved. I said there is progress
V
i 7 beine made on theso item =.-
5

I e G Progrecc being rcds..
i

I 9 A Thcro arc co=c thct in the vicu of the Staff and
!

10 the ACRS are not that critical to plant stfaty.
[r,
*
>

1; MR. C'IERH'. : Mr. Chtirman, it's 10 after 12:00.'

[
r

i 12 I don't want to intruda any further on the Board. I'm not

12 finished with H . ,C::octor.,

,

i *

however, want to suggest that there may be[ 14 I.do r

-' :

15 | a problem with my reapperring on Tucsds.y. I'11 let the'

!+

; 16 Ecard hnew on Mondt.y bOfcro cVSry20dy traVcl3 ont h3rts in
,.-

ct
.

17 the corning.
,

:

ts ! Ey, sty, noen T7achingto" '-4- Y'll undertake to

N

tej call evtrycnc.

I tako it it ucu'.dn't natter, because you've got'
r,- 20 ji
.

21 other Stcff tccticrc to ryo in in any evsnt."
-

22 CIIAIm!AU Cot %71: You're saying in effect that if

23 you're not harc on Tucsday you have no objection if.we go
,

24 ahead with the other Staff witnesacs ercept for Mr. 'Crocker?
-

}
J'

HR. C'dERRf : That is cor- Oct, but my no $bjectionf*f 25
I t

e

.. .

S- .h
<

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___
_ - -- -_,- - _ - -
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[7 bitl3 I is based on the fact that I have continually asked for
,

i i
V 2 financial assistance and have been turned down.

.

3 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: I understand.

4 MR. CHERRY: One other thing that I wculd like

i- 5 to point out to the Board is I would ask the Board to reflect
>

~( 6 on Mr. Crocker's testimony, as I'm sure it will, about the
.

.

b 7 wholo quality of what this Board can now rely upon.

- s I finally after all thesc years, and I'm very
F

j s grateful to the Board -
L

to CHAIR!G.N COUFAL: Plence don't he grateful.

We're not giving Christcac presents nround hera.ti i,

t

'

12 MR. CEERP.Y: NL.f I am grateful. This is the
p
d 13 first ben:d that har ever had the gute to pernit that

, 14 questica tc. be asked.
-

15 CHAIPl4AN COUFAL: Mr. Cherry, I wish you wouldn't

is even. talk like that. Thank you. )
!

17 DR. LEEDS: Let me ask a clarifying question on
,

j3 another topic.

39 If you do not choose to be here on Tuesday, does

20 that scen you are finished with Mr. Crocker and we're
r

f End 8 finished with Mi Crc >cker?21
<

P

>

-

.
P

r

v(,
I

25 I,

l
I i
t

. _ _ .
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99 mal
I

'f"LTZER MR. CHERRY: WEll, if I cannot show up Tuesday,y() .'
2 it is because of one or two items.

P

). 3 DR. LEEDS: I understand there is a problem. I
I
t 4 don't want to go into that.

f 5 My question is, does he have to come back if you
7

'[ 6 rr.aka your call Monday, this man?
k

7 MR. CHERRY: Not for me.
*

I
F 8 DR. LEEDS: I naGd to as!c him a couple of
i
|

9 questions real quic'.C :::yself, then.
,

. . .

to I have t co qtssticna..
..

5 *

f- 11 MR. RE!!F".0": I Ir.ay b.ve to have him back for
r

12 redirect, anp.'ay ,
C -

,

i 13 : CEhIRYdMI COUFJ.L: Wall, Mr. Crocker, it lookss i

14 like --
i

1E ! MR. CEERRY: You don't have E.ny redirect.
-

i.

16 MR. RENFL'JW: I am corrected, Mr. Chairman, I might
17 ' hEVG him bcch for rocross.

10 j M2. CHERRY: It ic scr.c ingraincd symbiotic |
| !

19 relationchip, but it comes out clear,
i

1 20 MR. RENFICM: I WOuldn't go that far, Mr. Cherry.
r

I CHAIRNM COUFAL: Nett he has got to come back.I- 21
6

i
22 i I am still unclear. You ere not going tube here Tuesday,

23 Perhaps.

f. 24 MR. GERRY : Thet is co.'.ract.
\

?wJ I
25 CHAIRMAN CJUFTC.: If Mr. Crocker is here and'

I
i

|
*

|

~
|

_ _ _ . _. . . . . . _
-.
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, nun 2 1 everyone else is through.with-him --

r,,
2 MR. CHERRY: I will have questions.

3 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: - you still will have

'

4 questions.

( 5" MR. CHERRY: Yes. I am not finished with h.im,

F
'

(, if I can find a way to get b'ack here.6
*

F ,,, . .-

.{ ,

-' 7 DR. LEEDS: You will let'uE know when you will be

k,. . a back, is that what you are saying?

k

p g CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Aniyou are suggesting we schedule

[ o Mr. Crocker for the day you can be here?
*

b MR. CHERRY: No, no. If I come back I will come
3;

!

{ back for the remainder of the Staff testimony.12

In othsr words, I have told you I made a motion
,

- 13

now f'r a directed verdict. I have told you my problems. Io: y
i

said I was withdrawing. I couldn't discuss these matters15

g with my clients, I would be able to do it over the weekend.
!

And I may ve2:y well call you -- I'm saying that-

37 ,

is a realistic option -- at 10:00 o' clock on Monday morningg
;

and ray, please give me a prompt ruling, I am through with theg
~

; ass.
20

[ ! DR. LE::DS: I want to get my questiohii"ih, becauseg

I don't know.what the travel plans are and I don't want to take
22

a chance.3
!

'O ='

I -

f
1 e
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MMf, - 3 EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD,,
, w

~

[wa"
~

2 BY DR. LEEDS:
>

[
F-

-; 3 Q I understand you to say in ycur testimony that

i' . 4 Midland could be operated at icwcr power levels as an alterna--

r

tive?6 - 5
r

03*6
e
F

[ 7 C Is Midic.nd a bace plant -- bncelcad plant?.

A I beliera Midland is designed as a' baseload plant,
~

g

9 yes.

0 Is the energy cost on flidland checpar than other
B to
E

{ plants in the Constrars cysten?
33

!'

h A I really an not expert on that, Dr.' Leeds.
12j pr

My judgment would be yes, that it is cheaper..g (_- 13 ,

s

! -

Q Do power companies then operate baseload plants aty
k

lest than rating, if they dre cheaper than other plants in
15

*
|

! their syster.? !,g -

i |
*

f A Mo. At least I wouldn't.
37

1

to | 0 Then how ars you going to have a realistic ,1
g 1

alternative of Eidland operating at redtccd power level?

A All I was indicating, I believe, is that if at thisg

point in time, the pirat is constructed, and without knowledge

1on my part as to whr.t the ulthnate demand on the grid is, ;

22
j

.
,

that the plant could, in fact, be operating at a lesser power
23

'level than its rated capacity.
a]g g

Q But isn't it true that if it is a hseload plant, it
| 25

b,

.

,- _ - -- , ~ . - - - -n -
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mm4 1 doesn't matter what the demand on the grid is, because that
s 'i

2 plant would run?;,

F

[ 3 A That would be my view on it. I certainly would
4.
; 4 run, run it for all it was worth, and that shut down one of
|

h S the other plants if I have to.
>

!
3 Q Then I come back to my original question, how are

.I
p 7 you going to -- is it a realistic alcernative to say the

? 8
.

Power plant is lass -- you could run that plant at less|

L

g g than rated output?

r~
A It would not be realictic to me, nc. I wouldg j

I

j | not operate it at lesc.than rated output.gj
I |

[ | DR. LEEDS: Okay.
~

12

13 MR. RENFROW: May I ask one quection, Dr. Locds?
r
.

34 Mr. Crocker, if I had a 1400 magavatt ratad<
>
P

[ on baseload plant and NRC licence is for 1100 magavatts,g

!
; ! what ar. you going to run that baseload plant at?

l'
p-

[ MR. CHERRZ: Objectich.37t

| This witness has self prcclaimed hinsolf as notg,

I
an m:: pert in thoca kinds of natters, and I don't care uhatg

* he says, it would ba .impropar testimony.g'
.

! CHP.IICWI CC"FAL: Overruled.21 j

THE WITNESS: Well the plant could not be operated3

g at greater than the licensed rating. If it is licensed fer

gj g 1100, that is what it would have to be run at as the maximum
,M

capacity.r

23,

I

h.
t-
t |,
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nun 5 1 MR. RENFRON: Thank you.
,

!

r 2 CHAIRMAM COUFAL: Ms. Bartelman has a question,
4

3 and she better be a fast talker.
L

N MS. BARTELMAN: Mr. Cherry represented yesterday4
I

? 5 that he was going to get the documents to us by yesterday j
r

6 afternoon, and we haven't gotten them, and we need them.
;
k \

; 7 When will we get the documents that we requested I
1r

P |

[ 8 from From Dr. Tirmn. I

; |.

|*

| g MR. CHE2RY: They didn't arrive yesterday. I
'.

i haven't been in my office this morning. As soon as I get themso
,

a
I will turn them over.I 11

2

F There appears to be less of a rush now than there
3

h e~
NU *13

it
i MR. RENFROW: Still, Mr. Chairnan, we cannotj4
.

15 preparo - .

I -

'

16 i MS. BAR'H: UTAH: Wo wanted to get then to our
.

i witnessos before they left and we represented to them that we37
L

could do that.- g,

b CHAIRMAN CCUFAL: Mr. Cherry, are you going to yourg
'

offica thic afternoen?.

2u.

I MR. CHERRY: Yes. Later. I am not going there,
s1

directly.
22

CHAIRMA!! COUFAL: Call Mr. Renfrow this afternoon,g

tell him if they are there. If they are not thore, call
- 24

I Dr. Tins and see where they are.25
I

I. |
L i,

| " :
1

_ - . . . _ . . ., - . . _ _ - -- -. - . . _ . ,
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mm6 1 MR. RENFROW: Call Ms. Bartelman.
;- .

i."! 2 CHAIRMAIT COUFAL: I'm sorry, Ms. Bartelman, which
w ,,

F

[ 3 is much more pleasant anyway. j
p .

,

4 (Laughter.),

i

L 5 MR. BREUNER: With roepect to that, also we tranted
r

f to have it today. Obviously we didn't. We cre leaving to5

B
7 catch a plane, and it is unfortunate because my witnesses'

.
I;

f c who I flew in here to help me with it, are nc7 going to
I.

e scatter.,

r,

g. But one of the items, my item C on transcript page,

:

f 3; ; 3590, was an undated Const.mcrs Power mcmo, which obviously is
'

I

it j difficult to track down by th:t reforence. Mr. Cherry toldi

pe e

g | me it was part of item 8, and it is not pcrt of item C.
;

I l

;4 I would appreciate it if Mr. Ch rry could check.
|

1

on that.g |
1

-|p, MR. CHERF.Y: Wculd you tcha care of that? )
1

17 Plecce find out uhntava5: item thct is and qct it to
s

1

g Mr. Bronner, or got hin a reference to a place sinete he

could find it.
1u.

MR. BE21m2R: We will bs back Tuasds.y, and it'iso
g,

' fine for us if Mr. Chsrry could make it available either21

22 Monday night or Tuesdcy morr.ing. He deccn't have to ship it
-

to us.I 23

^{ g4 MR. CHERR'Z: Okay. I will do that.
i *
%)

23
g

h *

.

_ m _
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i t (Whsreupon, at 12:15 p. m. the hearing in the
b ^7. mm77

: !

g.\/ 2 adjourncS to recur.s at 9:30 a.m. en Tuacday, 15 February
r
F

_ 3 1977, in this sa'i.e rccc.)
i
6

4 ---

5 (TP.c fcllowing vt: dict:.ted by t'r. Chcrry, after

3 the hearirq w?.s officially adjcarned.)-
s .

i l
i I

j y MR. CHE).TX r Since the re:fasste niade cf mc by
. . ,

.

L. C Iir. Brenner of the Regulatory Staff cn?. Mr. R?nfrer and

, 3 Ms. Ba-taln:an of t1c Co nan:ncro Pover Company, and none of
f

39 Dow Chemica3 Comptay, I have set in rction a precedure whsreby
'

- ;
11 thosa requests, includinq< the one Mr. Erenner unde today,

.
J

will :. incl?mentca with;.n c. chcrt time.:
-. , ..

(m) n Mo othe1 requests hnva keen nade te r.c by r.ny
v

of tha- o pn-ties for any t.:Aditienti informatien, and it hasc3,;

33 new bcca soma tita cince the testimony trc carved, and I an

g j assu:aing there ars. no other reque.ttc.
.

I

17 ; (End of dictadien.)
i
I

- p i ,
..

i
*

? |
| 19

|-
.

l* g' 20 .

!
.

Il-

t. ,.

; li ,

I 22

4 2 ,,

m
- 23

|
| t
i .

o

h

i !
*

|



. . - . . - . _ - - . _. _ _ _ _

'
:,

.*
; l

. .-,
,

f

o
7 - Assurance That LOCA-Related Fuel Rod Failures Will Not Interfere

With ECCS Function

The Comittee desired to empfiasize the importance of work to assure that

fuel rod failures in loss-of-coolant accidents will not affect signifi-

cantly the ability of the ECCS to prevent clad melting.
,
' !

This matter 'is included within item IA.5 of the ACRS report of April 16,

1976. It was addressed on a generic basis during the rulemaking hearing
,

on Acceptance Criteria for Emergency Core Cooling Systems for Light-'

Water-Cooled Nuclear Power Reactors, RMS-50-1..

The staff Supplemental Safety Evaluation on the Midland Plant, issued on-

January 14, 1972, concluded that the predicted functional performance of

', the Midland ECCS was in conformance with the Interim Policy Statement
.-

and Acceptance Criteria and was acceptable. Since that time, the Consnission

has issued Appendix K to 10 CFR Part 50, which establishes the final

acceptance criteria for emergancy core cooling systems. The Midland

Plant will be required to confonn to the requirements of Appendix K,

which will assure that fuel red failure will not interfere with the ECCS

function. Operating Plants of the Midland type are now meeting the re-

quirements of Appendix K. ,

This matter, therefore, is resolved and will not be affected by further

construction of the Midland Plant.

|-

1

- - --
.
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8 - The Effect On Pressure Vessel Integrity of ECCS Induced Thermal

Shock

The Comittee recommended that the Regulatory Staff review analyses of

possible effects upon pressure-vessel integrity arising from thermal

shock induced by ECCS operation.

This concern is listed as item II.3 in the ACRS report of April 16, 1976..

The Committee notes that Regulatory Guide 1.2 covers current information

on this subject and that the ultimate position as to the significance of )
. thermal shock requires input of fracture mechanics data on irradiated

steels from the Heavy Section Steel Technology (HSST) program. .

In a letter to the applicant dated September 24, 1976, the staff concluded

that the Midland design confoms to Regulatory Guide 1.2. Pending re-
f

sults from the HSST program, which is designed to confim the validity of the

analytic design model for irradiated pressure vessels, conformance to Regulatory

Guide 1.2 and design of vessels in accordance with the ASME code and

subsequent adherence to guidelines for surveillance of radiation damage

and nil-ductility transition temperature changes resulting thereform

are acceptable to the staff as proper assurance against pressure vessel
,

failure.

Should the surveillance program for the Midland Plant indicate that
.

greater than anticipated irradiation damage is occurring to a Midland re-

actor pressure vessel, the staff will require that the vessel be annealed .

to restore the toughness properties to acceptable values.

O

- - --
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9 - Environmental Qualification of. Vital Equipment in Containment

The Comittee recomended that attention be given to the long-term

ability of vital components, such as electrical equipment and cables,

to withstand the environment of the containment in the unlikely event j

of a loss-of-coolant accident.
|

This matter is identified as item IB.3 in the ACRS report of April 16,
1

1976. The Comittee notes that qualification requirements of critical

components are now covered by Regulatory Guides 1.40,1.63,1.73 an'd
'

1.89 and by IEEE Standards 382-1972, 383-1974, 317-1972, and 323-1974.

Regulatory Guide 1.40 " Qualification Tests of Continuous-Duty Motors.

Installed Inside the Containmr9t e Water-Cooled Nuclear Power Plants"

was reviewed by the staff and the applicant. By letter dated September ;
~

!
29, 1976, we informed the applicant that the staff had concluded that '

the Midland design was in full conformance to this Regulatory Guide. -

Regulatory Guide 1.63 " Electric Penetration Assemblies in Containment

Structures for Water-Cooled Nuclear Power Plants" endorses IEEE Standard

317-1972. By letter to the applicant dated September 29,1976, the

staff informed the applicant that additional information would be required

regarding the ability of penetrations to withstand, without loss of

mechanical integrity, the maximum possible fault current vs time condi-

tions (position C.1 of the Guide).

Regulatory Guide 1.73 " Qualification Tests of Electric Valve Operators

Installed Inside the Containment of Nucle ~ar Power Plants" endorses

IEEE Standard 382-1972. By letter to the applicant dated September 29,

.

_- - _____________.,_.-_.-...__..-,..,---..,,-__.,,,_,,-,,,-._,,..,e, . . - ,w_,, . , --., . . - . _ . , 7,, _ _ , , ,,,.-, 9 , - - , _ _ . - - ,_
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1976, the staff informed the applicant that implementation of this !

Guide is acceptable.

Regulatory Guide 1.89 " Qualification of Class IE Equipment for Nuclear

Power Plants" endorses IEEE Standard 323-1974. This Guide was issued |
!

in November of 1974 and it notes that the staff may reevaluate the plant I

design on a case-by-case basis to assure thdt acceptable methods for <
.

|
qualification of Class IE equipment have been specified in purchase

'

orders executed after November 15, 1974. The degree of conformance of

. the Midland design to the guidelines of this Regulatory Guide has not-

yet been evaluated by the staff. Such evaluation will occur during the

staff review of the operating license application.

O IEEE Standard 383-1974 pertains to the type testing of cables, splices

and connections for nuclear power plants. It is a sub-element of IEEE

Standard 323-1974, which is endorsed by Regulatory Guide 1.89.

It thus is apparent that the staff review of the Midland Plant regarding

qualification of vital equipment in containment is not complete. Com-

pletion most likely will not occur until the staff review of the operat-
' ing license application for the plant. However, since this matter deals

exclusively with components, rather than structures, continued construc-

tion of the plant would not preclude possible upgrading of components
.

to meet the staff's acceptance criteria.
.

e

O
.

*

I
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10 - Instrumentation to Follow the Course of an Accident'

:

This item related to the development of systems to control the buildup
,

! of hydrogen in the containment, and of instrumentation to monitor the
|
'course of events in the unlikely event of a loss-of-coolant accident.

The part of this concern relating to possible buildup of hydrogen in ;
'

containment is identified as item I.3 in the ACRS report of April 16, .

1976. That part of the concern relating to instrumentation to monitor

the course of an accident is identified as item II.11 in the April 16,

1976 report.
.

! General Design Criterion 41 requires that systems to control hydrugen,

oxygen and other substances which may be released into the reactor con-

tainment be provided as necessary to control their concentrations follow-

ing postulated accidents to assure that containment integrity is main-

tained. Regulatory Guide 1.7 (Safety Guide 7) " Control of Combustible

Gas Concentrations in Containment Following a Loss of Coolant Accident",
'

describes a method acceptable to the NRC staff for implementing General

Design Criterion 41.

In a letter to the applicant dated September 29, 1976, the Staff noted,

that the applicant has comitted to comply with the design guidance and

assumptions for anal' sis contained in Regulatory Guide 1.7 as supplemented
~

by Standard Review Plan Section 6.2.5 and Branch Technical Position

CSB 6-2, " Control of Combustible Gas Concentrations for Containment Follow- '

.

ing a LOCA". The staff found this design approach to be acceptable, but

noted that we will review the combustible gas control system design and

supporting analyses in con, junction with the application for an operating

. -- - - -__ --
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This aspect of the problem, therefore, is resolved and would not be |

affected by further construction of the Midland Plant.

The matter of instrumentation to follow the course of an accident still-

.

is carried by the ACRS in the " Resolution Pending" category of concerns.

Regulatory Guide 1.97, " Instrumentation for Light-Water-Cooled Nuclear

Power Plants to Assess Plant Conditions During and Following an Accident"
,

.

was distributed for comment in December 1975. Comments now have been
'

received, the guide is being revised as deemed appropriate by the staff

and by the ACRS, and the present schedule calls for publication in

February of 1977.

.

l

Since the instrumentation finally installed for Midland need not be select- <

.

ed until late in the construction phase, there is no necessity that final

selection be made now. Assuming continuation of plant construction and
.

submittal of a Final Safety Analysis Report for operating license re-

view in the summer of 1977, the adequacy of instrumentation could still

be determined in ample time for its selection, procurement and installation. 1

Thus, continued plant construction does not affect the ultimate resolution

|of this matter.
.

m *
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11 - Improved Quality Assurance and In-Service Inspection of Primary
3 .

i System

The Comittee continued to emphasize the importance of quality assurance

in fabrication of the primary system as well as inspection during service

life, and recomended that the applicant implement those improvements in

1 - quality practical with current technology.
'

i

This quality assurance portion of this item is identified as item I.11 in

the ACRS report of April 16, 1976. This concern now is covered by; .

j Appendix 8 to 10 CFR Part 50 which specifies the requirements for ai .

quality assurance program for design, construction and operation of a

plant. Regulatory Guides 1.28, 1.30, 1.37, 1.38, 1.3'9, 1.58, 1.64, 1.74,

1.88 and 1.94 describe procedures acceptable to the staff for implementing

the requirements of Appendix B.
'

,

During a recent review by the staff to determine the extent of confomance

of the Midland Plant to these various Regulatory Guides, the applicant

elected to upgrade the quality assurance program to incorporate approved

topical reports describing the quality assurance programs of the applicant,

the vendor, and the architect-engineer. In a letter to the applicant,

,

dated September 24, 1976, the staff reported that it had reviewed the |
l

revised quality assurance program description submitted by the applicant
"

in March of 1976, which incorporates Consumers Power Company Topical

Report CPC-1, Bechtel Topical Report BQ-TOP-1, Revision 1A dated May 1, .

1975, and Babcock and Wilcox Topical Report BAW-10096A, Revision 1

! dated March 1975. These reports describe the quality assurance programs

of Consumers Power Company, the Bechtel Corporation, and the Babcock and
;

I

|

_
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Wilcox Company. They are designed to replace the quality assurance pro-

gram described in the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report for the Midland

Plant. The staff concluded that several items in these topical reports

needed to be resolved before we could conclude as the acceptability of

the overall quality assurance program for the Midland Plant.

By letter dated November 9,1976, the applicant submitted revised informar

tion regarding these reports. A further change was.made by letter from

the applicant dated November 10, 1976. The staff now has reviewed this-

. revised information and has concluded that it resolves the matters noted
,

in our letter of September 24, 1976, to the applicant. We therefore.

consider the quality assuranc'e program for the Midland Plant to be

acceptable.

' The in-service inspection portion of this concern is identified as item

I.10 in the ACRS report of April 16, 1976, wherein the Connittee notes

that this matter is covered by ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code,

Section XI, and Regulatory Guide 1.65.

The Safety Evaluation Report for the Midland Plant, dated November 12, 1970,

states on page 25 that in-service inspection will comply with the draft,

ASME Code for the In-Service Inspection of Nuclear Reactor Coolant

Systems (N-45) which is equivalent to Section XI of the ASME Boiler and
.

Pressure Vessel Code. By letter to the applicant dated September 24,1976,

the staff concluded that the degree of confomance to Regulatory Guide .

1.65 is acceptable.

The matter of in-service inspection, therefore, is adequately resolved

.

I .
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for the Midland Plant and, since the quality assurance program is accept-

able as noted above, continued construction of the Midland Plant will
,

not be affected by these matters.

!

l e

e

I

-

i
.

|
~
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&_lt 6 1 DIRECT EXAMIR TION (Continued)

G
2 BY MR. HOEFLING:

,

3 Q. Mr. Crocker, I sho,-i you Staff E:chibits 1, 2 and

4 3.

5 (Decuments handed to the tritncca.)

C.tn you describa each e:daibit, b ginning with6
'

Staff Echibit 177

~

,|.

Staff Enhibit 1 is a, letter datal November 18,A.g

'

1976, from the Advisory Cor:aittee on Rec.ctor Safeguards tog

the Honorable Marcus A. Ro;: den, Chai:Tr.n of the Unclear10

Regulatory Corr.iccion.
1I

i ,~
Staff Exhi')it 2 in a letter dats.d December 1st,

( ) 12
'

13 1976, frc.a thO Advicory Corcaittea on Mctator Snfegn rds to

gg D. M. Ecid, Chairman of the Ator.ic Snfety ar16. Licencing

E03rd*15

16 Str.ff E=hi'ait 3 is a letter dt.ted Novenber 23rd,

37 1976, frc= R. F. 7raley, E:.:ccutivo Direcho cf the Adviacry

Comittco en Ker.ctor Sr.fer.tards,. to the P.o .or .bla Marcrs
13

A. Rowden, Chairman, U. S. URC.yg

0 Can you deteriba for na hot.: tho t.. exhibits relato20

i to each oth$r?of,

A. I believe I can.22

The Novenbar 18 letter, which 13 Staff Dchibit 1,~

23

was the URC -- I mean the Advisc2 f CO: mittee on Reactor
.

2#,

25 Safeguards, the ACRS, recponse to e. request from this Board

i
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17 1 -for clarification.of the earlier ACRS letter on the Midland 1

i
'

F 2 Plant of June 18, 1970. That's Staff Exhibit 1, the
,

;- |

3 November 18th letter, and what is general practice for the |f
'

J 4 Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards - the issuance of
F ;

i 5 that letter came through the NRC Staff as far as distribution i
e

!
6 to manbers on the service list.

7 t tha time, we looked at the letter before we
b i

.

f a did in fact distribute it. We discovered that bound into
,

I
.

b the enclosures with the November 18 letter was a page markedg
1a

L to "For Official Use Only," which did not appear tc properly
b
e
p g; pa-t of the pocket.
b
i We advised the P. CPS of this, Mr. Fraley. The12
k

13 initici recction '.ias -lust delete that one paga and let the
i

u memorandum go. He then appcrently looked at it again and
!-

jg decided that in really shot.ld be reissued by the ACRS, so
'

,

i

|herequestedthatwesendbacktheNovember18thletterandI 16

b
! 17 he would reiscua it.

Ic i The reissuing -- the reissued version is what is*

i
!

gg now identified as Staff E=hibit No. 3, this letter froni Mr.

20 Fraley dated Nove bor 23rd, 1976. That in offcet, with

21 fou erceptions, is identichl to the November 18 letter that
,

-

22 was initially sent out.
<

. .

23 Those caanges that were made: first, that one

24 page marked "For Official Use Only," which is page 2 from
,

25 the minutes of the 106th ACRS meeting, that was deleted from
?

:'

J
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the November 23rd package.lt 8 g

? on page 4 of one of the enclosures, which wasb 2

the ACES letter en the Hutchinson Island Plant, there was a
| [ 3

deleterion on page 4 of a number of items -- fourteen, to
4

[ be exact -- that were listed and identified as ''AC3fl Office
5

Copies Only." In the November 23rd version, this particular
F 6

information was blanked out from the Xero::ed copies.
7

! CliAIRMAN COUFAL: You mean the thing that was
T 8

f blanked cut are the words "For Office Usc Only," or whatever
,

I ""
10

i.
THE IIITNESS: No. What was blanked out was a*

|

i- 11

listing entitled "ACRS offic Copies only," and then there
-

.

was a listing of fourteen letters or reports that had been

indicated on the ACNE offico copy, but they apparently did
,

'- not feel that it should be pa.rt of the public record so they
15

.

'

had deleted that.
16'

i DR. LEED3r You se.y "they." Tall ne who "they"
*

17

are.
.

18
' THE WITNESS: "They" being the ACRS -- Mr. Fraley,

19 -
-

I assume, or some of his people.
2Gc

l
J DR. LESDS: Not the ACES committee itself, but

21j
"

Mr. Fraley?
I 22

THE 17ITNESS: Not the committee, but the staff
23

of the committee, I think.

There was a similar deletion made from page 4
25

t

- - - - - - - -- ., __ - . _ _.
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t9 1 of the enclosed letter on the Palisades Plant. Again, it
!
'

was a listing entitled "ACRS Office Copies," with a listing2

R 3 of thirteen matters. These were deleted from the November
4 23rd version.

|[
} 5 And, finally, from the enclosed letter on the I

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1, there was a page-

6

. 7 4 on that. The only information on the page being this

"ACPS Office Copies Only," with a listing of eleven items.- 8

In the November 23rd version, this entire page was deleted9
E

[ 10 from the ,cackage. -

t

:

} gi To my knowledge, those are the four changes that
. 32 were made in between the November 13th version, which is

Staff m:hibit 1, and the November 23rd version, which is1::

- g Staff Dr.hibit 3.

15 | Tha Dec. ember 1st letter, Staff Edlibit 2, as I
|| '.

understand it, is the ACRS response to a request from the16

i

Board to erplain wht.t the differences were between the37
,

k Noverc.ber 18th and November 23rd letters.18
E

33 ,
11R. HO2 FLING: The Staff would move that Staff

,.

L |
6

- 20 | Exhibits 1 2 andt 3 be admitted in evidence.
'

CHAIPMl: COUFAL: Is there an objection?2;

22 MR. CHERIW: Ycs, I object that there's no

foundation, that I am not permitted to cross-a m ine ong

those lettcrs to find out whct the meaning is.
,,

4
25 I further object on the grounds that the ACRS

_ _ _ . . .-
_.
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10 t letters are incomplete.

2 I further object on the grounds that the Regulatory"

e
F

3 Staff has a direct input and availability to the ACRS which
f..p( 4 i's barred by me.

W
$ 5 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Which is barred from you?
'E

6 MR. CHERPY: Yes.

7 CHAIPJ!AN COUFAL: You said " barred by me."
<

h 8 MR. CHERRY: You are right. TP2.nk you.

9 It is barred from me, and I have not equal access

w

I to to that information.
t

This Board has not determined whether or not the}' 3

i
ACRS is the kind of infermation that on balance with thef 12

13 'rwv2 i;,r tfm public interest, et cetera, and the inquiry
,

y thah-that assert!'in made by the ACRS, which essentially is a
,

u

15 proprietary assertion only worse, because not only do they

16 say it's secret but they don't even limit it to this hearing'

i
s

[ 17 so I can make any inquiry of it. So it's an absolute bar.

What happens is the ACRS information now comes-

L is

' L
'

into the record. There is no one who is really privy to
; 39

e

i the development of that information who can be inquired20
0

into, either the Executive Director or a member of the staff,
21

22 or anybody else; yet this Board then relies upon the ACRS

.

23 conclusions as having some " magical" import. I am really at-

24 my peril.

25 The ACRS .a.n my judgment are a bunch of bandits.
c
!

i

- - . - - - - . .-. _ _ _ _.
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11 1 If I can't make that inquiry to prove what I believe and

$
- 2 what I've said publicly, that they cught to be in jail, that

r.
e
: 3 they are dishonact, that they are the worst group of people
Y?
e

[ 4 ! in the wcrld in term 3 of their responsibility to the public
,

j,

'
5 intsrect by hiding probicmo, at catcra, if that cannot ccme

!

ohoutandI'mnotabletodoit.thenclecrlythisinfornation
1

.

cannot go into the record.i 7 :

k 1
. i

J, e CHAIRNAH COUFlJ.,: Overruled. I

i

I 9 (The documents previously

i., narhed for identification as
i

it j Si cff Enhibits 1, 2, cnd 3.

h
.i . .. ..

n ;2 y ucro reearvan ut ova.conco. )
/ \ l

-t j i

'M is ii (Tha Board conferring.)>

!

[; MR. CEEnPI: Tha acticas of the ACPS would make:4
:i
I,

:s :! Hitler and Nazi Germany look like child c piny.
t

.

Is L CHAIRPJ01 COUFlJ.,: Juct c cinute, !! . C.h irr f ,;i

c!
tf [ ?? . W.c I't cc.'.nr tc P- rc te mr:iha tM. , Er...

. l
a :s i! Chairman. Tant rc::.2ch w. ' :: 1_'.9 0 f o r 'rwz.co.tati.re cud t

.
c .

.

i, ,

,:' !i it was at most -- St::iko that.
. Ig.
e .,

*t
"

i I move to ctrike his reanrh, Mr. Ch.ni- mcn.w,
- -- p i

? !

2; || CHAI3'ZI COUF.E: I didn't haar the romark. I

11 I.

o t

[ 22 i MR. PIISRO'J:- If ycu didn't hear it, perha'ps you
1

23 ou@t to ha're it read back to you.- It'a what hcs been going
, ,

~s

x .)
'

2; on during thic whoic proceeding.
, ,,

.

| 't h
*

| | #

1 23 i MR. CH".|RRY: I'll' restate it. I
| |

|
1

'

t |

|
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i it i I said that the collective deals of the ACRS make

2 Nazi Germa rf icok like child's play in terms of the impact

3 on this country's energy policy.

4 C3 AIRMAN COUFAL: Strike that.

| 5 Dr. Leeds tells me that we properly should say

6

7

f 8

9

10

.

1
' 11

.

.

'

13
,

14
-

| |

1
15

10

f

17 ! j

l
'

I
IC 1

,

e

IS

20

I
21,

22

23

24
.

25

r

i
i
i

__ _ _ . _ _.__ _ __ _ . . . _ . . . _ .- .._ '
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It 12 1 that we're receiving this as a record of what has gone on,

2 with the ACRS in this proceeding and to show that an ACRS

3 letter was issued.;

4 MR. CHERRY: And for no more.

5 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: I don't knou. Thers may be
y.

6 more than that. But the receipt is for those purposes.

[- 7 DR. LEEDS: The Board har., already cent another

i
P e- lctter to the ACRS, as everybody is well atare of. I presume

h 9 you've got copies by now.

:.

[ 10 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: We're not saying that this is

I
g; ; all the ACRS record is. It's tha record to date of what thet

t

!.

,? 12 ACRS situation is as expressed by them.'

13 MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I thin't Mr. Crocker'

:

I 14 ' attempted, and I think successfully, to m plain where un are
.-
Y

15 with the ACRS letter, the relatienchip of that letter. I
.

3
te think a foundation has been laid for his tectimony.

17 Ho user that letter to discuss the impcct od

- these items on the Midland facility. I thirJc ra all recline
. 33

that there may be mero to como from the ACES, in which event'

gg

f' 20 j a fuller record may be hcd.
E i DR. LEED3: Well, Fr. Ecofling, I don't want to~; '

21
ir

quibble with words, but I think you said there might be22

more to come from the ACRS.23

'

24 My point is that I think these letters - all I
.

[ 23 think they're in for right now is they are the responsas.
>
I

I I
--
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., 3 1 That's different than saying there's more to come,,because-

f 2 that would prosumably imply that we might be accepting in
i
-

h, 3 toto what's stated in those lotters,

li
g 4 MR. HOEFLING: Yes, I understand that. My menning
!

h 5 is that we have before us the response of the ACRS, and

6 Mr. Crockor has used, that response to prepsro his response.
.

-

7 And that's where we are, and that's all.

8 MR. RDERON: I take it the only t;hing that will
V

E be ralled upon them for is for the Board to say this was the |s
6

1C response of the ACRG, is that correct?
k
t

DR. LEEDS: These, yes.! 33

[ 12 MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Crockar is available for cross-

excmination.'

; 33
l
e
:. 14 3.'|'2IC2! COUFAL: Mr. Cherry?
5
.

.

g MR. f"Rh? : I coca after Consumers Pcwar Co::1pany. !

|

te Cl'AIRMMI COUPAL: Is that the ordar that has bean )
*

-
\
|

17 used for Staff uitnasses? Is that tha established order? |
*

|

! ER. CHEnFl: That would be the sense cf the I
~

is ;

{-
sama ordar in revarsa. The original ruling of'the Board was jgg

, ,

' '

. 23 that I go last in an effort - because both the staff and
1

'

Concumara are sucporting ths application. The Staff's: 21
1

direct c:tamination is really in support of the license; )22
c

t,m 23 therefore, consumcrs Power Company ought to finish their
t . )

,

|
,

cross-eraminatica. ). 24
: 1

25 CHAIM1AM COUFAL: That ruling having been made,
'

t

f
k

_1 - _ ._ ,- _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _
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lt 14 I we'll follou it.*

L 2 All right, Mr. Renfrow. l

.c -

I 3 CROSS-EXA!!INATION

4 - BY MR. RCTFROW:
.

'
5 G Mr. Crocker, I'd like for you to turn to page

t-

. 6 5 of your testynony on tha ACRS items. That would be

y entitled "2 - Vibration and Looso Parts Monitoring." I
,

E

i 8 direct your attention to the third paragraph thereof.
r

g A Yes, I have it.

, to G Your toctimony with regard to this item, did you
.

3, review the questionc submitted by the Staff to the then

12 Applicant concerning vibration and loose parts monitoring?'

13 A Did I review the initial questions? No, I did

14 E0t-

35 B You did not than review Question 4.5 submitted

15 by the Staff to Consumars and Consumars' answer to t'v.t

g7 question?

L No, I have not.
33

F
G Do you have the questions and answers that veregg ;

'$ !

20 submitted by the Staff to Consumers Power Ccmpany with youi
s

f 21 in Chiccgo?

22 L I don't believe I have any of the questions with

23 me.
.

24 MR. RENTRCW: Excuse me just a moment.
>

i
25 (Pause.)
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tl5 1 The problem is, Mr. Chairman, I'd like for him to

2 review that. I don't want to make him come all the way back'

% 3 to Chicago if we can finish this today. I'm trying to work
E
r-

| .C 4 out a procedure.

k
I CHAIRMAN COUFAL: If you figure we're going to
-

5
.

finish today when we're going to quit at noon, that's pretty5 6
li

( opeimistic, I think.7
I

E You have cross-examination, don't you, Mr. Cherry?s
,

| MR. CHERRY: Yes. But in light of the Board'sg
p

in remarks about the potential lack of weight to this witness'

testimony, I'm going to ask the Board whether it really wants
11

me to develop that cross-examination.12

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: We juot talked about one of the' - 13

14 items with respect to the weight.
.

MR. CHERRY: Right.15

g If I can get any kind of a statement frcm the Board

on +'"at, I can limit my cross-examination a lot. If he I37

, finish:.:s now, I think I could finish by noon; and I might
.

.
7 33

j 1
-

[ even be able to finish in half an hour.
10 -

f MR. RENFROW: I have a couple more questions,g3

'

Mr. Chairman.
2.

3

DR. LEEDS: What you mean is you're hung up be- ji 22

h 23 cause he doesn't have the document, he hasn't reviewed it,

2/, and he doesn't know what's going on.
L.

r

'

MR. RENFRON: That's correct. I don't want him to25
e

s

&

_
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J

w.

/ t 16 1 have to come out here only to answer one or two questions,

h 2 so I'm looking for a procedure by which we can resolve that
.

3 situation."
-

h
h 4 DR. LEEDS: May I suggest that you go on and
;

5 we come back to that at the end? That will give you a'

:. 6 little time to even think about that, perhaps.

.

7 If he's got to cm e bac.k, he's got to,come back.

MR. RENFROW: Sure. I will come back to it.8, . . . -f t.

f 9 BY MR. RENFROW:'

to G Mr. Crocker, let,me direct your attention to your

!
11 testimony related to delay of construction and make-up of

G 12 lost time. I direct your attention to page 4 of that

is testimony.

14 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: You're moving too fast for me.

15 What part of the testimony is that?

16 MR. RENFRON: Page 4, top of the_page.

17 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Okay. -

s

.
18 THE WITNESS: I have the page.

I
BY MR. RENFRCW:I 19

F
'

20 % Can you explain to me what you mean by the words

21 . . . get the construction effort underway again . . ."?"

l
A. Yes.22

23 What I had in mind, if the job were suspended

O
Q 24 and then reinitinted at some point in time, those words in

25 my mind referred to the time at which the suspension is
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..

L

t17 1 listed until that point at which construction was again in
,

[ t full progress on the job.
r
r

3 0 Does full progress mean to you that, for example,
c.

h 4 if there were 1200 workers at the time the auspension order

F
l 5 was entered, it would take four weeks to get 1200 workers

k.
* back on the fite again? '

6I
* y A. I don't think you could possibly get back in fourI
f a weeks -- four months, perhaps. I think that.'s what I

5:
[ 9 testified to.
5
L

lo 0 Four months?e

k

f 33 A. As a minimum. |
~
.

t. 12 I think that would be a very optimistic time to

. 13 get the entire job back and moving again.
I
h 14 0 Okay.
E"
e

: 15 Mr. Crocker, have you looked at how long, once
,

t.

{
16 you got those 1200 men back on the site, it would take you to

r
I 17 regain the sano level that you were at with the 1200 workers
-

when you suspended?
la

h A. I did not look. From my experience on other jobs,
33

I would say an equivalent amount of time to get the efficiency20

h 21 of the job going again.

22 MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chainnan, I move to strike the

23 witness' referance to "my experience on other jobs."

/ 24 He has testified on voir dire that he has no

25 experience on other jobs.

t
I

f
. - _ _ _ _ ._ _ ____ _ _ _ _ _ -__- _ __ . _ _ ... . .- . _ - - - _.
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1

l

Itl8 1 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: That's not quite accurate, Mr.

2 Chcrry.

[ 3 MR. 1ENFRCW: That'c not accurate at all. If

(
4 Mr. Cherry wants to pursue it, he can.

[i
?

t. 5 CHAIRMRN COUFAL: Overruled,
e t

*k

b MR. CO RRY: He used the plural. On voir dirc hec
.

7 told us about the liavy bunker. That's one job.
.

h
-

i CHAIF2iAU COUFAL: Overruled, Mr. Cherry. You can
C

k

| 3 go into that on cross. You'vc already gone into it on voir
,

j tc, dire.

L. -

DY MR. RENFRON:: 11 |

'

12 B So, Mr. Crocher, it would be sometime bettrocn,

1:

13 i in your opinion, between four months at a minimum and eight
i
i
'

w months at a minimun before you could rey.in the same level

15 of activity that you had at the time the suspension order

15 was enterod, is that corrsct?
,

'

v
i P I believe my testinony t.'as four to sin months to, ty

8

get thc nunScro of people bach on the job. I really did'

g

I
; not addrecc as far as the effectivenesa of these individualsg
;

.g .
, .

e on the job. Th:t uns not really part of the tectimony,p 23

f act I dc feel that scme additional time, probably-

21 i'

r t,
' on the order of another ocveral nonths at least, would be

22
,

I 23 required to regain the efficiency en the job.

r.c, G So, for the first few months after you get your
,

r
I 25' total work force back, you're not going to be operating at
t.
I

I

I

h
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bit 19 1 the same efficiency levels as you were when you were
.

C'
I 2 suspended?
>
7

3 A. I would jtdge that to be so, yec.
[
k:

%
4 0 All right.

k 5 LGt me refer you back to the ACRS testimony. I

h-
t

> 6 would like, Mr. Crocker, if you could, to review Question*

7 4.5 as cubmitted by the Staff and the answer supplied by

8 Consuners Power Company,
..

f

[ 9 MR. RETRCW: I tidnk, Mr. Chairm .n, with the
i

,i 10 Bocrd's and the parties' permission, if it. Crocker finishes, ,
.

.*

what I would de is then submit a request to admit to the ;! It
r i

12 Staff based on the question and answer of that particul r ;

w. )- n

. 13 secticn of the Staff's review. Therefore, I would not require
; L

[ 14 Mr. Crc =ker to coma back to Chicago, and I could use that j

15 | admissicL. for pu:poces of getting in uhat I -dant in, if none
!

l ,'. 10 of :he other partiI:o have an cbjecticn to thr_t. ||
14

17 MR. CEERC: Mr. Chairman, that vould eliM who
,

i ,

- [ .

~

ic ; any 'iwiniry by ne. If Mr. Crocke - is finished todty nnd I
f.

E 1

in ~ see thtt recpcase, it may very #.'cIl agrec with Mr. Renfrow

>'

6 20 and net requira :t. Crockor to come bach; but I won't agree i

>

I
ni to it in the absenca of ceqing it.

,

l
'i'

22 Im. COEFLDiG: The. Staff doesn't,havc any objection
-

L- 23 to the proccdure that Mr. Renfrow has outlined, although i
\

24 Staff counsel is confeccd as to exactly what the ultimate

t'i .

9031 iS hCre. -; 25
'

l

-

o|o
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4

p lt 20 1 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: So with that remark are you

|| 2 through, Mr. Renfrow, with your examination, or what?'

-e

h 3 MR. RENFROW: Yes, sir, I'm through, provided I
.

E
:- 4 have the Board's permission, with Mr. Cherry's qualification,
h
( 5 to submit a request to admit. Since we're already into the
aj. hearing and those usually take place prior to the time we6
b-

, 7 ccme into a hearing I would like permission from the Board

F. 8 to subrit that one request.
L

|.

g CHAIRMAN COUFE: We, of course, can't agree for
.

to Mr. Cherry. If he won't agree, he won't agree. But you do
.

whatever ycu've got to do.33,

MR. PINF20W: I'm not asking you to-limit that.12

13 I'm asking you for en order that I would be allowed to submit

34 that request to admit since we're in the midr'tle of a proceeding.

35 CHAIEd.H COUFE: All right, you can do that.

1G MR. REFF2CU: Thank you.+

17 THE WITNESS: May I ask, sir, for a little more

identification of this cuestion? I'm not sure which question.

18

we're talking about.[ 19
. t

MR. CHERnY: Mr. Chairman, can that be handled20

after the hearing?-

21

|

MR. RENFROW: It will all be in the request to |22

, 23 admit, enactly what I want. All I need is permission to do
'

24 that, and I have no other questions.

f
25 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Mr. Nute?'

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ -- _ _ _ - .
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MR. NUTE: I have no questions.It21 3

' CHAIR'GM COUFAL: Mr. Cherry?2

MR. CHERRY: Does the Staff have any redirect on
3

Mr. Renfrow's searching cross-examination?
4

.

CHAIPFJ.N COUFAL: The redirect comes after all
5

.' j
the cresc, Mr. Cher2.'r.

6 .

BY MR. CEI:RRY:
'

.
7

|
'

O. Mr. Crocker,'you said in your earlier examination
,

by no that you were familiar with the Advisory Committee on
,

Rc ctor Safeguards' letters that were submitted from time; ,g
t
F to time en various plants, incicding the Midland Plant.

g
t

Do you recall that question and answer?'

g. 12
I

(, L I recall the question. 'I don't recall saying
33

;
I was limiting it to the Midland Plant and spccifying the.:g

|
,

#

! End 5 Midland Plant.g
;

|d
g
.

s 17

). -

[ 1e

I iIs ,

e. 1

20
.

W

'. 21

22

, 23
i

)y 24

(- 2e
,

e |
I

- -- --. . - - . - . . _

'
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s

#6 unal 1 Q Well, have you read the ACRS letteza on the
'

f
~ '2 Midland plant prior to November 1976? ,

>
.

g

. 3 A Yes, I have.
.

-
.

E' Q And that is the one originally issued in '70 and4r ,

\e

f, -
' '717 ,'

,- 5
.

. h,'

A Yes. I am not sure of the datac, but there were twoi 6

I
letters..g 7

e Q You know the ones where they say other problems

; g in'lightwater construction, but if everyr.hing goes okay,'

then everything will be okay?10
9' ,

A Yes.jg

Q I take it, Mr. Crocker, that you have also read
12

(, similar letters like that for many other nuclear power plants?
33

A I would have to qualify ther many. I have readg

le ers like that on other plants, yac.
15

O How many would you say you have raad?.
16

i
A Oh, perhaps s.averal dozen letters.

; 37
T

- j Q Several dozen,
g

[ Can I use the figure of 75 or more? |j
|

,,

A I think that is high.
g

.

O 50 or more?<

.1,-

r
A I think that also is high.; g

-

L 0 3G or more?
3

A That would be about right, I would guess. f24
.

'

Q Okay.
3

e.

9

{' 8
> . _ _ . _ --. __ _
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:

mm2 1 So that an addition or including the letters that
.

,

[~ 2 were specifically written for Midland, you have read the
r 1

; 5 kinds of letter that I have just described for at least 36

2

|| 4 other nuclear reactors, either at the construction or
P -

$ 5 operating stage?
|

f '

.A Numbers of abcut that magnitudc, yes.E 6
[

[ 7 i Q When you read these lettars, is this part of your

w

f a official duties, or do you read them for casual reading?

F
g A It is part of my official duties.

.

*

1 :

e

F to i Q So you have to understand whr.t they say? -

r i
f I

! A Yes.g;

I ;p, i Q And you do understand what they say?
I

| A In most instances I think yec, wo understand whatIS
I

h !

the ACRS refers to. There --j g
a

;g | Q Nott in the Midlandi
: ;

:3 ; CHAIRMAU CCUT.G: . Wait c minuts, IO . Cherry.
>

>

..

k 17 | TEL WITU3Cb 'I was going to say there tra

: !
L | come times when wo are not clenr as to precisaly what tha-

8v .

a

f ACnS means, cnd clarification is asked for.g

EY hR. CHERRY:
20

O And then yen get it?,,1
i

A And then we generally get it, yec.
22

Q The ACRS doasn't tell the Regulatory Staff that
23

they won't reveal tha hacis of their statement. They promptly.

g4

give ycu a citrification, correct?15
,

. -

| g. I.
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nat3 1 A So far as-I know, we get it in each case. Yes.

2 Q Now - and then I take it that 'he Regulatory

I 3 Staff then uses that information that it gets from the ACRS

f. 4 in the content of evaluating its regulatory plants -- its

r .

! - 5 regulatory duties in nuclear power plents?

* f[
-

We use the ACRS com snts on a specific plant in ourA. 6
E

evaluation of the plant, yac.
( 7-

,I If the ACRS has some specific concerns that they
e

g
.

s.

feel warrant attention over and abora the evaluation tha
[.

g

.? Staff has made up to that point in tima, rc generally will go) to

.'
ahead and consider that matter further until we have reached

h 11
.

a point uhara we and the ACES arc in agreement than enough has< ;g

; %)~ been done in that particular arcs.
?

33

s .

E Q Nou the Regulatory Staff thus receivos information3,5

i
fron the ACRS which isn't orifincrily e.vailable no the

15

'

general public?
- 16

~ A I don't thin't that is e.orrect. No.
37

. ,

'
The ACF.S letters ars public, so far cs I 12.cv.

,. yg

F O Wall hou chout all these clarifications that you
3,

L
'

|~ - got frem the ACRS'? j
3

'

A .Thusa also are mcde as a public record. I)
'3 l
,,

|

Q You havs no -- are you telling ma that the Regulator"
,,y

|

Staff members r.re always prohibited from going to ACRS meetings
23

that are barred by the public'-- barred to the public?
J 24 ,

A 1:o, I am not telling you that anyone is prohibited
',, - ,

f 25

t

I -
|
| - - ,
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mm4 1 from going. The meetings are public meetings. There is a

[ 2 transcript kept of the activities.
.-

E- 3 Q Well,but does -- do Regulatory Staff members ever
C
L

3 4 appear in ACDs executive session meetings which are closed
t

5 to the public?
,

r
6 A They hava in the past, yes.

.g 7 Q Now those minutes are not released to the public,

,f a are thay?

I g A Yes, they are, now.

I \

} 10 Q Unexpurgated?
*
.'

.

I beliova they all have some deletionc as far asA11,

names of individuals.i~s
l

% is O Anything elca?

. it. A I don't know what alcc.
.

I am not sure what the I.cns ucca as its criteria15

for deletions.ic,

[ Q Is it your testimoair, Mr. Crocker, that no informatirp
I

that the Reculatorv Stcff lenrnad from the ACRS which me.v have
- 15

bacn lcarncd by the Ragulatory Staff frcm soliciting theg
.

ACRS viewpoints, th?.t none of that informe. tion, whether
b 20
t

gained ct a macting or in a letter and subscquently used in2-

g;

evaluation hac been kept from the public?22

A To my knowledgo there is nor.e of that information.23

) Q do that all the information that the ACRS suggestsg

I -

) 25 needs to be kept from the public is in reality brought out
, .

.

.

,-
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nun 5 1 to the public through this procedure of giving it to the

- 2 Regulatory Staff as an exampl'e or explanation, and then

3 ultimately used by the Staff in its evaluation and released

4 to the public.

Is that true?5

~h . 6
MR. RENFROW: Objection.

Y ..

Can I hear the first -- excuse me.7.

h.- 8 . CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Just a minute.

MR. RENFROW: Can I hear the first part of that !g
,

1,

question again, Mr. Chairman?10

'

, BY MR. CHERRY: -

3,

O- .I will rephrase it.

O''t
12

'

Isn't it a fact, Mr. Crocker, that it is your
33

testimony that allithat the Regulatory Staff has whatever acces::3,,

it wants to enter the underlying reasons of the ACRS?'

15

Isn't that true if he banted to get it.gg
~

A We he're the capability of discussing items with the
37

i

committee, yes.

! O And if you as?c them what do yon mean by this, they

.

i will tell you?>
20 '

p
' A I think that is a fair assessment, yes.

21
-

0 Okay. |

! ,L Is it also correct that all of the information you
i 23 ,

get from the ACR3 eventually is released to the public
,4

I through the process of a Regulatory Staff review in these
25

. . . .-. ._. .- .---
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met 6 1 hearings?

|-
!

| [ 2 A I think that is correct, yes. |

E !

[ 3 Q Why won't the ACRS, then, talk to me, tell me the j|

@~ !
4 basis, do you know? j;g

t n
j. 5 A I don't know that they won't talk to you. !]

'h i|
6 MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, part of the rationale i,

of the Aeschliman decision was that the ACRS was aciting sortr, 7 j

. a of in a quasi judicial situation and could not be subjected

s, to cross-examination or inquiry because, like a hearing board,
t

[ to their underlying basis was kept to themselves.

!
However, it is now clear, as it has been -- and

33

h this was not made really clear to the Court of Appeals, that12

13 the ACRS does not regard their underlying basis as part of
,.

.- .

.,
T 54 sort of judgmental matters under the United States v Morgan
+

15 rule that was argued by the Applicant for the Court of
;

g 16 APPsals. It was adopted by the Court of Appeals at least in

! part, because it was not before the Court of Appeals wheng
: - ,
- we argued that case. The testimony of Mr. Crocker right now isljg

e

i that the ACRS does not withhold their information completely,gg
E

-
-

I but only from some parties. --

20y- ...

Therefore, I would ask the Board at some point, and
21

~

I will file a motion. in the interim, for me to Permit now |22

discovery of the ACRS in light of these changed circumstances.23

! g And I am only calling attention of tha Board to this, that

:

I intend to move further on this because I + hinic thia; 25
,

.

4

i .

a
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L
i 7 1 information was not clear to the Court of Appeals and I am

.I 2 going to try tc get at the ACRS again through this
f-

i 3 procedure.
C

}': And I will file that motion.4 .-

: 5 MR. RENFRON: I would like to make a comment to that.
r

It is one that is not contestable.6

$ True we have been around this, especially
.{ y

b
' Mr. Cherry's remarks about them going to jail. The point of

8
L

the matter is that the information is available in the Public;- g

E

10 Document Room. It has been raised before. I told Mr. Cherry

that I walked over r.here myself and got the documents, and
11

he can do the same. Portions of the meetings where he can
12

' bring items up -- indeed there are instances where there
13

.have bean. So, as far as I am concerned this :cotion andja

this whole time we spent on here is a bunch of poppycock.
15

If he is going to file the motion we have been
16

hearing about since December, let's file it, address the issue
37

'

e

and get finished, instead of going on to half truths of what. jg

he suspects of changing around people's testimony.
3,

] CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Do you have any more questions,
20

i
i Mr. Cherry?

21

BY MR. CHERRY:
22

.

Now let!s go back to the construction stage letterQ23

j [ of the ACRS, representative example of one would you bring
24

>
! to your mind so we can discuss it?25

i

i

__ _ _. _ __ . _ _ _ . . _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ _
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~

I am pretty familiar with them, so you can pickr mm8 1

2 almcst any one and I will deal with it.
,

3 A I would assuma the Midland letter of June 18, 1970.'

4 0 Would you turn to the laat paragraph of that letter

e

!. . 5 and read it out loud?

.b
6 A Tha last pcragraph scys:'

i
r
.f 7 'The Committee believes that the above items

L
i i
L a | can be resolved during constructicn, and that if
L
,

| g due consideration is given to these items, nuclear,
r-

'

so units proposed for the Midland plant can be,

i
g gg constructed with reasonable assurance that they can

.

F be oporated without undus risk to the health cui12
(~'y

.u 33 safety of the public."

- g O Do you know what that m2ans, Mr. Crocker?
I,

-

bp~ A I believe in genercl terms, yes. That bazcd en
S

IS the Ccmaittee's revieu, their feeling is that the matterc thct
5

,

i

;7 heG bcan identified ac possible problem arecc were capabic

of recolution. And that if they were so resolved during.

33
r
- the time th: plant wac undar construction, the plant could begg

L
. .

2G parated with the tscurance of the health and safety of the:

+
'

public.'

21
k

? O Wha if they weren't so resolved?22

I Nhat is the implication?23
. ;-w) A 1 don't holieve the ACRS addresses that.'

; 24xp ._ +
| ! 0 Wel.1. , do ycu htve c =d=ctr. ding of uh:2 tha=
1

! i
.- -.
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:

.am9 1 the ACRS means when they say if you resolve it we will be safe?
-

2 A Yes.
s

3 0 What do they mean if you don't resolve it?k
.

t

; 4 Does it follen that if you don't resolve these
.N
f. 5, matters, or you don't give due consideration to them, or you

6 don't finish between the etage of construction,that the

7 underlying basis of the ACRS conclusion has now been eroded?
,

I

8 Is that your understanding?'

.

g
3 MR. HOEFLIWG: Objection, Mr. Chairman.

|c
,

-'

to Mr. Crocker is hers to address the November 18, '76 i

_

y letter, to inform the Board and the perties as to where'
I..

Midland stande with thoss eleven items as the Staff reads that
s

iI'o ir.

f '
' letter.I 13

i
g gI I don't see uhat we are going to gain by wandering;,

:

} j!thrcughtheseancientACRSletters.g
l .

!' Ths Court of . Appeals has said, let's clarify thatto
r

letter. Ka have got a clarifying letter,that is what we ought37^

t

,e to be talking about here.
18

!
L MR. CHEnP.Yr I would like to b0 heard, unless youj. 19

r
p are going to overrule the chjsetion.
. ,05

CHAIPSJJ.' COUFAL: All right, speak up.

MR. CEEERY: Mr. Crocker is testifying about a

23 resoluti n by the LCRs, and he is making some judgment based
>

f up n an understanding of the ACKS letter.
~

24
.

25 The Court of Appeals never said that I could not
:
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0 1* inquire into a Regulatory Staff understanding of that ACRS
.

I 2, letter. And indeed, since on voir dire Mr. Crocker has
t >-

{ 3 admitted that his understanding, or his testimony here is
s

g 4; based upon a review and understanding of everything, and the

i
! 5 November 26 -- November 1976 letter refers to that earlier
:. ?

"

} .6 letter, my problem is simply this:

7 As a matter of fact, I think I would like Mr. Crocke.c

I a to step outside, since this does relate to his testimony.
L

[ 9 CHAIRMAN COUFAL: All right, Mr. Crocker.

f.
10 Can you walk out the back door for a minute.(
11' THE WITNESS: Allright. I will be glad to.

5 12 MR. CHERRY: My problem is this, Mr. Chaf.rman.
C

is If the ACRS says that if due consideration is\

:

| 1,; given to this problem during construction, it can operate
~

15 . safely, right?

r

! IG But we find out that what the ACRS means is that

!
1

37 whether or not due consideration is given to this conctruction

-

{ gg problem, the plant can operate safely. If I can prova to you

though that is really what the ACR3 meant, then the fimdamental. .g
r.

! basis for Mr. Crocksr's judcr.aent thr.t these mattars will be
g 'O
t

resolvsd has eroded.,9

22 Let ma be even more specif'ic. If yIsu take the ACRS

23 letters for any plant, including Midland, and you begin in

) y 1970, okay, and then you take the matters that are in an ACRS

.~%..

I 25 letter that has been identified - not thse other problems,
;

! P

. _ - - - - -- . . .
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/ aun11 3 language, but a specific matter that has been identified, the

! 2 last paragraph which says, "due consideration to these matters
>.
i 3 during construction," refers to those specified items as |
4,

4 well as other problems. Okay?

Now, if you compare the problems outstanding5 5

. r-

k
either on a generic list or on a specified letter list, you

6
1

-

. | will see that the ACRS then writes a letter at the operating
'

7
5.

b stage of that W oular reactor, without having resolved all8
k

of the problems they note in the construction stage. Okay?g ,

.

It therefore becomes relevant to know what theja

(, ACRS means when they say due consideration if they are willing
,,

to sign off at the operating stage level without those problems*
12

[ having been resolved.
13

And the reason that I am really teed off at the 1g
|

ACRS, why I think they are a bunch of criminals, is if you15

add up cll of tho letters - I an talking about intellectual
16

[ ! criminals -- you add up all the items in the letters theyg
I
E say ought to be resolved, you will find that the ACRS has got.

18

I another trick language when the operating stage comes. They
!- t'

now say, well, we didn't resolve it in the construction stage,
.s 20

but if reasonable efforts are made upon the beginning of |
r

I operation, and due regard is had for some dispatch, we think

it can cperate, et cetera.,

Now there is no way that I as a lawyer, or anyone24
k
i rationel can deal with that kind of dishonesty.25

. - - - - _ . .. _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . . _
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L{
mm12 1 If they really mean that an ACRS problem has got'

p
Q5

[-
t,''

( 2 to be resolved before construction, if they really mean that,
,

2

j 3 then why should they continue to permit plants to operate

r 4 when those - or sign off on plants that are permitted to

f
.-

Operate, when those plants have not resolved those matters.
} 5

t
It is directly related to Mr. Crocker's testimony

E. 6
1

h- 7 because he says he understands what they mean about this

a consideration.
E

p s And the question I am now asking is, what'do you

understand the ACRS to mean if due consideration is not given?to

Because if Mr. Crocker is pressed and is permitted to answer,g g3

s 12 I assume he will have to say either, I don't know - and that
\

- 13 will make him look pretty foolish -- or ha is going to have to,

if I am permitted to cross-examine, say, well I assume then

15 the ACBS would not say that this plant could be operated

16 safely. |
.

17 Therefore, wa then have to get into whether or
s

not due consideration will be givan during this nine-monthi 18
\.

L period, or two-month period, or twelve-month period, or two-
3,

: :

year period, whatover it is, we can't do that unless we know II 20
I
i what it is.

21

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: You are losing me.g
;

I t-h k Iwts with you up to about the beginning of23

the last sentence.24

f 25 MR. CHERR'?: Okay.
E

!

- _ _ _ _ . - - - .


